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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

[X] Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018

or

[ ] Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Commission
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Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter;
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IRS Employer
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000-00508
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(An lowa Corporation)
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY
(A Nevada Corporation)
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775-834-4011

N/A

94-2213782

93-0246090

47-0819200

42-1425214

88-0420104

88-0044418

(Former name or former address, if changed from last report)



Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) hasfiled all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Registrant Yes No
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY X
PACIFICORP X
MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC X
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY X
NEVADA POWER COMPANY X
SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY X

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants have submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted
pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that
the registrants were required to submit such files). Yes X1 No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller
reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer,” "smaller
reporting company,” and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large Non- Smaller Emerging
accelerated | Accelerated | accelerated | reporting growth
Registrant filer filer filer company company
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY X
PACIFICORP X
MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC X
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY X
NEVADA POWER COMPANY X
SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY X

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrants have elected not to use the extended transition period
for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the ExchangeAct. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants are a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes O No

All sharesof outstanding common stock of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company are privately held by alimited group of investors.
As of October 31, 2018, 76,996,944 shares of common stock, no par value, were outstanding.

All shares of outstanding common stock of PacifiCorp are indirectly owned by Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company. As of
October 31, 2018, 357,060,915 shares of common stock, no par value, were outstanding.

All of the member's equity of MidAmerican Funding, LLC is held by its parent company, Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company,
as of October 31, 2018.

All shares of outstanding common stock of MidAmerican Energy Company are owned by its parent company, MHC Inc., which
isadirect, wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding, LL C. Asof October 31, 2018, 70,980,203 shares of common stock,
no par value, were outstanding.

All shares of outstanding common stock of Nevada Power Company are owned by its parent company, NV Energy, Inc., which
is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company. As of October 31, 2018, 1,000 shares of
common stock, $1.00 stated value, were outstanding.

All shares of outstanding common stock of Sierra Pacific Power Company are owned by its parent company, NV Energy, Inc.
As of October 31, 2018, 1,000 shares of common stock, $3.75 par value, were outstanding.

Thiscombined Form 10-Q is separately filed by Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, PacifiCorp, MidAmerican Funding, LLC,
MidAmerican Energy Company, Nevada Power Company and Sierra Pacific Power Company. Information contained herein
relating to any individual company is filed by such company on its own behalf. Each company makes no representation as to
information relating to the other companies.
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Definition of Abbreviations and Industry Terms

When used in Forward-L ooking Statements, Part | - Items 2 through 3, and Part |1 - Items 1 through 6, the following terms have
the definitions indicated.

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company and Related Entities

BHE Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company

Berkshire Hathaway Energy or Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company and its subsidiaries
the Company

PacifiCorp PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries

MidAmerican Funding
MidAmerican Energy
NV Energy

Nevada Power

Sierra Pecific

Nevada Utilities
Registrants

Subsidiary Registrants

Northern Powergrid
Northern Natural Gas
Kern River

AltalLink

ALP

BHE U.S. Transmission
HomeServices

BHE Pipeline Group or
Pipeline Companies

BHE Transmission
BHE Renewables
Utilities

Berkshire Hathaway

Certain Industry Terms

AESO
AFUDC
AUC
CPUC
Dth
EBA
ECAM
EPA
FERC
GHG
GWh
GTA
IPUC
IUB

MidAmerican Funding, LLC and its subsidiaries
MidAmerican Energy Company

NV Energy, Inc. and its subsidiaries

Nevada Power Company and its subsidiaries

Sierra Pacific Power Company and its subsidiaries

Nevada Power Company and Sierra Pacific Power Company

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, PacifiCorp, MidAmerican Funding,
MidAmerican Energy, Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific

PacifiCorp, MidAmerican Funding, MidAmerican Energy, Nevada Power and Sierra
Pacific

Northern Powergrid Holdings Company

Northern Natural Gas Company

Kern River Gas Transmission Company

BHE Canada Holdings Corporation

AltaLink, L.P.

BHE U.S. Transmission, LLC

HomeServices of America, Inc. and its subsidiaries

Consists of Northern Natural Gas and Kern River

Consists of AltalLink and BHE U.S. Transmission
Consists of BHE Renewables, LLC and CalEnergy Philippines

PacifiCorp, MidAmerican Energy Company, Nevada Power Company and Sierra Pacific
Power Company

Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

Alberta Electric System Operator

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
Alberta Utilities Commission

Cdlifornia Public Utilities Commission
Decatherms

Energy Balancing Account

Energy Cost Adjustment Mechanism

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Greenhouse Gases

Gigawatt Hours

Genera Tariff Application

Idaho Public Utilities Commission

lowa Utilities Board



kV Kilovolt

MW M egawatts

MWh Megawatt Hours

OPUC Oregon Public Utility Commission

PCAM Power Cost Adjustment Mechanism

PUCN Public Utilities Commission of Nevada

REC Renewable Energy Credit

RPS Renewable Portfolio Standards

RRA Renewable Energy Credit and Sulfur Dioxide Revenue Adjustment Mechanism
SEC United States Securities and Exchange Commission
SIP State Implementation Plan

TAM Transition Adjustment Mechanism

UPSC Utah Public Service Commission

WPSC Wyoming Public Service Commission

WUTC Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Forward-Looking Statements

Thisreport contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are "forward-looking
statements' within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-1ooking statements can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking words,
such as "will," "may," "could," "project,” "believe," "anticipate,” "expect," "estimate,” "continue,” "intend," "potential," "plan,"
"forecast" and similar terms. These statementsare based upon therel evant Regi strant's current i ntenti ons, assumptions, expectations
and beliefs and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other important factors. Many of these factors are outside the control of each
Registrant and could cause actual resultsto differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-1ooking statements.
These factors include, among others:

e general economic, political and business conditions, as well as changes in, and compliance with, laws and regulations,
including income tax reform, initiatives regarding deregulation and restructuring of the utility industry, and reliability
and safety standards, affecting the respective Registrant's operations or related industries;

» changesin, and compliance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and policiesthat could, among other items,
increase operating and capital costs, reduce facility output, accelerate facility retirements or delay facility construction
or acquisition;

« the outcome of regulatory rate reviews and other proceedings conducted by regulatory agencies or other governmental
and legal bodies and the respective Registrant's ability to recover costs through ratesin atimely manner;

e changesin economic, industry, competition or weather conditions, aswell as demographic trends, new technol ogies and
various conservation, energy efficiency and private generation measures and programs, that could affect customer growth
and usage, electricity and natural gas supply or the respective Registrant's ability to obtain long-term contracts with
customers and suppliers;

« performance, availability and ongoing operation of the respective Registrant's facilities, including facilities not operated
by the Registrants, due to the impacts of market conditions, outages and repairs, transmission constraints, weather,
including wind, solar and hydroel ectric conditions, and operating conditions;

» the effects of catastrophic and other unforeseen events, which may be caused by factors beyond the control of each
respective Registrant or by a breakdown or failure of the Registrants' operating assets, including severe storms, floods,
fires, earthquakes, explosions, landsides, an electromagnetic pulse, mining incidents, litigation, wars, terrorism,
embargoes, and cyber security attacks, data security breaches, disruptions, or other malicious acts;

« ahigh degree of variance between actual and forecasted load or generation that could impact a Registrant's hedging
strategy and the cost of balancing its generation resources with itsretail load obligations;

e changes in prices, availability and demand for wholesale electricity, coal, natural gas, other fuel sources and fuel
transportation that could have a significant impact on generating capacity and energy costs,

« thefinancial condition and creditworthiness of the respective Registrant's significant customers and suppliers;



e changesin business strategy or development plans;

e availability, terms and deployment of capital, including reductions in demand for investment-grade commercial paper,
debt securities and other sources of debt financing and volatility in interest rates;

» changesin the respective Registrant's credit ratings;
* risksrelating to nuclear generation, including unique operational, closure and decommissioning risks;
* hydroelectric conditions and the cost, feasibility and eventual outcome of hydroelectric relicensing proceedings;

« theimpact of certain contractsused to mitigate or managevolume, priceandinterest raterisk, includingincreased collateral
reguirements, and changes in commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the fair value of certain
contracts;

« theimpact of inflation on costs and the ability of the respective Registrants to recover such costsin regulated rates;
e fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, primarily the British pound and the Canadian dollar;
e increasesin employee healthcare costs;

e theimpact of investment performance and changes in interest rates, legislation, healthcare cost trends, mortality and
morbidity on pension and other postretirement benefits expense and funding requirements,

e changesin the residential real estate brokerage, mortgage and franchising industries and regulations that could affect
brokerage, mortgage and franchising transactions;

» theability to successfully integrate future acquired operations into a Registrant's business;

e unanticipated construction delays, changesin costs, receipt of required permits and authorizations, ability to fund capital
projects and other factors that could affect future facilities and infrastructure additions;

« theavailability and price of natural gas in applicable geographic regions and demand for natural gas supply;

« theimpact of new accounting guidance or changesin current accounting estimates and assumptions on the consolidated
financial results of the respective Registrants; and

»  other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in the Registrants filings with the
SEC or in other publicly disseminated written documents.

Further details of the potential risks and uncertainties affecting the Registrants are described in the Registrants' filings with the
SEC, including Part 11, Item 1A and other discussions contained in this Form 10-Q. Each Registrant undertakes no obligation to
publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as aresult of new information, future events or otherwise. The
foregoing factors should not be construed as exclusive.
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PART I
Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company
Results of Review of Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company and subsidiaries (the
"Company") as of September 30, 2018, the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensiveincomefor thethree-
month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and of changesin equity and cash flows for the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and the rel ated notes (collectively referred to asthe "interim financial information").
Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financial
information for it to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheet of the Company as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our
report dated February 23, 2018, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion,
theinformation set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 isfairly stated, in al material
respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

Basis for Review Results

Thisinterim financial information isthe responsibility of the Company's management. We are a public accounting firm registered
with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities
laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. A review of interim financial information consists
principaly of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It
is substantialy less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as awhole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP

Des Moines, lowa
November 2, 2018



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivaents $ 1,016 $ 935
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 358 327
Trade receivables, net 2,198 2,014
Income tax receivable — 334
Inventories 851 888
Mortgage loans held for sale 501 465
Other current assets 860 815
Total current assets 5,784 5,778
Property, plant and equipment, net 67,587 65,871
Goodwill 9,683 9,678
Regulatory assets 2,778 2,761
Investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments 4,754 4,872
Other assets 1,276 1,248
Total assets $ 91,862 $ 90,208

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amountsin millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current ligbilities:
Accounts payable $ 1331 $ 1,519
Accrued interest 518 488
Accrued property, income and other taxes 543 354
Accrued empl oyee expenses 414 274
Short-term debt 1,784 4,488
Current portion of long-term debt 2,205 3,431
Other current liabilities 1,026 1,049
Tota current liabilities 7,821 11,603
BHE senior debt 8,620 5,452
BHE junior subordinated debentures 100 100
Subsidiary debt 26,633 26,210
Regulatory liabilities 7,553 7,309
Deferred income taxes 8,895 8,242
Other long-term liabilities 2,552 2,984
Totd liabilities 62,174 61,900
Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)
Equity:
BHE shareholders' equity:
Common stock - 115 shares authorized, no par value, 77 shares issued and outstanding — —
Additional paid-in capital 6,357 6,368
Long-term income tax receivable (494) —
Retained earnings 25,361 22,206
Accumulated other comprehensive |oss, net (1,667) (398)
Total BHE shareholders equity 29,557 28,176
Noncontrolling interests 131 132
Total equity 29,688 28,308
Total liabilities and equity $ 91,862 $ 90,208

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

Operating revenue:
Energy
Readl estate
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:

Energy:
Cost of sales
Operations and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Property and other taxes

Real estate
Total operating expenses

Operating income

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Capitalized interest
Allowance for equity funds
Interest and dividend income

Gains (losses) on marketable securities, net

Other, net
Total other income (expense)

Income before income tax expense (benefit) and equity income

Income tax expense (benefit)
Equity income
Net income

Net income attributabl e to noncontrolling interests
Net income attributable to BHE shareholders

(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
4419 $ 4322 $ 11818 $ 11501
1,218 961 3,252 2,502
5,637 5,283 15,070 14,003
1,271 1,212 3,565 3,380
901 772 2,534 2,334
667 635 2,110 1,905
142 142 428 421
1,133 882 3,067 2311
4,114 3,643 11,704 10,351
1,523 1,640 3,366 3,652
(453) (464) (1,380) (1,379)

17 14 44 34
30 24 75 59
27 32 85 85
260 3 (336) 8
19 a7 50 8
(100) (408) (1,462) (1,185)
1,423 1,232 1,904 2,467
23 184 (366) 319
9 30 35 80
1,409 1,078 2,305 2,228
8 10 19 30
1401 $ 1068 $ 2286 $ 2198

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)

(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Net income $ 1409 $ 1,078 $ 2305 $ 2,228
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrecognized amounts on retirement benefits, net of tax of $-, $1,
$12 and $(3) (1) 15 50 16
Foreign currency translation adjustment (2 227 (236) 535
Unrealized gains on marketable securities, net of tax of $-, $284,
$- and $355 — 423 — 542
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges, net of tax of $(1),
$1, $(1) and $(3) 1 2 (5)
Total other comprehensive (Ioss) income, net of tax (2 666 (184) 1,088
Comprehensive income 1,407 1,744 2,121 3,316
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 8 10 19 30
Comprehensive income attributable to BHE shareholders $ 1,39 $ 1734 $ 2102 % 3,286

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

BHE Shareholders’ Equity

Long-term Accumulated
Additional Income Other
Common Paid-in Tax Retained Comprehensive Noncontrolling  Total
Shares  Stock Capital Receivable Earnings Loss, Net Interests Equity

Balance, December 31, 2016 7 $ — $ 6390 $ — $ 19448 % (1511 $ 136 $24,463
Net income — — — — 2,198 — 14 2,212
Other comprehensive income — — — — — 1,088 — 1,088
Common stock purchases — — (@0} — (18) — — (29
Common stock exchange — — (6) — (94) — — (100)
Distributions — — — — — — (16) (16)
Other equity transactions — — (21) — — — 3 (29)
Balance, September 30, 2017 7$ — $ 6,362 $ — $ 21534 $ (423) $ 131 $27,604
Balance, December 31, 2017 7 % — % 6,368 $ — $ 22206 $ (398) $ 132 $28,308
Adoption of ASU 2016-01 — — — — 1,085 (1,085) — —
Net income — — — — 2,286 — 16 2,302
Other comprehensive loss — — — — — (184) = (184)
Reclassification of long-term

income tax receivable — — — (609) — — — (609)
Long-term income tax

receivable adjustments — — — 115 (115) — — —
Common stock purchases — — (6) — (101) — — (107)
Distributions — — — — — — a7 a7)
Other equity transactions — — 5) — — — — 5)
Balance, September 30, 2018 7% — 9 6,357 $ (494) $ 25361 $ (1,667) $ 131 $29,688

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 2305 $ 2,228
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:
L osses (gains) on marketabl e securities, net 336 (8
Depreciation and amortization 2,147 1,943
Allowance for equity funds (75) (59
Equity income, net of distributions 17 (14)
Changes in regulatory assets and liabilities 263 17
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits (116) 573
Other, net 40 21
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:
Trade receivables and other assets (192 (82
Derivative collateral, net 9 (16)
Pension and other postretirement benefit plans (62) (29
Accrued property, income and other taxes, net 190 390
Accounts payable and other liabilities 168 170
Net cash flows from operating activities 5,031 5,134
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (4,203) (3,179)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (105) (1,102)
Purchases of marketable securities (287) (167)
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 266 186
Equity method investments (236) (80)
Other, net 48 (12
Net cash flows from investing activities (4,517) (4,354)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from BHE senior debt 3,166 —
Repayments of BHE senior debt and junior subordinated debentures (650) (1,344)
Common stock purchases (207) (29
Proceeds from subsidiary debt 2,353 1,562
Repayments of subsidiary debt (2,297) (834)
Net (repayments of) proceeds from short-term debt (2,694) 365
Purchase of redeemable noncontrolling interest (131) —
Other, net (32 (60)
Net cash flows from financing activities (392) (330)
Effect of exchange rate changes ©)] 6
Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents 119 456
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,283 1,003
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 1402 $ 1,459

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) General

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company ("BHE") isaholding company that owns ahighly diversified portfolio of locally managed
businesses principally engaged in the energy industry (collectively with its subsidiaries, the "Company") and is a consolidated
subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway").

The Company's operations are organized as eight business segments: PacifiCorp, MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican
Funding") (which primarily consistsof MidAmerican Energy Company (“MidAmericanEnergy")), NV Energy, Inc. ("NV Energy")
(which primarily consists of Nevada Power Company ("Nevada Power") and Sierra Pacific Power Company ("Sierra Pacific")),
Northern Powergrid Holdings Company ("Northern Powergrid") (which primarily consists of Northern Powergrid (Northeast)
Limited and Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire) plc), BHE Pipeline Group (which consists of Northern Natural Gas Company
("Northern Natural Gas') and Kern River Gas Transmission Company ("Kern River")), BHE Transmission (which consists of
BHE CanadaHoldingsCorporation ("AltaLink™) (which primarily consistsof AltaLink, L.P.("ALP")) and BHE U.S. Transmission,
LLC), BHE Renewables (which primarily consists of BHE Renewables, LLC and CalEnergy Philippines) and HomeServices of
America, Inc. (collectively with its subsidiaries, "HomeServices"). The Company, through these locally managed and operated
businesses, ownsfour utility companiesin the United States serving customersin 11 states, two electricity distribution companies
in Great Britain, two interstate natural gas pipeline companies in the United States, an electric transmission business in Canada,
interests in electric transmission businesses in the United States, a renewable energy business primarily investing in solar, wind,
geothermal and hydroelectric projects, the second largest residential real estate brokerage firm in the United States and one of the
largest residential real estate brokerage franchise networksin the United States.

Theunaudited Consolidated Financial Statementshave been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financia
Statementscontain all adjustments (consi sting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for thefair presentation
of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018 and for the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017. The results of operations for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP regquires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the
estimatesused in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017 describes the most significant
accounting policies used in the preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant
changesin the Company'sassumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and poli cies during the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2018.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2018, the Financial Accounting StandardsBoard ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2018-14,
which amends FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 715, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits." The
amendments in this guidance modify the disclosure requirements for employers that sponsor defined benefit pension or other
postretirement plans. The amendments in this guidance remove disclosures that no longer are considered cost beneficial, clarify
thespecific requirementsof disclosuresand add discl osurerequirementsidentified asrel evant. Theupdated disclosurerequirements
make a number of changes to improve the effectiveness of disclosures in the notes to the financia statements. This guidance is
effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020, with early adoption permitted, and is required to be
adopted retrospectively. The adoption of ASU No. 2018-14 will not have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated
Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In February 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-02, which amends FASB ASC Topic 220, "Income Statement - Reporting
Comprehensive Income.” The amendments in this guidance require a reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive
income to retained earnings for the stranded tax effects that were created from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act enacted on December
22,2017 (2017 Tax Reform"). The reclassification is the difference between the historical income tax rates and the enacted rate
for the items previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income. This guidance is effective for interim and annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted, and isrequired to be adopted retrospectively
to each period in which the effect of the change in 2017 Tax Reform is recognized. Considering the significant components of the
Company's accumul ated other comprehensiveincomerelateto (a) unrecognized amountson retirement benefits of foreign pension
plans and (b) unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities, which were reclassified as required by ASU No. 2016-01 that was
adopted on January 1, 2018, the adoption of ASU No. 2018-02 did not have a material impact on its Consolidated Financial
Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In August 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-12, which amends FASB ASC Topic 815, "Derivatives and Hedging." The
amendments in this guidance update the hedge accounting model to enable entities to better portray the economics of their risk
management activitiesin thefinancial statements, expands an entity's ability to hedge non-financial and financial risk components
and reduces complexity in fair value hedges of interest rate risk. In addition, it eliminates the requirement to separately measure
and report hedge ineffectiveness and generally requires the entire change in fair value of a hedging instrument to be presented in
the same income statement line as the hedged item and also eases certain documentation and assessment requirements. This
guidance is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted,
and is required to be adopted using a modified retrospective approach by means of a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained
earnings as of the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this
guidance on its Consolidated Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, which creates FASB ASC Topic 842, "Leases' and supersedes Topic 840
"Leases." This guidance increases transparency and comparability among entities by recording lease assets and lease liabilities
on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. A lessee should recognize in the balance sheet a
liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for
the lease term. The recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from alease by alessee have
not significantly changed from previous guidance. During 2018, the FASB issued several ASUsthat clarified the implementation
guidance and provided optional transition practical expedients for ASU No. 2016-02 including ASU No. 2018-01 that allows
companies to forgo evaluating existing land easementsif they were not previously accounted for under ASC Topic 840, "L eases’
and ASU No. 2018-11 that allows companiesto apply the new guidance at the adoption date with the cumul ative-effect adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings recognized in the period of adoption. This guidance is effective for interim and annual
reporting periodsbeginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted, and isrequired to be adopted using amodified
retrospective approach. The Company plans to adopt this guidance effective January 1, 2019 and is currently in the process of
evaluating the impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

3) Business Acquisitions

The Company completed various acquisitions totaling $105 million, net of cash acquired, for the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2018. The purchase price for each acquisition was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, which
primarily related to residential real estate brokerage businesses. Therewere no other material assetsacquired or liabilities assumed.
Additionally, in April 2018, HomeServices acquired the remaining 33.3% interest in areal estate brokerage franchise business
from the noncontrolling interest member at a contractually determined option exercise price totaling $131 million.

The Company completed various acquisitions totaling $1.1 billion, net of cash acquired, for the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2017. The purchase price for each acquisition was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, which
primarily related to residential real estate brokerage businesses, development and construction costs for the 110-megawatt Alamo
6 solar project and the 50-megawatt Pearl solar project, and the remaining 25% interest in the Silverhawk natural gas-fueled
generation facility at Nevada Power. As aresult of the various acquisitions, the Company acquired assets of $1.1 billion, assumed
liabilities of $476 million and recognized goodwill of $522 million.
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4) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

As of
Depreciable September 30, December 31,
Life 2018 2017
Regulated assets:
Utility generation, transmission and distribution systems 5-80 years $ 75,751 $ 74,660
Interstate natural gas pipeline assets 3-80 years 7,295 7,176
83,046 81,836
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (25,566) (24,478)
Regulated assets, net 57,480 57,358
Nonregulated assets:
Independent power plants 5-30 years 6,551 6,010
Other assets 3-30 years 1,605 1,489
8,156 7,499
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,773) (1,542)
Nonregul ated assets, net 6,383 5,957
Net operating assets 63,863 63,315
Construction work-in-progress 3,724 2,556
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 67587 $ 65,871

Construction work-in-progress includes $3.2 billion as of September 30, 2018 and $2.2 hillion as of December 31, 2017, related

to the construction of regulated assets.
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(5) Investments and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

Investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments consists of the following (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Investments:
BYD Company Limited common stock $ 1616 $ 1,961
Rabbi trusts 398 441
Other 186 124
Totd investments 2,200 2,526
Equity method investments:
BHE Renewables tax equity investments 1,221 1,025
Electric Transmission Texas, LLC 530 524
Bridger Coal Company 116 137
Other 163 148
Total equity method investments 2,030 1,834
Restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments:
Quad Cities Station nuclear decommissioning trust funds 543 515
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 385 348
Total restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments 928 863
Total investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments $ 5158 $ 5,223
Reflected as:
Current assets $ 404 $ 351
Noncurrent assets 4,754 4,872
Total investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments $ 5158 $ 5,223

Investments

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01 which amended FASB A SC Subtopic 825-10, "Financial Instruments - Overall."
The amendmentsin this guidance addressed certain aspects of recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of financial
instruments including a requirement that all investmentsin equity securities that do not qualify for equity method accounting or
result in consolidation of theinvestee be measured at fair value with changesin fair value recognized in net income. The Company
adopted this guidance effective January 1, 2018 with a cumulative-effect increase to retained earnings of $1,085 million and a
corresponding decrease to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ("AOCI").

The portion of unrealized losses related to investments still held as of September 30, 2018 is calculated as follows (in millions):

Three-Month Period Nine-Month Period
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,

2018 2018
Gains (losses) on marketable securities recognized during the period $ 260 $ (336)
Less: Net gains recognized during the period on marketable securities sold
during the period — 1
Unrealized gains (losses) recognized during the period on marketable
securities still held at the reporting date $ 260 $ (337)
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Equity Method Investments

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-15, which amends FASB ASC Topic 230, "Statement of Cash Flows." The
amendments in this guidance address the classification of eight specific cash flow issues within the statement of cash flows with
the objective of reducing the existing diversity in practice. The Company adopted thisguidanceretrospectively effective January 1,
2018 which resulted in the reclassification of certain cash distributions received from equity method investees of $26 million
previously recognized within investing cash flows to operating cash flows for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2017.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, which amends FASB ASC Subtopic 230-10, " Statement of Cash Flows
- Overall." The amendments in this guidance require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the
total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents. Amounts
generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of - period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The Company adopted
this guidance January 1, 2018.

Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in money market mutual funds, United States Treasury Bills and other investments
with amaturity of three months or lesswhen purchased. Cash and cash equivalents exclude amountswhere availability isrestricted
by legal requirements, loan agreements or other contractual provisions. Restricted cash and cash equivalents as of September 30,
2018 and December 31, 2017, consist substantially of funds restricted for the purpose of constructing solid waste facilities under
tax-exempt bond obligation agreements and debt service obligationsfor certain of the Company's nonregul ated renewabl e energy
projects. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents as of September 30, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, as presented in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows is outlined below and disaggregated by the line
items in which they appear on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,016 $ 935
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 358 327
Investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents and investments 28 21
Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 1,402 $ 1,283

(6) Recent Financing Transactions
Long-Term Debt

In July 2018, BHE issued $1.0 billion of its 4.45% Senior Notes due 2049. BHE used the net proceeds to refinance a portion of
the Company's short-term indebtedness and for general corporate purposes.

In July 2018, Northern Natural Gas issued $450 million of its 4.30% Senior Bonds due 2049. Northern Natural Gas used the net
proceeds to repay at maturity all of its $200 million 5.75% Senior Notes due July 2018 and for general corporate purposes.

In July 2018, PacifiCorp issued $600 million of its 4.125% First M ortgage Bonds due 2049. PacifiCorp used a portion of the net
proceedsto repay all of its $500 million 5.65% First Mortgage Bonds due July 2018 and intends to use the remaining net proceeds
to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes.

In April 2018, Nevada Power issued $575 million of its 2.75% General and Refunding Mortgage Notes, Series BB, due April
2020. Nevada Power used a portion of the net proceeds to repay all of its $325 million 6.50% Genera and Refunding Mortgage
Notes, Series O, maturing in May 2018. In August 2018, Nevada Power used the remaining net proceeds, together with available
cash, to repay all of Nevada Power's $500 million 6.50% General and Refunding Mortgage Notes, Series S, maturing in August
2018.

15



In February 2018, MidAmerican Energy issued $700 million of its 3.65% First Mortgage Bonds due 2048. An amount equal to
the net proceeds was used to finance capital expenditures, disbursed during the period from February 2, 2017 to October 31, 2017,
with respect to investmentsin MidAmerican Energy's 2,000-megawatt (namepl ate capacity) Wind X1 project and the repowering
of certain of MidAmerican Energy's existing wind facilities, which were previously financed with MidAmerican Energy's general
funds.

In January 2018, BHE issued $450 million of its 2.375% Senior Notes due 2021, $400 million of its 2.80% Senior Notes due 2023,
$600 million of its 3.25% Senior Notes due 2028 and $750 million of its 3.80% Senior Notes due 2048. The net proceeds were
used to refinance a portion of the Company's short-term indebtedness and for general corporate purposes.

Credit Facilities

InApril 2018, BHE terminated its $1.0 billion unsecured credit facility expiring May 2018 and amended and restated, with lender
consent, its existing $2.0 billion unsecured credit facility expiring June 2020, increasing the lender commitment to $3.5 billion,
extending the expiration date to June 2021 and increasing from one to two, the available one-year extension options, subject to
lender consent.

In April 2018, PacifiCorp amended and restated its existing $400 million unsecured credit facility expiring June 2020, increasing
the lender commitment to $600 million, extending the expiration date to June 2021 and increasing from one to two, the available
one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.

InApril 2018, PacifiCorp and MidAmerican Energy amended and restated their existing $600 million and $900 million unsecured
credit facilities, respectively, each expiring June 2020, extending the expiration dates to June 2021 and reducing from two to one,
the available one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.

In April 2018, Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific amended and restated their existing $400 million and $250 million secured credit
facilities, respectively, each expiring June 2020, extending the expiration dates to June 2021 and reducing from two to one, the
available one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.

In April 2018, ALP amended its existing C$750 million secured credit facility expiring December 2019, decreasing the lender
commitment to C$500 million effective December 2018 and extending the expiration date to December 2022. AL P also amended
its C$75 million secured credit facility expiring December 2019, extending the expiration date to December 2022.

(7) Income Taxes
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

2017 Tax Reform impacts many areas of income tax law. The most material items include the reduction of the federal corporate
tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, the one-time repatriation tax of foreign earnings and profits and limitations
on bonus depreciation for utility property.

In December 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB") 118 to assist in the
implementation process of 2017 Tax Reform by allowing for calculations to be classified as provisional and subject to
remeasurement. Therearethreedifferent classificationsfor theaccounting: (1) completed, (2) not completebut reasonably estimable
or (3) not complete and amounts are not reasonably estimable. The Company has recorded the impacts of 2017 Tax Reform and
believes all the impacts to be complete with the exception of the repatriation tax on foreign earnings and interpretations of the
bonus depreciation rules. The Company has determined the amounts recorded and the interpretations relating to these two items
to be provisional and subject to remeasurement during the measurement period upon obtai ning the necessary additional information
to complete the accounting. The Company believes the estimates for the repatriation tax to be reasonable, however, additional
time is required to validate the inputs to the foreign earnings and profits calculation, the basis on which the repatriation tax is
determined, and additional guidance is required to determine state income tax implications. The Company also believes its
interpretations for bonus depreciation to be reasonable, however, as the guidance is clarified, estimates may change. During the
first half of 2018, the Company reduced the liability estimate by $45 million based on additional guidancefor certain stateincome
tax implications of the repatriation tax. During the third quarter of 2018, the Company recorded a current tax benefit and deferred
tax expense of $37 million following clarified bonus depreciation guidance. As aresult of 2017 Tax Reform and the nature of the
Company's regulated businesses, the Company reduced the associated deferred income tax liabilities $14 million and increased
regulatory liabilities by the same amount. The accounting will be completed by December 2018.
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lowa Senate File 2417

In May 2018, lowa Senate File 2417 was signed into law, which, among other items, reduces the state of lowa corporate tax rate
from 12% to 9.8% and eliminates corporate federal deductibility, both for tax years starting in 2021. GAAP requires the effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates be recognized in the period the tax rate change was enacted. As a result
of lowa Senate File 2417, the Company reduced deferred income tax liabilities $61 million and decreased deferred income tax
expense by $2 million. Asit is probable the change in deferred taxes for the Company's regul ated businesses will be passed back
to customers through regul atory mechanisms, the Company increased net regulatory liabilities by $59 million. In connection with
lowa Senate File 2417, the Company determined it was more appropriate to present the deferred income tax assets of $609 million
associated with the state of 1owa net operating loss carryforward as along-term income tax receivable from Berkshire Hathaway
asacomponent of BHE's shareholders' equity. Asthe Company does not currently expect to receive any income tax amounts from
Berkshire Hathaway rel ated to the state of lowaprior to the 2021 effective date, the Company hasremeasured thelong-termincome
tax receivable with Berkshire Hathaway at the enactment date and recorded a decrease to the long-term income tax receivable
from Berkshire Hathaway of $115 million for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018.

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate applicable to income before income tax
expenseisasfollows:

Three-Month Periods  Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017

Federal statutory income tax rate 21% 35% 21 % 35%
Income tax credits (29 (29 (29) (18)
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 1 — (6) (1)
Income tax effect of foreign income — (©)] 3) 4
Effects of ratemaking 2 — 3 —
Equity income — 1 — 1
Other, net 1 1 1 —

Effective income tax rate 2% 15% (19Y% 13%

Income tax credits relate primarily to production tax credits from wind-powered generating facilities owned by MidAmerican
Energy, PacifiCorp and BHE Renewables. Federal renewable el ectricity production tax creditsare earned asenergy fromqualifying
wind-powered generating facilitiesisproduced and sold and are based on aper-kil owatt hour rate pursuant to the applicablefederal
incometax law. Wind-powered generating facilitiesare eligible for the creditsfor 10 years from the date the qualifying generating
facilities are placed in-service.

The Company's provision for income tax has been computed on a stand-alone basis. Berkshire Hathaway includes the Company
in its United States federal and lowa state income tax returns and substantially all of its currently payable or receivable income
tax is remitted to or received from Berkshire Hathaway. For the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, the
Company received net cash payments for federal income taxes from Berkshire Hathaway totaling $450 million and $659 million,
respectively. As of September 30, 2018, the Company had a long-term income tax receivable from Berkshire Hathaway of
$494 million for lowa state income tax reflected as a component of BHE's shareholders' equity.
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(8) Employee Benefit Plans

InMarch 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, which amends FASB ASC Topic 715, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits."
The amendments in this guidance require that an employer disaggregate the service cost component from the other components
of net benefit cost and report the service cost component in the same line item as other compensation costs arising from services
rendered by the pertinent employees during the period. The other components of net benefit cost are required to be presented in
the statement of operations separately from the service cost component and outside the subtotal of operating income. Additionaly,
the guidance only allows the service cost component to be eligible for capitalization when applicable. The Company adopted this
guidance January 1, 2018 prospectively for the capitalization of the service cost component in the Consolidated Balance Sheets
and retrospectively for the presentation of the service cost component and the other components of net benefit cost in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations applying the practical expedient to use the amounts previoudly disclosed in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements as the estimation basis for applying the retrospective presentation requirement. As a result,
amounts other than the service cost for pension and other postretirement benefit plansfor the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2017 of $16 million and $8 million, respectively, have been reclassified to Other, net in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations.

Domestic Operations

Net periodic benefit (credit) cost for the domestic pension and other postretirement benefit plansincluded thefollowing components
(in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Pension:
Service cost $ 5 % 6 $ 15 $ 18
Interest cost 26 29 78 87
Expected return on plan assets (41) (40) (223) (120)
Net amortization 8 7 23 22
Net periodic benefit (credit) cost $ 2 % 2 % 7 % 7
Other postretirement:
Service cost $ 1% 3 % 6 $ 7
Interest cost 7 7 19 21
Expected return on plan assets 9 (9 (3D (30)
Net amortization 3) (3) (9 (20
Net periodic benefit credit $ 4 $ 2 $ (15) $ (12

Amountsother than the service cost for pension and other postretirement benefit plansarerecordedin Other, net in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. Employer contributions to the domestic pension and other postretirement benefit plans are expected to
be $39 million and $7 million, respectively, during 2018. As of September 30, 2018, $34 million and $6 million of contributions
had been made to the domestic pension and other postretirement benefit plans, respectively.
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Foreign Operations

Net periodic benefit cost for the United Kingdom pension plan included the following components (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017

Service cost $ 5 % 6 $ 15 % 19
Interest cost 14 15 42 44
Expected return on plan assets (25) (25) (78) (74)
Settlement 12 18 36 18
Net amortization 9 17 38 50
Net periodic benefit cost $ 15 $ 31 $ 53 % 57

Amounts other than the service cost for the United Kingdom pension plan arerecorded in Other, net in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations. Employer contributions to the United Kingdom pension plan are expected to be £46 million during 2018. As of
September 30, 2018, £35 million, or $47 million, of contributions had been made to the United Kingdom pension plan.

(9) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of the Company's cash, certain cash equivaents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. The Company has various financia
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels
of thefair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

* Level 1— Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has
the ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2— Inputsinclude quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputsthat are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

e Level 3— Unobservable inputs reflect the Company's judgments about the assumptions market participants would use
in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. The Company devel ops these inputs based on the best
information available, including its own data.

The following table presents the Company's financial assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
measured at fair value on arecurring basis (in millions):
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Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other® Total
As of September 30, 2018
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ — 3% 53 $ 9 $ (35) $ 117
Interest rate derivatives 3 22 11 — 36
Mortgage loans held for sale — 501 — — 501
Money market mutual funds'® 716 — — — 716
Debt securities:
United States government obligations 183 — — — 183
International government obligations — 4 — — 4
Corporate obligations — 47 — — 47
Municipal obligations — 2 — — 2
Equity securities:
United States companies 300 — — — 300
International companies 1,622 — — — 1,622
Investment funds 187 — — — 187
$ 3011 $ 629 $ 110 $ 35 % 3,715
Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives $ 1) $ (168) $ (15) $ 110 $ (74)
Interest rate derivatives — 5) (@)} — (6)
$ Q 3 a73) $ (16) $ 110 $ (80)
Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other® Total
As of December 31, 2017
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ 1% 42 3% 104 $ (29) $ 118
Interest rate derivatives — 15 9 — 24
Mortgage loans held for sale — 465 — — 465
Money market mutual funds'® 685 _— _— - 685
Debt securities:
United States government obligations 176 — — — 176
International government obligations — 5 — — 5
Corporate obligations — 36 — — 36
Municipal obligations — 2 — — 2
Equity securities:
United States companies 288 — — — 288
International companies 1,968 — — — 1,968
Investment funds 178 — — — 178
$ 329% $ 565 $ 113 $ (29 $ 3,945
Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives $ ) % (167) $ (10) $ 105 $ (75)
Interest rate derivatives — 8 — — 8
$ ) % (175) $ (10 $ 105 $ (83)
@ Represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of $75 million and $76 million as of September 30, 2018
and December 31, 2017, respectively.
2 Amounts are included in cash and cash equivalents; other current assets; and noncurrent investments and restricted cash and investments on the

Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of these money market mutual funds approximates cost.
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Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at estimated fair
value unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When
available, the fair value of derivative contractsis estimated using unadjusted quoted pricesfor identical contractsin the market in
which the Company transacts. When quoted pricesfor identical contractsare not available, the Company usesforward pricecurves.
Forward price curves represent the Company's estimates of the prices at which abuyer or seller could contract today for delivery
or settlement at future dates. The Company bases its forward price curves upon market price quotations, when available, or
internally developed and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental data inputs. Market price quotations are
obtained from independent brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual transactions executed
by the Company. Market price quotations are generally readily obtainable for the applicable term of the Company's outstanding
derivative contracts; therefore, the Company's forward price curves reflect observable market quotes. Market price quotationsfor
certain electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable due to the length of the contract. Given that limited
market data exists for these contracts, as well as for those contracts that are not actively traded, the Company uses forward price
curvesderived frominternal models based on perceived pricing rel ationshipsto major trading hubsthat are based on unobservable
inputs. The estimated fair value of these derivative contractsis afunction of underlying forward commaodity prices, interest rates,
currency rates, related volatility, counterparty creditworthiness and duration of contracts.

The Company's mortgage loans held for sale are valued based on independent quoted market prices, where available, or the prices
of other mortgagewhol el oanswith similar characteristics. Asnecessary, these pricesareadjusted for typi cal securitization activities,
including servicing value, portfolio composition, market conditions and liquidity.

The Company'sinvestmentsin money market mutual funds and debt and equity securities are stated at fair value. When available,
areadily observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market is used to record the fair
value. In the absence of aquoted market price or net asset value of an identical security, the fair value is determined using pricing
models or net asset values based on observable market inputs and quoted market prices of securities with similar characteristics.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of the Company's assets and liabilities measured at fair value
on arecurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
Interest Interest
Commodity Rate Commodity Rate
Derivatives  Derivatives  Derivatives Derivatives

2018:

Beginning balance $ 83 $ 17 $ 9 $ 9
Changes included in earnings @ 54 3 140
Changes in fair value recognized in OCI 1 — 1 —
Changesin fair value recognized in net regulatory assets 3 — (11) —
Purchases 1 — 2 —
Settlements (3) (62) (5) (139)
Ending balance $ 8 $ 10 $ 84 $ 10
2017

Beginning balance $ 8L $ 8 $ 60 $ 6
Changesincluded in earnings 7 34 19 100
Changesin fair value recognized in OCI @ — 3) —
Changesin fair value recognized in net regulatory assets ©)] — (5) —
Purchases — 8 1 6
Settlements 2 (37) 14 (99)
Ending balance $ 86 $ 13 $ 86 $ 13
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The Company's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of the Company's long-term
debt isa Level 2 fair value measurement and has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the
present val ue of future cash flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturitieswith similar credit risks. The carrying
value of the Company'svariable-ratelong-term debt approximatesfair val ue because of the frequent repricing of theseinstruments
at market rates. The following table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of the Company's long-term debt (in
millions):

As of September 30, 2018 As of December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
L ong-term debt $ 37,558 $ 40,520 $ 35193 $ 40,522

(10) Commitments and Contingencies
Commitments

During thenine-month period ended September 30, 2018, PacifiCorp entered i nto non-cancel abl eagreementsthrough 2045 totaling
$1.0 hillion related to power purchase agreements to meet customer requests for renewable energy, $566 million related to
agreements for repowering certain existing wind facilities in Wyoming, Washington and Oregon and $273 million related to fuel
supply contracts. The power purchase agreements are from facilities that have not yet achieved commercial operation. To the
extent any of thesefacilities do not achieve commercial operation by contractually agreed upon dates, PacifiCorp hasno obligation
to the counterparty.

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy entered into firm commitments totaling
$563 million for the remainder of 2018 through 2020 related to the construction of wind-powered generating facilities.

Easements

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy entered into non-cancelable easements with
minimum payments totaling $422 million through 2058 for land in 1owa on which some of its wind-powered generating facilities
will be located.

Maintenance and Service Contracts

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy entered into non-cancelable maintenance and
service contractsrel ated to wind-powered generating facilitieswith minimum payment commitmentstotaling $226 million through
2028.

Legal Matters

The Company isparty to avariety of legal actionsarising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive
or exemplary damages. The Company does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact onits
consolidated financia results. The Company is aso involved in other kinds of legal actions, some of which assert or may assert
claims or seek to impose fines, penalties and other costs in substantial amounts and are described bel ow.

Environmental Laws and Regulations
TheCompany issubject tofederal, state, local and foreign lawsand regulationsregarding air and water quality, renewabl e portfolio
standards, emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste

disposal, protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact the Company's current and future
operations. The Company believesit isin material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.
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Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system is currently operating under annual licenses with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission ("FERC"). In February 2010, PacifiCorp, the United States Department of the Interior, the United States Department
of Commerce, the state of California, the state of Oregon and various other governmental and non-governmental settlement parties
signed the Klamath Hydroelectric Settlement Agreement ("KHSA"). Among other things, the KHSA provided that the United
States Department of the Interior would conduct scientific and engineering studies to assess whether removal of the Klamath
hydroel ectric system’'s mainstem dams was in the public interest and would advance restoration of the Klamath Basin's salmonid
fisheries. If it is determined dam removal should proceed, dam removal would begin no earlier than 2020.

Congress failed to pass legislation needed to implement the original KHSA. In April 2016, the principal parties to the KHSA
(PecifiCorp, the states of California and Oregon and the United States Departments of the Interior and Commerce) executed an
amendment to the KHSA.. Consistent with the terms of theamended KHSA, in September 2016, Pacifi Corp and the Klamath River
Renewal Corporation ("KRRC"), a private, independent nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization formed by certain signatories of the
amended KSHA, jointly filed an applicationwiththe FERC to transfer thelicensefor thefour mainstem Klamath River hydroel ectric
generating facilities from PacifiCorp to the KRRC. Also in September 2016, the KRRC filed an application with the FERC to
surrender the license and decommission the same four facilities. The KRRC's license surrender application included a request for
the FERC to refrain from acting on the surrender application until after the transfer of the license to the KRRC is effective. In
March 2018, the FERC issued an order splitting the existing license for the Klamath Project into two licenses: the Klamath Project
(P-2082) contains East Side, West Side, Keno and Fall Creek developments; the new Lower Klamath Project (P-14803) contains
J.C. Boyle, Copco No. 1, Copco No. 2 and Iron Gate developments. In the same order, the FERC deferred consideration of the
transfer of the license for the Lower Klamath facilities from PacifiCorp to the KRRC until some point in the future. PacifiCorpis
currently the licensee for both the Klamath Project and Lower Klamath Project facilities and will retain ownership of the Klamath
Project facilities after the approval and transfer of the Lower Klamath Project facilities. In April 2018, PacifiCorp filed a motion
to stay the effective date of the license amendment until transfer is approved. In June 2018, the FERC granted PacifiCorp's motion
to stay the effective date of the Lower Klamath Project license and all related compliance obligations, pending a Commission
order on the license transfer. Meanwhile, the FERC continues to assess the KRRC's capacity to become a project licensee for
purposes of dam removal.

Under the amended KHSA, PacifiCorp and its customers are protected from uncapped dam removal costs and liabilities. The
KRRC must indemnify PacifiCorp from liabilities associated with dam removal. The amended KHSA also limits PacifiCorp's
contribution to facilities removal costs to no more than $200 million, of which up to $184 million would be collected from
PacifiCorp's Oregon customers with the remainder to be collected from PacifiCorp's California customers. California voters
approved a water bond measure in November 2014 from which the state of Californias contribution toward facilities removal
costs are being drawn. In accordance with this bond measure, additional funding of up to $250 million for facilities removal costs
was included in the California state budget in 2016, with the funding effective for at least five years. If facilities removal costs
exceed the combined funding that will be available from PacifiCorp's Oregon and California customers and the state of California,
sufficient funds would need to be provided by the KRRC or an entity other than PacifiCorp for removal to proceed.

If certain conditionsin the amended KHSA are not satisfied and the license does not transfer to the KRRC, PacifiCorp will resume
relicensing with the FERC.

Guarantees

The Company has entered into guarantees as part of the normal course of business and the sale of certain assets. These guarantees
are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financia results.
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(11) Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Adoption

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, which created FASB ASC Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers' ("ASC 606") and superseded ASC Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition." The guidance replaced industry-specific
guidance and established a single five-step model to identify and recognize revenue from contracts with customers (" Customer
Revenue"). The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Following the issuance of ASU No. 2014-09, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the
implementation guidance for ASU No. 2014-09 but did not change the core principle of the guidance. The Company adopted this
guidance for all applicable contracts as of January 1, 2018 under a modified retrospective method and the adoption did not have
acumulative effect impact at the date of initial adoption.

Customer Revenue

The Company recognizes revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or servicesto customersin an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company records
sales, franchise and excise taxes collected directly from customers and remitted directly to the taxing authorities on a net basis on
the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Energy Products and Services

A majority of the Company'senergy revenueisderived from tariff based sal esarrangementsapproved by variousregul atory bodies.
These tariff based revenues are mainly comprised of energy, transmission, distribution and natural gas and have performance
obligations to deliver energy products and services to customers which are satisfied over time as energy is delivered or services
are provided. The Company's energy revenue that is nonregulated primarily relates to the Company's renewable energy business.
Other revenue consists primarily of revenue recognized in accordance with ASC 815, "Derivatives and Hedging", ASC 840,
"Leases" and amounts not considered Customer Revenue within ASC 606.

Revenue recognized isequal to what the Company hastheright to invoice asit corresponds directly with the value to the customer
of the Company's performance to date and includes billed and unbilled amounts. As of September 30, 2018 and December 31,
2017, trade receivables, net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets relate substantially to Customer Revenue, including unbilled
revenue of $624 million and $665 million, respectively. Payments for amounts billed are generally due from the customer within
30 days of billing. Rates charged for energy products and services are established by regulators or contractual arrangements that
establish the transaction price as well asthe allocation of price amongst the separate performance obligations. When preliminary
regulated rates are permitted to be billed prior to final approval by the applicable regulator, certain revenue collected may be
subject to refund and aliability for estimated refundsis accrued.
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Thefollowing table summarizesthe Company'senergy productsand servicesrevenue by regulated energy and nonregul ated energy,
with further disaggregation of regulated energy by customer classand line of business, including areconciliation to the Company's
reportable segment information included in Note 14 (in millions):

For the Three-Month Period Ended September 30, 2018

MidAmerican NV Northern Pi?)?llizne BHE BHE BHE and
PacifiCorp Funding Energy Powergrid Group  Transmission Renewables Other® Total
Customer Revenue:
Regulated:
Retail Electric $ 1323 % 647 $ 1,002 $ — % — 3 — 3 — 3 1 $ 29711
Retail Gas — 83 13 — — — — — 96
Wholesale? (10) 82 9 — — — — 6] 80
Transmission and
distribution 30 14 28 196 — 171 — — 439
Interstate pipeline — — — — 283 — — (25) 258
Other — — — — — — — — —
Total Regulated 1,343 826 1,052 196 283 171 — 27) 3,844
Nonregulated — 2 — 10 — 3 235 176 426
Total Customer Revenue 1,343 828 1,052 206 283 174 235 149 4,270
Other revenue® 26 4 7 27 (249) = 85 24 149
Total $ 1369 $ 832 $ 1059 $ 233 $ 259 % 174 $ 320 $ 173 $ 4419

For the Nine-Month Period Ended September 30, 2018

MidAmerican NV Northern PiEr))?IIiEne BHE BHE BHE and
PacifiCorp Funding Energy Powergrid Group  Transmission Renewables Other® Total
Customer Revenue:
Regulated:
Retail Electric $ 3534 $ 1538 $ 2232 $ — 3 — $ — 3 — 3 1) $ 7303
Retail Gas — 428 72 — — — — — 500
Wholesale 21 262 26 — — — — 3) 306
Transmission and
distribution 82 44 73 661 — 525 — — 1,385
Interstate pipeline — — — — 893 — — (92) 802
Other — — 1 — — — — — 1
Total Regulated 3,637 2,272 2,404 661 893 525 — (95) 10,297
Nonregulated — 7 1 31 — 6 538 478 1,061
Total Customer Revenue 3,637 2,279 2,405 692 893 531 538 383 11,358
Other revenue® 109 18 21 65 (22) — 182 87 460
Total $ 3746 $ 2297 $ 2426 $ 757 $ 871 % 531 $ 720 % 470 $ 11,818
@ The BHE and Other reportable segment represents amounts related principally to other entities, corporate functions and intersegment eliminations.
2 Includes net payments to counterparties for the financial settlement of certain non-derivative forward contracts for energy sales at PacifiCorp.
(©)) Includes net payments to counterparties for the financial settlement of certain derivative contracts at BHE Pipeline Group.

Real Estate Services

The Company's HomeServices reportable segment consists of separate brokerage, mortgage and franchise businesses. Rates
charged for brokerage, mortgage and franchise real estate services are established through contractual arrangementsthat establish
thetransaction price and the all ocation of the price amongst the separate performance obligations. Other revenue consists primarily
of revenue related to the mortgage businesses recognized in accordance with ASC 815, "Derivatives and Hedging", ASC 825,
"Financia Instruments' and ASC 860, "Transfers and Servicing."
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The full-service residential real estate brokerage business has performance obligations to deliver integrated real estate services
including brokerage services, title and closing services, property and casualty insurance, home warranties, relocation services,
and other home-related servicesto customers. All performanceobligationsrel ated tothefull-serviceresidential real estatebrokerage
businessare satisfied in lessthan oneyear at the point in timewhen areal estatetransaction isclosed or when servicesare provided.
Commission revenue from real estate brokerage transactions and related amounts due to agents are recognized when areal estate
transaction is closed. Title and escrow closing fee revenue from real estate transactions and rel ated amounts due to thetitleinsurer
are recognized at closing. Payments for amounts billed are generally due from the customer at closing.

The franchise business operates a network that has performance obligations to provide the right to use certain brand names and
other related service marks as well as to provide orientation programs, training and consultation services, advertising programs
and other servicesto itsfranchisees. The performance obligations related to the franchise business are satisfied over time or when
the services are provided. Franchise royalty fees are sales-based variable consideration and are based on a percentage of
commissions earned by franchiseeson real estate sales, which are recognized when the sal e closes. Meetings and training revenue,
referral fees, late fees, service fees and franchise termination fees are earned when services have been completed. Payments for
amounts billed are generally due from the franchisee within 30 days of billing.

The following table summarizes the Company's real estate services revenue by line of business (in millions):
HomeServices

Three-Month Period  Nine-Month Period
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,

2018 2018
Customer Revenue:
Brokerage $ 1,122 $ 2,975
Franchise 18 52
Total Customer Revenue 1,140 3,027
Other revenue 78 225
Total $ 1218 $ 3,252

Contract Assets and Liabilities

In the event one of the parties to a contract has performed before the other, the Company would recognize a contract asset or
contract liability depending on the relationship between the Company's performance and the customer's payment. As of
September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, there were no material contract assets or contract liabilities recorded on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. During the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018, there was no material revenue
recognized that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period or from performance obligations
satisfied in previous periods.

Remaining Performance Obligations

The following table summarizes the Company's revenue it expects to recognize in future periods related to significant unsatisfied
remaining performance obligations for fixed contracts with expected durations in excess of one year as of September 30, 2018,
by reportable segment (in millions):

Performance obligations

expected to be satisfied:

Less than More than

12 months 12 months Total
BHE Pipeline Group $ 83% $ 5879 $ 6,714
BHE Transmission 176 — 176
Total $ 1,011 $ 5879 $ 6,890
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(12) BHE Shareholders' Equity
Common Stock

For the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, BHE repurchased from certain family interests of Mr. Walter
Scott, Jr. 177,381 shares of its common stock for $107 million and 35,000 shares of its common stock for $19 million, respectively.

(13) Components of Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net

The following table shows the change in AOCI attributable to BHE shareholders by each component of OCI, net of applicable
income tax (in millions):

Unrecognized Foreign Unrealized Unrealized AOCI
Amounts on Currency Gainson  Gains (Losses) Attributable
Retirement Translation  Marketable on Cash To BHE
Benefits Adjustment  Securities Flow Hedges  Shareholders, Net

Balance, December 31, 2016 $ (447) $ (1,675) $ 585 $ 26 $ (1,511)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 16 535 542 5) 1,088
Balance, September 30, 2017 $ (431 $ (1,140) $ 1,127 $ 21 $ (423)
Balance, December 31, 2017 $ (383 $ (1,129) $ 1,085 $ 29 3 (398)
Adoption of ASU 2016-01 — — (1,085) — (1,085)
Other comprehensive income (10ss) 50 (236) — 2 (184)
Balance, September 30, 2018 $ (333 % (1,365) $ — $ 31 % (1,667)

For more information regarding the adoption of ASU 2016-01, refer to Note 5.
(14) Segment Information

The Company's reportable segments with foreign operations include Northern Powergrid, whose business is principally in the
United Kingdom, BHE Transmission, whose business includes operations in Canada, and BHE Renewables, whose business
includes operationsin the Philippines. Intersegment eliminations and adjustments, including the all ocation of goodwill, have been
made. Information related to the Company's reportable segments is shown below (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods

Ended September 30, Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017

Operating revenue:

PacifiCorp $ 1,369 $ 1,430 $ 3,746 $ 3,956
MidAmerican Funding 832 815 2,297 2,170
NV Energy 1,059 1,047 2,426 2,384
Northern Powergrid 233 221 757 685
BHE Pipeline Group 259 193 871 700
BHE Transmission 174 182 531 506
BHE Renewables 320 283 720 647
HomeServices 1,218 961 3,252 2,502
BHE and Other® 173 151 470 453
Total operating revenue $ 5637 $ 5283 $ 15070 $ 14,003
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Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Depreciation and amortization:
PacifiCorp $ 203 $ 200 $ 602 $ 598
MidAmerican Funding 133 112 499 370
NV Energy 114 105 341 315
Northern Powergrid 62 55 189 156
BHE Pipeline Group 27 42 99 115
BHE Transmission 61 58 184 165
BHE Renewables 68 63 198 187
HomeServices 14 16 37 38
BHE and Other” (1) — 2 )
Total depreciation and amortization $ 681 $ 651 $ 2,147 $ 1,943
Operating income:
PacifiCorp $ 386 $ 461 $ 917 $ 1,133
MidAmerican Funding 278 284 444 517
NV Energy 307 393 540 683
Northern Powergrid 102 106 360 346
BHE Pipeline Group 105 66 388 328
BHE Transmission 82 86 244 236
BHE Renewables 176 157 308 256
HomeServices 85 79 185 191
BHE and Other”) 2 8 (20) (39)
Total operating income 1,523 1,640 3,366 3,652
Interest expense (453) (464) (1,380) (1,379)
Capitalized interest 17 14 44 34
Allowance for equity funds 30 24 75 59
Interest and dividend income 27 32 85 85
Gains (losses) on marketable securities, net 260 3 (336) 8
Other, net 19 an 50 8
Total income before income tax expense and equity income  $ 1423 $ 1232 % 1,904 $ 2,467
Interest expense:
PacifiCorp $ % $ % 3 288 $ 285
MidAmerican Funding 61 59 185 177
NV Energy 52 57 169 173
Northern Powergrid 34 34 107 98
BHE Pipeline Group 11 11 31 33
BHE Transmission 42 45 127 125
BHE Renewables 49 51 150 153
HomeServices 6 1 16 3
BHE and Other” 102 111 307 332
Total interest expense $ 453 % 464 $ 1380 $ 1,379
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Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue by country:
United States $ 5209 $ 4869 $ 13,757 % 12,793
United Kingdom 232 221 754 685
Canada 174 182 531 506
Philippines and other 22 11 28 19
Total operating revenue by country $ 5637 $ 5283 $ 15070 $ 14,003
Income before income tax expense and equity income by
country:
United States $ 1,290 $ 1,113 $ 1501 $ 2,065
United Kingdom 59 49 220 213
Canada 43 47 125 127
Philippines and other 31 23 58 62
Total income before income tax expense and equity income
by country $ 1,423 $ 1232 $ 1,904 $ 2,467
As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Assets:
PacifiCorp $ 23501 $ 23,086
MidAmerican Funding 19,499 18,444
NV Energy 14,078 13,903
Northern Powergrid 7,527 7,565
BHE Pipeline Group 5,285 5,134
BHE Transmission 8,863 9,009
BHE Renewables 8,590 7,687
HomeServices 2,860 2,722
BHE and Other” 1,659 2,658
Total assets $ 91,862 $ 90,208
@ Thedifferences between the reportabl e ssgment amounts and the consolidated amounts, described as BHE and Other, relate principally to other entities,

corporate functions and intersegment eliminations.

Thefollowing table shows the change in the carrying amount of goodwill by reportable segment for the nine-month period ended

September 30, 2018 (in millions):

BHE
MidAmerican NV Northern Pipeline BHE BHE
PacifiCorp Funding Energy  Powergrid Group Transmission Renewables HomeServices Total

December 31, 2017 $ 1129 $ 2102 $ 2369 $ 91 $ 73 % 1571 $ % % 1348 $ 9678
Acquisitions 70 70
Foreign currency

tranglation (29) (42) (65)
September 30, 2018 $ 1,129 % 2102 $ 2369 $ %7 $ 73 % 1530 $ % $ 1418 $ 9,683
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of the Company during the periods included herein. Explanations include management's best
estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the
Company's historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Part I,
Item 1 of this Form 10-Q. The Company's actual results in the future could differ significantly from the historical results.

The Company's operationsare organized as eight busi ness segments: Pacifi Corp, MidAmerican Funding (which primarily consists
of MidAmerican Energy), NV Energy (which primarily consists of Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific), Northern Powergrid (which
primarily consists of Northern Powergrid (Northeast) Limited and Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire) plc), BHE Pipeline Group
(which consists of Northern Natural Gas and Kern River), BHE Transmission (which consists of AltaLink and BHE U.S.
Transmission), BHE Renewables and HomeServices. BHE, through these locally managed and operated businesses, owns four
utility companiesin the United States serving customersin 11 states, two electricity distribution companiesin Great Britain, two
interstate natural gas pipeline companies in the United States, an electric transmission business in Canada, interests in electric
transmission businesses in the United States, a renewable energy business primarily investing in solar, wind, geothermal and
hydroelectric projects, the second largest residential real estate brokeragefirmin the United Statesand one of thelargest residential
real estate brokerage franchise networksin the United States. The reportable segment financial information includes all necessary
adjustments and eliminations needed to conform to the Company's significant accounting policies. The differences between the
reportable segment amounts and the consolidated amounts, described as BHE and Other, relate principally to other entities,
corporate functions and intersegment eliminations.

Results of Operations for the Third Quarter and First Nine Months of 2018 and 2017
Overview

Net income for the Company's reportable segments is summarized as follows (in millions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change

Net income attributable to BHE

shareholders:

PacifiCorp $ 270 $ 263 $ 7 3% $ 603 $ 618 $ (15 (2%

MidAmerican Funding 479 383 96 25 685 616 69 11

NV Energy 201 223 (22 (20 311 347 (36) (10)

Northern Powergrid 44 39 5 13 169 174 (5) ©)]

BHE Pipeline Group 79 35 44 * 286 183 103 56

BHE Transmission 55 58 3 (5) 164 171 (7 4

BHE Renewables 139 89 50 56 304 194 110 57

HomeServices 60 45 15 33 127 107 20 19

BHE and Other 74 (67) 141 * (363) (212) (251) (71)
Total net income attributable to BHE

shareholders $1401 $1068 $ 333 31 $228 $2198 $ 88 4

* Not meaningful
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Net income attributable to BHE shareholders increased $333 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to an
after-tax unrealized gain on the investment in BY D Company Limited in 2018 totaling $182 million and the following factors:

PacifiCorp's net income increased $7 million primarily due to a decrease in income tax expense of $78 million from a
lower federal tax rate dueto theimpact of the Tax Cutsand JobsAct enacted on December 22, 2017 ("2017 Tax Reform™),
partially offset by lower utility margin of $61 million and higher operations and maintenance expense of $12 million.
Utility margin decreased due to lower average retail rates, including the impact of alower federal tax rate due to 2017
Tax Reform of $53 million, higher natural gas costs, higher purchased electricity costs and lower wholesale revenue,
partially offset by higher retail customer volumes and lower coal costs. Retail customer volumes increased 1.8% dueto
higher customer usage, primarily from industrial, commercial and residential customersin Utah, and an increase in the
average number of customers across the service territory, offset by impacts of weather across the service territory.

MidAmerican Funding's net income increased $96 million primarily due to a higher income tax benefit of $95 million
from a $53 million increase in recognized production tax credits and a lower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017
Tax Reform, higher electric utility margin of $10 million and higher allowances for borrowed and equity funds of
$7 million, partially offset by higher depreciation and amortization of $22 million from additional plant in-service and
increases for lowa revenue sharing. Electric utility margin increased due to higher retail customer volumes of 5.9%,
primarily from industrial growth and the favorable impact of weather, higher electric wholesale revenue and higher
recoveriesthrough bill riders, partially offset by lower averageretail rates of $33 million, predominantly from theimpact
of alower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform, and higher generation and purchased power costs.

NV Energy's net income decreased $22 million primarily due to an increase in operations and maintenance expense of
$60 million, primarily due to earnings sharing of $36 million established in 2018 as part of the Nevada Power 2017
regulatory rate review and higher political activity expenses, adecrease in electric utility margin of $17 million and an
increasein depreciation and amortization of $9 million asaresult of variousregul atory-directed amortizations established
in the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review, partially offset by a decrease in income tax expense of $55 million
primarily from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform. Electric utility margin decreased due to
lower averageretail rates, including theimpact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $30 million, partially
offset by higher retail customer volumes of 2.9%, mainly from the favorable impact of weather.

Northern Powergrid's net income increased $5 million primarily due to lower overall pension expense of $4 million,
which includes pension settlement losses recognized in 2017 and 2018, and higher smart meter net income of $2 million
reflecting growth in that business.

BHE Pipeline Group's net income increased $44 million primarily due to higher transportation revenue of $58 million
at Northern Natural Gas and Kern River from higher volumes and rates due to unique market opportunities, partially
offset by $30 million of higher operations and mai ntenance expense, primarily dueto increased pipelineintegrity projects
at Northern Natural Gas.

BHE Transmission's net income decreased $3 million primarily due to lower earnings at AltaLink from the release of
contingent liabilitiesin 2017 and a stronger United States dollar, partially offset by higher non-regulated revenue.

BHE Renewables netincomeincreased $50 million primarily dueto $35 million of increased revenuefrom overall higher
generation and pricing at existing projects, $15 million of 2017 make-whole payments associated with early debt
retirements and $8 million of net income from additional wind and solar capacity placed in-service, partialy offset by
an unfavorable derivative valuation movement of $8 million and unfavorable earnings of $3 million from tax equity
investments, largely dueto higher equity lossesfrom certain tax equity investments due to unfavorable operating results,
partially offset by earnings from additional tax equity investments.

HomeServices net income increased $15 million primarily due to net income of $19 million contributed from acquired
businesses and a decrease in income tax expense from a lower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform,
partially offset by lower margin and higher operating expenses at existing businesses and higher interest expense from
increased borrowings related to acquisitions.

BHE and Other had net income of $74 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to a net loss of $67 million for the
third quarter of 2017 primarily due to the af orementioned after-tax unrealized gain on the investment in BY D Company
Limited totaling $182 million, partially offset by lower federal income tax credits recognized on a consolidated basis,
higher other operating costs and alower income tax benefit of $12 million from alower federal tax rate dueto the impact
of 2017 Tax Reform.
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Net income attributable to BHE shareholders increased $88 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 dueto the
following factors, partially offset by an after-tax unrealized loss on the investment in BY D Company Limited in 2018 totaling
$250 million:

Pacifi Corp'snet income decreased $15 million primarily dueto lower utility margin of $205 million and higher operations
and maintenance expenses of $6 million, partially offset by a decrease in income tax expense of $194 million from a
lower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform. Utility margin decreased due to lower average retail rates,
including the impact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $159 million, lower retail customer volumes,
higher purchased el ectricity costsand higher natural gascosts, partially offset by lower coal costs. Retail customer volumes
decreased 0.9% due to the unfavorableimpact of weather acrossthe serviceterritory and lower customer usage, primarily
from industrial customers in Oregon and Utah, partially offset by higher commercial and irrigation customer usage in
Utah, and an increase in the average number of customers across the service territory.

MidAmerican Funding's net income increased $69 million primarily due to a higher income tax benefit of $124 million
from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform and a $44 million increase in recognized production
tax credits, higher electric utility margin of $84 million, higher allowances for borrowed and equity funds of $19 million
and higher natural gasutility marginof $12 million, partially offset by higher depreci ationand amorti zation of $130 million
from increases for lowa revenue sharing and additional plant in-service, higher wind-powered generation maintenance
of $17 million, higher fossil-fueled generation maintenance of $12 million and increases in other operations and
maintenance expenses. Electric utility marginincreased dueto higher recoveriesthrough bill riders, higher retail customer
volumes of 6.9% from industrial growth and the favorable impact of weather and higher electric wholesale revenue,
partialy offset by lower average retail rates of $86 million, predominantly from the impact of alower federal tax rate
due to 2017 Tax Reform, and higher generation and purchased power costs.

NV Energy's net income decreased $36 million primarily due to an increase in operations and maintenance expense of
$77 million, primarily due to earnings sharing of $42 million established in 2018 as part of the Nevada Power 2017
regulatory rate review and higher political activity expenses, adecrease in electric utility margin of $38 million and an
increasein depreci ationand amorti zation of $26 millionasaresult of variousregul atory-directed amorti zationsestablished
in the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review, partially offset by a decrease in income tax expense of $99 million
primarily from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform. Electric utility margin decreased due to
lower averageretail rates, including theimpact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $52 million, partially
offset by higher retail customer volumes of 1.1%, mainly due to the favorable impact of weather.

Northern Powergrid'snetincomedecreased $5 million primarily dueto $22 million of higher distribution-rel ated operating
and depreciation expenses and higher pension expense of $14 million, largely resulting from pension settlement losses
recognized in 2018 due to higher lump sum payments, partially offset by the weaker United States dollar of $11 million,
higher distribution revenue of $10 million and higher smart meter net income of $3 million reflecting growth in that
business. Distribution revenue increased mainly due to higher tariff rates, partially offset by unfavorable movementsin
regulatory provisions.

BHE Pipeline Group's net income increased $103 million primarily dueto higher transportation revenue of $102 million
at Northern Natural Gas and Kern River from higher volumes and rates due to unique market opportunities and colder
temperatures and adecrease in incometax expense of $30 million from alower federal tax rate due to theimpact of 2017
Tax Reform, partialy offset by $49 million of higher operations and maintenance expense, primarily due to increased
pipeline integrity projects at Northern Natural Gas.

BHE Transmission's net income decreased $7 million primarily due to lower earnings at BHE U.S. Transmission from
lower equity earnings at Electric Transmission Texas, LL C due to the impacts of aregulatory rate order in March 2017.

BHE Renewables' net income increased $110 million primarily due to $59 million of increased revenue from overall
higher generation and pricing at existing projects, $20 million of net income from additional wind and solar capacity
placed in-service, favorable earnings of $16 million from tax equity investments, largely due to earnings from additional
tax equity investments, partially offset by higher equity losses from certain tax equity investments due to unfavorable
operating results, $15 million of make-whole premiums paid in 2017 due to early debt retirements and a settlement of
$7 million received in 2018 related to transformer issuesin 2016, partially offset by an unfavorable derivative valuation
movement of $13 million.

HomeServices net income increased $20 million primarily due to net income of $44 million contributed from acquired
businesses and a decrease in income tax expense from a lower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform,
partially offset by lower margin and higher operating expenses at existing businesses and higher interest expense from
increased borrowings related to acquisitions.
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« BHE and Other net loss increased $151 million primarily due to the aforementioned after-tax unrealized loss on the
investment in BY D Company Limited totaling $250 million and alower income tax benefit of $41 million from alower
federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform, partially offset by lower consolidated state income tax expense,
including a reduction to the state provision for the repatriation tax of $45 million, lower United States income tax on
foreign earnings and higher federal income tax credits recognized on a consolidated basis.

Reportable Segment Results

Operating revenue and operating income for the Company's reportable segments are summarized as follows (in millions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Operating revenue:
PacifiCorp $ 1369 $ 1430 $ (61) 4% $ 3746 $ 3956 $ (210) (5)%
MidAmerican Funding 832 815 17 2 2,297 2,170 127 6
NV Energy 1,059 1,047 12 1 2,426 2,384 42 2
Northern Powergrid 233 221 12 5 757 685 72 11
BHE Pipeline Group 259 193 66 34 871 700 171 24
BHE Transmission 174 182 (8) 4 531 506 25 5
BHE Renewables 320 283 37 13 720 647 73 11
HomeServices 1,218 961 257 27 3,252 2,502 750 30
BHE and Other 173 151 22 15 470 453 17 4
Total operating revenue $ 5637 $528 $ 354 7  $15070 $14,003 $ 1,067 8
Operating income:
PacifiCorp $ 386 $ 461 $ (75 (16)% $ 917 $ 1,133 $ (216) (199%
MidAmerican Funding 278 284 (6) 2 444 517 (73 (19
NV Energy 307 393 86) (22 540 683 (2143) (21)
Northern Powergrid 102 106 4 4 360 346 14 4
BHE Pipeline Group 105 66 39 59 388 328 60 18
BHE Transmission 82 86 4 (5) 244 236 8 3
BHE Renewables 176 157 19 12 308 256 52 20
HomeServices 85 79 6 8 185 191 (6) (3)
BHE and Other 2 8 (6) (75) (20 (38) 18 47
Total operating income $ 1523 $ 1640 $ (117) (7) $ 3366 $ 3652 $ (286) (8)

PacifiCorp

Operating revenue decreased $61 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 dueto lower retail revenue of $40 million
and lower wholesale and other revenue of $21 million. Retail revenue decreased $59 million dueto lower average rates, including
theimpact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $53 million, partially offset by $19 million from higher volumes.
Retail customer volumesincreased 1.8% due to higher usage, primarily from industrial, commercia and residential customersin
Utah, and an increase in the average number of customers across the service territory, offset by impacts of weather across the
serviceterritory. Wholesale and other revenue decreased primarily dueto lower wholesale market prices, partially offset by higher
wholesale sales volumes.

Operating income decreased $75 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to lower utility margin of
$61 million and higher operations and maintenance expense of $12 million. Utility margin decreased due to lower average retail
rates, including the impact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $53 million, higher natural gas costsfrom higher
generation volumes, higher purchased electricity costs from higher prices and volumes and lower wholesale revenue, partialy
offset by higher net deferrals of incurred net power costs in accordance with established adjustment mechanisms, higher retail
customer volumes and lower coal costs largely from favorable prices.
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Operating revenue decreased $210 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 dueto lower retail revenue of $218
million, partially offset by higher wholesale and other revenue of $8 million. Retail revenue decreased $185 million due to lower
average rates, including the impact of a lower federa tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform of $159 million, and $33 million from
lower volumes. Retail customer volumes decreased 0.9% due to the unfavorable impact of weather across the service territory
and lower usage, primarily from industrial customers in Oregon and Utah, partially offset by higher commercial and irrigation
usage in Utah and an increase in the average number of customers across the service territory. Wholesale and other revenue
increased due to higher other revenue.

Operating income decreased $216 million for thefirst nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto lower utility margin
of $205 million and higher operations and maintenance expenses of $6 million. Utility margin decreased due to lower average
retail rates, including theimpact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $159 million, lower retail customer volumes,
higher purchased electricity costs from higher prices and volumes and higher natural gas costs from higher generation volumes
offset by lower prices, partially offset by higher net deferralsof incurred net power costsand lower coal costsfromlower generation
volumes and prices.

MidAmerican Funding

Operating revenueincreased $17 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto higher el ectric operating
revenue of $20 million. Electric operating revenue increased due to higher wholesale and other revenue of $18 million and higher
retail revenue of $2 million. Electric wholesale and other revenue increased primarily due to an increase in wholesale volumes of
$17 million. Electric retail revenue increased $29 million from industrial growth and higher customer usage, $4 million from
higher recoveries through bill riders (substantially offset in cost of fuel and energy, operations and maintenance expense and
income tax expense) and $2 million from the impact of weather in 2018, partially offset by lower average rates of $33 million,
predominantly from the impact of alower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform. Electric retail customer volumes increased
5.9% primarily from industrial growth and the favorable impact of weather.

Operating income decreased $6 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher depreciation and
amortization of $22 million and higher wind-powered generation maintenance of $6 million, partially offset by higher electric
utility margin of $10 million, net of a decrease in electric demand-side management program revenue of $2 million (offset in
operations and maintenance expense), higher natura gas utility margin of $4 million and decreases in other operations and
maintenance expenses. The increase in depreciation and amortization reflects $18 million related to additional wind generation
and other plant placed in-service and $4 million of |owa revenue sharing. Electric utility margin was higher due to higher retail
customer volumes, higher wholesale revenue and higher recoveries through bill riders, partially offset by lower average retail
rates, higher generation and purchased power costs and lower transmission revenue. Natural gas utility margin increased due to
higher retail sales volumes, partially offset by lower average rates from the impact of alower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax
Reform.

Operating revenue increased $127 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher electric
operating revenue of $108 million and higher natural gas operating revenue of $20 million. Electric operating revenue increased
dueto higher retail revenue of $96 million and higher wholesale and other revenue of $12 million. Electricretail revenueincreased
$91 million from higher recoveries through bill riders (substantially offset in cost of fuel and energy, operations and maintenance
expense and income tax expense), $58 million from higher customer usage, including higher industrial sales volumes, and
$33 million from the impact of weather in 2018, partialy offset by lower average rates of $86 million predominantly from the
impact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform. Electric retail customer volumesincreased 6.9% from industrial growth
and the favorable impact of weather. Electric wholesale revenue increased due to higher average per-unit prices of $7 million and
a0.2% growth in salesvolumes. Natural gas operating revenueincreased dueto 22.3% higher retail salesvolumesfrom theimpact
of weather in 2018 and industrial growth, partialy offset by a lower average per-unit price of $27 million (offset in cost of gas
purchased for resale and other) and other usage and rate factors, including the impact of alower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax
Reform.



Operating income decreased $73 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher depreciation
and amortization of $130 million, higher wind-powered generation maintenance of $17 million, higher fossil-fueled generation
maintenance of $12 million and increases in other operations and mai ntenance expenses, partially offset by higher electric utility
margin of $84 million, including the impact of an increase in electric demand-side management program revenue of $10 million
(offset in operations and maintenance expense), and higher natural gas utility margin of $12 million. Theincreasein depreciation
and amortization reflects increases for lowa revenue sharing of $83 million and $47 million related to additional wind generation
and other plant placed in-service. Electric utility marginincreased dueto higher recoveriesthrough bill riders, higher retail customer
volumes and higher wholesale revenue, partialy offset by lower average retail rates and higher generation and purchased power
costs. Natural gas utility margin increased due to higher retail sales volumes from colder temperatures, partially offset by lower
average rates partially from the impact of alower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform.

NV Energy

Operating revenue increased $12 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to higher electric operating revenue
of $12 million. Electric operating revenue increased due to higher electric retail revenue of $6 million and higher wholesale and
other revenue of $6 million. Electric retail revenueincreased primarily dueto higher energy rates (offset in cost of fuel and energy)
of $26 million, higher customer volumes of $18 million, primarily due to the impacts of weather, and customer growth of $6
million, partially offset by adecrease from theimpact of alower federa tax rate dueto 2017 Tax Reform of $30 million and lower
rates from the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review of $16 million. Electric retail customer volumes, including distribution
only service customers, increased 4.7% compared to 2017.

Operating income decreased $86 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to an increase in operations and
maintenance expense of $60 million, primarily due to earnings sharing of $36 million established in 2018 as part of the Nevada
Power 2017 regulatory rate review and higher political activity expenses, adecrease in electric utility margin of $17 million and
higher depreciation and amortization of $9 millionasaresult of variousregul atory-directed amortizationsestablishedinthe Nevada
Power 2017 regulatory rate review. Electric utility margin decreased as higher energy costs of $29 million were offset by higher
electric operating revenue of $12 million. Energy costs increased due to higher purchased power costs of $29 million.

Operating revenue increased $42 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher electric
operating revenue of $34 million and higher natural gas operating revenue of $8 million. Electric operating revenue increased due
to higher electric retail revenue of $38 million, partialy offset by lower wholesale and other revenue of $4 million. Electric retail
revenue increased primarily dueto higher energy rates (offset in cost of fuel and energy) of $82 million, higher customer volumes
of $20 million, primarily due to the impacts of weather, and customer growth of $7 million, partially offset by a decrease from
the impact of a lower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform of $52 million and lower rates from the Nevada Power 2017
regulatory rate review of $23 million. Electric retail customer volumes, including distribution only service customers, increased
2.7% compared to 2017. Natural gas operating revenue increased $8 million due to a higher average per-unit price (offset in cost
of natural gas purchased for resale) of $10 million, partially offset by lower volumes.

Operating income decreased $143 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 due to an increase in operations
and maintenance expense of $77 million, primarily dueto earnings sharing of $42 million established in 2018 as part of the Nevada
Power 2017 regulatory rate review and higher political activity expenses, adecrease in electric utility margin of $38 million and
higher depreciation and amortization of $26 million as a result of various regulatory-directed amortizations established in the
Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review. Electric utility margin decreased as higher energy costs of $72 million were offset by
higher electric operating revenue of $34 million. Energy costs increased due to higher net deferred power costs of $103 million
and higher purchased power costs of $21 million, partially offset by alower average cost of fuel for generation of $53 million.

Northern Powergrid

Operating revenue increased $12 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to higher smart meter revenue of $8
million from additional smart meter assets placed in-service and higher distribution revenue of $6 million mainly due to higher
tariff rates. Operating income decreased $4 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher
distribution-related operations and maintenance expense and higher depreciation expense related to additional smart meter and
distribution assets placed in-service, partially offset by the increase in operating revenue.
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Operating revenue increased $72 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to the weaker United
States dollar of $45 million, higher smart meter revenue of $21 million from additional smart meter assets placed in-service and
higher distribution revenue of $11 million. Distribution revenueincreased mainly dueto higher tariff rates of $17 million, partially
offset by unfavorable movementsin regulatory provisions of $5 million. Operating incomeincreased $14 million for thefirst nine
months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to the increase in operating revenue and the weaker United States dollar of $24
million, partialy offset by higher distribution-rel ated operations and maintenance expense and higher depreciation expenserel ated
to additional smart meter and distribution assets placed in-service.

BHE Pipeline Group

Operating revenue increased $66 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to higher transportation revenues of
$58 million at Northern Natural Gas and Kern River from higher volumes and rates due to unique market opportunities and higher
gas sales of $10 million related to system balancing activities (largely offset in cost of sales) at Northern Natural Gas. Operating
incomeincreased $39 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto theincreasein transportation revenue
and lower depreciation expense at Kern River, partially offset by higher operations and maintenance expense, primarily due to
increased pipeline integrity projects at Northern Natural Gas.

Operating revenueincreased $171 million for thefirst ninemonths of 2018 compared to 2017 dueto higher transportation revenues
of $102 million at Northern Natural Gas and Kern River from higher volumes and rates due to unique market opportunities and
colder temperatures and higher gas sales of $70 million related to system balancing activities (largely offset in cost of sales) at
Northern Natural Gas. Operating income increased $60 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due
to the increase in transportation revenue and lower depreciation expense at Kern River, partially offset by higher operations and
maintenance expense, primarily due to increased pipeline integrity projects at Northern Natural Gas.

BHE Transmission

Operating revenue decreased $8 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to lower operating revenue
at AltaLink from a stronger United States dollar and the release of contingent liabilities in 2017, partially offset by additional
assets placed in-service and higher non-regulated revenue. Operating income decreased $4 million for the third quarter of 2018
comparedto 2017 primarily dueto the lower operating revenue, partially offset by lower non-regul ated operating costsat AltaLink.

Operating revenue increased $25 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher operating
revenue at AltaLink from a weaker United States dollar, additional assets placed in-service and higher non-regulated revenue,
partialy offset by the release of contingent liabilitiesin 2017. Operating income increased $8 million for the first nine months of
2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to the higher operating revenue from additional assets placed in-service.

BHE Renewables

Operating revenue increased $37 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to overall higher generation and
favorable pricing of $35 million at existing projects and $10 million from additional solar and wind capacity placed in-service,
partially offset by an unfavorable derivative valuation movement of $8 million. Operating income increased $19 million for the
third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to the increase in operating revenue, partially offset by higher operations
and maintenance expense of $14 million and higher depreciation expense of $6 million, primarily related to additional solar and
wind capacity placed in-service.

Operating revenue increased $73 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 due to overall higher generation and
pricing of $59 million at existing projects and $27 million from additional wind and solar capacity placed in-service, partialy
offset by an unfavorable derivative valuation movement of $13 million. Operating income increased $52 million for thefirst nine
months of 2018 compared to 2017 dueto theincreasein operating revenue and adecrease in property and other taxes of $4 million
due to a property tax refund received in 2018, partialy offset by higher operations and maintenance expense of $14 million and
higher depreciation expense of $11 million, primarily related to additional solar and wind capacity placed in-service.

HomeServices
Operating revenue increased $257 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to an increase from acquired
businesses of $273 million. Operating income increased $6 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due

to higher earnings from acquired businesses of $21 million, offset by lower brokerage segment earnings at existing businesses of
$10 million, mainly due to lower margin and higher operating expenses.
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Operating revenue increased $750 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 due to an increase from acquired
businesses of $769 million. Operating income decreased $6 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily
due to lower brokerage segment earnings at existing businesses of $30 million, mainly due to lower margin and higher operating
expenses, and a gain on the collection of receivablesin 2017 in the franchise segment, partially offset by higher earnings from
acquired businesses of $47 million.

BHE and Other

Operating revenue increased $22 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to higher electricity and natural gas
volumes at MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC. Operating income decreased $6 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared
to 2017 due to higher other operating costs, partially offset by higher margin at MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC.

Operating revenue increased $17 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 due to higher electricity and natural
gas volumes at MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC. Operating loss improved $18 million for the first nine months of 2018
compared to 2017 due to higher margin at MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC and lower other operating costs.

Consolidated Other Income and Expense ltems

Interest expense

Interest expense is summarized as follows (in millions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Subsidiary debt $347 $354 $ (7) 2% $ 1062 $ 1,045 $ 17 2%
BHE senior debt and other 105 106 Q) Q) 314 317 3) (1)
BHE junior subordinated debentures 1 4 3 (75 4 17 (13) (76)
Total interest expense $453 $464 $(11) 2 $ 1380 $ 1379 $ 1 —

Interest expense decreased $11 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to repayments of BHE junior
subordinated debentures of $944 millionin 2017, scheduled maturitiesand principal paymentsand early redemptionsof subsidiary
debt, partialy offset by debt issuances at BHE, MidAmerican Funding, BHE Renewables and HomeServices.

Capitalized interest

Capitalized interest increased $3 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 and $10 million for the first nine months
of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due higher construction work-in-progress balances at MidAmerican Energy and BHE
Renewables.

Allowance for equity funds

Allowance for equity funds increased $6 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 and $16 million for thefirst nine
months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher construction work-in-progress balances at MidAmerican Energy.

Interest and dividend income
Interest and dividend income decreased $5 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto lower financial

assetincomefromthelower financial asset bal ance at BHE Renewablesand thetiming of dividendsfromthe Company'sinvestment
in BYD Company Limited.
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Gains (losses) on marketable securities, net

Gains (losses) on marketable securities, net increased $257 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due
to an unrealized gain on the Company'sinvestment in BY D Company Limited totaling $252 million. The Company had losses on
marketable securities for the first nine months of 2018 of $336 million compared to gains on marketable securitiesin 2017 of $8
million primarily dueto an unrealized lossin 2018 on the Company'sinvestment in BY D Company Limited totaling $346 million
in the first nine months of 2018.

Other, net

Other, net was income of $19 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to an expense of $17 million in 2017 primarily due
to costsincurred in 2017 associated with the early redemption of subsidiary long-term debt and | ower non-service pension expense
which includes pension settlement |osses recognized in 2017 and 2018 at Northern Powergrid.

Other, net increased $42 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to costs incurred in 2017
associated with the early redemption of subsidiary long-term debt, favorable changes in the valuations of interest rate swap
derivatives of $8 million and a settlement received in 2018 related to transformer related outages at the Solar Star projectsin 2016.

Income tax expense (benefit)

Income tax expense decreased $161 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 and the effective tax rate was 2% for
2018 and 15% for 2017. The effective tax rate decreased primarily due to the reduction in the United States federal corporate
incometax ratefrom 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, thefavorableimpacts of ratemaking and higher production tax credits
recognized of $35 million, partially offset by income tax expense of $70 million related to an unrealized gain on the Company's
investment in BY D Company Limited.

For the first nine months of 2018, the Company had an income tax benefit of $366 million, including a$96 million benefit related
to an unrealized loss on the Company's investment in BY D Company Limited. For the first nine months of 2017, the Company
had an income tax expense of $319 million. The effective tax rate was (19)% for 2018 and 13% for 2017. The effective tax rate
decreased primarily dueto the reduction in the United Statesfederal corporateincometax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January
1, 2018, lower consolidated state income tax expense, including a reduction to the state provision for the repatriation tax of $45
million, higher production tax credits recognized of $97 million, lower United States income tax on foreign earnings and the
favorable impacts of rate making.

Production tax credits are recognized in earnings for interim periods based on the application of an estimated annual effective tax
rate to pretax earnings. Federal renewable electricity production tax credits are earned as energy from qualifying wind-powered
generating facilities is produced and sold based on a per-kilowatt rate pursuant to the applicable federal income tax law and are
eligible for the credit for 10 years from the date the qualifying generating facilities are placed in-service. Production tax credits
recognized in 2018 were $529 million, or $97 million higher than 2017, while production tax credits earned in 2018 were
$413 million, or $67 million higher than 2017. Thedifference between productiontax creditsrecognized and earned of $116 million
as of September 30, 2018, primarily at MidAmerican Energy, will be reflected in earnings over the remainder of 2018.

Equity income

Equity income decreased $21 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 and $45 million for the first nine months of
2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto lower pre-tax equity earnings from tax equity investments at BHE Renewables and lower
equity earnings at Electric Transmission Texas, LLC due to the impacts of new retail rates effective March 2017.

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests decreased $2 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 and $11

millionfor thefirst ninemonths of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto the April 2018 purchase of aredeemable noncontrolling
interest at HomeServices.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Each of BHE's direct and indirect subsidiariesis organized asalegal entity separate and apart from BHE and its other subsidiaries.
It should not be assumed that the assets of any subsidiary will be available to satisfy BHE's obligations or the obligations of its
other subsidiaries. However, unrestricted cash or other assets that are available for distribution may, subject to applicable law,
regulatory commitments and the terms of financing and ring-fencing arrangements for such parties, be advanced, |oaned, paid as
dividendsor otherwisedistributed or contributedto BHE or &ffiliatesthereof. The Company'slong-term debt may includeprovisions
that allow BHE or its subsidiaries to redeem such debt in whole or in part at any time. These provisions generally include make-
whole premiums. Refer to Note 17 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsin Item 8 of the Company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017 for further discussion regarding the limitation of distributions from BHE's
subsidiaries.

As of September 30, 2018, the Company'stotal net liquidity was as follows (in millions):

MidAmerican NV Northern
BHE PacifiCorp Funding Energy = Powergrid  AltaLink Other Total
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 2 3 308 $ 115 $ 148 3 36 $ 5 $ 258 $ 1,016
Credit facilities™® 3,500 1,200 909 650 202 1,026 1,635 9,122
Less:
Short-term debt (508) — — — (43) (380) (853) (1,784)
Tax-exempt bond
support and
|etters of credit — (89) (370) (80) — (5) — (544)
Net credit facilities 2,992 1,111 539 570 159 641 782 6,794
Total net liquidity $ 308 $ 1419 $ 6564 $ 718 $ 195 $ 700 $ 1040 $ 7,810
Credit facilities:
2018,
Maturity dates” 2021 2021 2019, 2021 2021 2020 2018,2022 2019, 2022

@ RefertoNote 6 of theNotesto Consolidated Financial Statementsin Item 1 of thisForm 10-Qfor further discussion regarding the Company'srecent financing
transactions.
@ Includes the drawn uncommitted credit facilities totaling $7 million at Northern Powergrid.

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $5.0 hillion and
$5.1 billion, respectively. The decrease was primarily due to a reduction in income tax receipts, partially offset by changes in
working capital.

The timing of the Company's income tax cash flows from period to period can be significantly affected by the estimated federal
income tax payment methods and assumptions used for each payment date.

2017 Tax Reform reduced thefederal corporatetax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, created aone-timerepatriation
tax of foreign earnings and profits, eliminated bonus depreciation on qualifying regulated utility assets acquired after December
31, 2017 and extended and modified the additional first-year bonus depreciation for non-regulated property. BHE's regul ated
subsidiaries anticipate passing the benefits of lower tax expense to customers through regulatory mechanisms including lower
rates and reductions to rate base. 2017 Tax Reform and the related regulatory outcomes will result in lower revenue, income tax
and cash flow in 2018 and future years compared to 2017. BHE does not expect 2017 Tax Reform and rel ated regulatory treatment
to have a material adverse impact on its cash flows, subject to actual regulatory outcomes, which will be determined based on
rulings by regulatory commissions expected in 2018 and 2019.
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In December 2015, the Protecting Americans from Tax Hikes Act of 2015 ("PATH") was signed into law, extending bonus
depreciation for qualifying property acquired and placed in-service before January 1, 2020 (bonus depreciation rates were set at
50% in 2015-2017, 40% in 2018, and 30% in 2019), with an additional year for certain longer lived assets. Production tax credits
were extended and phased-out for wind power and other forms of non-solar renewable energy projects that begin construction
before the end of 2019. Production tax credits are maintained at full value through 2016, at 80% of the published ratein 2017, at
60% of the published ratein 2018, and 40% of the published ratein 2019. Investment tax credits were extended and phased-down
for solar projects that are under construction before the end of 2021 (investment tax credit rates are 30% through 2019, 26% in
2020 and 22% in 2021; they revert to the statutory rate of 10% thereafter). The Company's cash flowsfrom operations are expected
to benefit from PATH due to bonus depreciation on qualifying assets through 2019 and from 2017 Tax Reform for non-regulated
property through 2026, production tax creditsthrough 2029 and investment tax credits earned on qualifying wind and solar projects
through 2021, respectively. Asaresult of 2017 Tax Reform, bonus depreciation on qualifying assets acquired after December 31,
2017 iseliminated for regulated utility property and is extended and modified for non-regulated property. The Company believes
property acquired on or before September 27, 2017 will remain subject to PATH.

Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $(4.5) billion and
$(4.4) billion, respectively. The change was primarily due to higher capital expenditures of $1.0 billion, partialy offset by lower
cash paid for acquisitions, net of cash acquired, of $997 million. Refer to "Future Uses of Cash" for further discussion of capital
expenditures.

Acquisitions

The Company completed various acquisitions totaling $105 million, net of cash acquired, for the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2018. The purchase price for each acquisition was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, which
primarily related to residential real estate brokerage businesses. Therewere no other material assetsacquired or liabilities assumed.

The Company completed various acquisitions totaling $1.1 hillion, net of cash acquired, for the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2017. The purchase price for each acquisition was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, which
primarily related to residential real estate brokerage businesses, development and construction costs for the 110-megawatt Alamo
6 solar project and the 50-megawatt Pearl solar project, and the remaining 25% interest in the Silverhawk natural gas-fueled
generation facility at Nevada Power. As aresult of the various acquisitions, the Company acquired assets of $1.1 billion, assumed
liabilities of $476 million and recognized goodwill of $522 million.

Financing Activities

Net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018 was $(392) million. Uses of cash
totaled $5.9 billion and consisted mainly of net repayments of short-term debt totaling $2.7 billion, repayments of subsidiary debt
totaling $2.3 billion, repayments of BHE senior debt of $650 million and the purchase of redeemable noncontrolling interest of
$131 million. Sources of cash totaled $5.5 billion and consisted of proceeds from BHE senior debt issuances totaling $3.2 billion
and proceeds from subsidiary debt issuances totaling $2.4 billion.

For a discussion of recent financing transactions, refer to Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsin Part |, Item 1
of this Form 10-Q.

Net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2017 was $(330) million. Uses of cash
totaled $2.3 billion and consisted mainly of repaymentsof BHE senior debt and junior subordinated debenturestotaling $1.3 hillion
and repayments of subsidiary debt totaling $834 million. Sources of cash totaled $1.9 billion and consisted of $1.6 billion of
proceeds from subsidiary debt issuances and $365 million of net proceeds from short-term debt.

The Company may from time to time seek to acquire its outstanding debt securities through cash purchases in the open market,
privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. Any debt securities repurchased by the Company may be reissued or resold by the
Company from time to time and will depend on prevailing market conditions, the Company's liquidity requirements, contractual
restrictions and other factors. The amounts involved may be material.
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Future Uses of Cash

The Company has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash
flowsfrom operating activities, public and private debt offerings, theissuance of commercial paper, the use of unsecured revolving
credit facilities, theissuanceof equity and other sources. Thesesourcesareexpectedto providefundsrequiredfor current operations,
capital expenditures, acquisitions, investments, debt retirements and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under
which BHE and each subsidiary has access to external financing depends on a variety of factors, including its credit ratings,
investors judgment of risk and conditionsin the overall capital markets, including the condition of the utility industry and project
finance markets, among other items.

Capital Expenditures

The Company has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and
may change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, impacts to customers' rates;
changesin environmental and other rulesand regul ations; outcomes of regul atory proceedings, changesinincometax laws; general
business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and
materials, commodity prices; and the cost and availability of capital. Expenditures for certain assets may ultimately include
acquisitions of existing assets.

The Company's historical and forecast capital expenditures, each of which exclude amountsfor non-cash equity AFUDC and other
non-cash items, are as follows (in millions):

Nine-Month Periods Annual
Ended September 30, Forecast
2017 2018 2018
Capital expenditures by business:

PecifiCorp $ 553 $ 713 $ 1,198
MidAmerican Funding 1,165 1,466 2,365
NV Energy 333 342 545
Northern Powergrid 434 446 535
BHE Pipeline Group 174 251 480
BHE Transmission 255 203 269
BHE Renewables 239 741 868
HomeServices 18 34 49
BHE and Other 8 7 11

Total $ 3179 $ 4203 $ 6,320

Capital expenditures by type:

Wind generation $ 804 $ 1,696 $ 2,658
Electric transmission 267 118 194
Other growth 495 504 706
Operating 1,613 1,885 2,762

Tota $ 3179 $ 4203 $ 6,320
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The Company's historical and forecast capital expenditures consisted mainly of the following:

Wind generation includes the following:

[+]

Construction of wind-powered generating facilities at MidAmerican Energy totaling $704 million and $455 million
for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. MidAmerican Energy anticipates costs
for wind-powered generating facilitieswill total an additional $550 million for 2018. In August 2016, the |UB issued
an order approving ratemaking principlesrel ated to MidA merican Energy's construction of upto 2,000 MW (nominal
ratings) of wind-powered generating facilities expected to be placed in-servicein 2017 through 2019, including 334
MW (nominal ratings) placed in-service in 2017. The ratemaking principles establish a cost cap of $3.6 billion,
including AFUDC, and a fixed rate of return on equity of 11.0% over the proposed 40-year useful lives of those
facilitiesin any future lowa rate proceeding. The cost cap ensures that as long as total costs are below the cap, the
investment will bedeemed prudent in any futurel owarate proceeding. Additionally, theratemaking principlesmodify
therevenue sharing mechanismin effect prior to 2018. Therevised sharing mechanism, whichwaseffective January 1,
2018, will be triggered each year by actual equity returns exceeding a weighted average return on equity for
MidAmerican Energy calculated annually. Pursuant to the change in revenue sharing, MidAmerican Energy will
share 100% of therevenuein excess of thistrigger with customers. Such revenue sharing will reduce coal and nuclear
generation rate base, which is intended to mitigate future base rate increases. MidAmerican Energy expects all of
these wind-powered generating facilitiesto qualify for 100% of production tax credits available.

Construction of wind-powered generating facilities at PacifiCorp totaling $5 million and $4 million for the nine-
month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. PacifiCorp anticipates costs for these activities
will total an additional $62 million for 2018. The new wind-powered generating facilities are expected to be placed
in-service in 2020. The energy production from the new wind-powered generating facilities is expected to qualify
for 100% of the federal production tax credits available for ten years once the equipment is placed in-service.

Repowering certain existing wind-powered generating facilities at PacifiCorp and MidAmerican Energy totaling
$303 million and $276 million for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
PacifiCorp and MidAmerican Energy anticipate costs for these activities will total an additional $297 million for
2018. The energy production from such repowered facilitiesis expected to qualify for 100% of the federal renewable
electricity production tax credits available for ten years following each facility's return to service.

Construction of wind-powered generating facilities at BHE Renewables totaling $684 million and $69 million for
thenine-month periodsended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. InApril 2018, BHE Renewablescompleted
the asset acquisition of 300 MW of wind-powered generating facilities in Texas totaling $495 million. BHE
Renewabl es anticipates costs will total an additional $51 million in 2018 for development and construction of up to
212 MW of wind-powered generating facilities.

Electric transmission includes PacifiCorp's costs associated with main grid reinforcement and the Energy Gateway
Transmission Expansion Program, MidAmerican Energy's Multi-Value Projects approved by the Midcontinent
Independent System Operator, Inc. for the construction of approximately 250 miles of 345 kV transmission line located
in lowaand Illinois and AltaLink's directly assigned projects from the AESO.

Other growth includes investments in solar generation for the construction of the community solar gardens project in
Minnesota comprised of 28 locations with anominal facilities capacity of 98 MW, projectsto deliver power and services
to new markets, new customer connections and enhancements to existing customer connections.

Operating includes ongoing distribution systems infrastructure needed at the Utilities and Northern Powergrid,
investments in routine expenditures for generation, transmission, distribution and other infrastructure needed to serve
existing and expected demand and environmental spending relating to emissions control equipment and the management
of coal combustion residuals.
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In May 2018, MidAmerican Energy filed with the lUB an application for ratemaking principles related to the construction of up
to 591 MW (nominal ratings) of additional wind-powered generating facilities ("Wind XI1") expected to be placed in-service by
the end of 2020. The filing, which is subject to IUB approval, establishes a cost cap of $922 million, including AFUDC, afixed
rate of return on equity of 11.25% over the proposed 40-year useful lives of those facilities in any future lowa rate proceeding,
and maintains the revenue sharing mechanism currently in effect. The cost cap ensures that as long as total costs are below the
cap, the investment will be deemed prudent in any future lowa rate proceeding. In September 2018, MidAmerican Energy filed
with the IUB a settlement agreement signed by a majority of the parties to the ratemaking principles proceeding for Wind XII.
The settlement agreement, whichissubject to lUB approval, establishesafixed rate of return on equity of 11.0% over the proposed
40-year useful lives of those facilities in any future lowa rate proceeding and provides that all lowa retail energy benefits from
Wind XI1 will be excluded from the | owa energy adjustment clause and, instead, will reduce rate base. Additionally, the settlement
agreement modifiesthe current revenue sharing mechanism, effective January 1, 2019, such that revenue sharing will betriggered
each year by actual equity returns above athreshold calculated annually or 11%, whichever isless, and MidAmerican Energy will
share 90% of the revenue in excess of the trigger, instead of the current 100% sharing. The calculated threshold will be the year-
end weighted average of equity returnsfor rate base as authorized via ratemaking principles and, for remaining rate base, interest
rates on 30-year single A-rated utility bond yields plus 400 basis points, with a minimum return of 9.5%. MidAmerican Energy
expects al of these wind-powered generating facilities to qualify for 100% of production tax credits available.

Other Renewable Investments

The Company hasinvested in projects sponsored by third parties, commonly referred to astax equity investments. Under theterms
of these tax equity investments, the Company has entered into equity capital contribution agreements with the project sponsors
that require contributions. The Company has made contributions of $403 million, $584 million and $170 million in 2017, 2016
and 2015, respectively. Additionally, the Company has made contributions of $252 million through September 30, 2018, and has
commitments as of September 30, 2018, subject to satisfaction of certain specified conditions, to provide equity contributions of
$540 million for the remainder of 2018 and $348 million in 2019 pursuant to these equity capital contribution agreements as the
various projects achieve commercial operation. Once a project achieves commercial operation, the Company enters into a
partnership agreement with the project sponsor that directs and allocates the operating profits and tax benefits from the project.

Contractual Obligations

As of September 30, 2018, there have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations
from the information provided in Item 7 of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017
other than the recent financing transactions and the renewable tax equity investments previously discussed.

Quad Cities Generating Station Operating Status

Exelon Generation Company, LLC ("Exelon Generation"), the operator of Quad Cities Generating Station Units 1 and 2 ("Quad
Cities Station") of which MidAmerican Energy has a 25% ownership interest, announced on June 2, 2016, its intention to shut
down Quad Cities Station on June 1, 2018, as a result of Illinois not passing adequate legislation and Quad Cities Station not
clearing the 2019-2020 PIM Interconnection, L.L.C. capacity auction. MidAmerican Energy expressed to Exelon Generation its
desirefor the continued operation of thefacility through the end of itsoperating licensein 2032 and worked with Exelon Generation
on solutions to that end. In December 2016, Illinois passed legislation creating a zero emission standard, which went into effect
June 1, 2017. The zero emission standard requires the Illinois Power Agency to purchase zero emission credits ("ZECs') and
recover the costs from certain ratepayers in Illinois, subject to certain limitations. The proceeds from the zero emission credits
will provide Exelon Generation additional revenue through 2027 as an incentive for continued operation of Quad Cities Station.
For the nuclear assetsalready in rate base, MidA merican Energy's customerswill not be charged for the subsidy, and MidAmerican
Energy will not receive additional revenue from the subsidy.

On February 14, 2017, two lawsuitswerefiled with the United States District Court for the Northern District of I1linois ("Northern
Digtrict of Illinois") against the Illinois Power Agency alleging that the state's zero emission credit program violates certain
provisions of the U.S. Constitution. Both complaints argue that the 1llinois zero emission credit program will distort the FERC's
energy and capacity market auction system of setting wholesale prices. As majority owner and operator of Quad Cities Station,
Exelon Generation intervened and filed motions to dismiss in both matters. On July 14, 2017, the Northern District of llinois
granted the motions to dismiss. On July 17, 2017, the plaintiffs filed appeals with the United States Court of Appeals for the
Seventh Circuit ("Seventh Circuit"). On May 29, 2018, the U.S. Department of Justice and the FERC filed an amicus brief
concluding federal rules do not preempt Illinois ZEC program. On September 13, 2018, the Seventh Circuit upheld the Northern
Digtrict of Illinois ruling concluding that Ilinois ZEC program does not violate the Federal Power Act and isthus constitutional .
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On January 9, 2017, the Electric Power Supply Association filed two requests with the FERC seeking to expand Minimum Offer
Price Rule ("MOPR") provisions to apply to existing resources receiving zero emission credit compensation. If successful, an
expanded MOPR could result in an increased risk of Quad Cities Station not clearing in future capacity auctions and Exelon
Generation no longer receiving capacity revenues for the facility. As majority owner and operator of Quad Cities Station, Exelon
Generation has filed protests at the FERC in response to each filing. The timing of the FERC's decision with respect to both
proceedingsis currently unknown and the outcome of these mattersis currently uncertain.

Regulatory Matters

BHE'sregulated subsidiariesand certain affiliates are subject to comprehensive regul ation. The discussion bel ow contains material
developments to those matters disclosed in Item 1 of each Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2017, and new regulatory matters occurring in 2018.

PacifiCorp

In June 2017, PacifiCorp filed two applications each with the UPSC, IPUC and the WPSC for the Energy Vision 2020 project.
Thefirst application sought approval sto construct or procure four new Wyoming wind resourceswith atotal capacity of 860 MWs
identified asbenchmark resourcesand certain transmission facilities. A request for proposal swasissued in September 2017 seeking
up to 1,270 MWsto compete against PacifiCorp's benchmark resourcesin the final resource sel ection process for the project. The
combined new wind and transmission projectswill cost approximately $2 billion. In October 2018, the WPSC approved asettlement
agreement and certificates of public convenience and necessity for the transmission facilities and three of the winning wind
resources. The settlement supports 950 MWs of owned wind resources and the 200 MW purchase power agreement. Hearings
were held by the UPSC and IPUC in May 2018. The UPSC approved the application in an order issued in June 2018. The order
grants approval of the 1,150 MWs of new wind and transmission facilities up to the projected costs. PacifiCorp can seek recovery
of any actual costsin excess of the estimatesin ageneral rate case. The IPUC approved a partial settlement agreement in an order
issued in July 2018. The settlement provides cost recovery through atracking mechanism. The IPUC order caps cost recovery at
the overall estimated costs for the new wind and transmission facilities. The second application sought approval of PacifiCorp's
resource decision to upgrade or "repower" existing wind resources, as prudent and in the public interest. PacifiCorp estimates the
wind repowering project will cost approximately $1 billion. Applicationsfiled in Utah, |daho and Wyoming seek approval for the
proposed rate-making treatment associated with the projects, including recovery of the replaced equipment. In December 2017,
the IPUC approved an al-party stipulation for approval of the application to repower existing wind facilities and allow recovery
of costsinratesthrough an adjustment to theannual ECAM filing. In May 2018, the UPSC approved the application for repowering,
up to the estimated costs, with the exception of the Leaning Juniper project, for which the commission expressed concern with
the economics. If PacifiCorp chooses to proceed with this project, the project will be subject to a standard prudence review in
future general rate cases. The WPSC approved an all-party settlement agreement to repower wind facilitiesin abench decisioniin
June 2018. In the decision, the WPSC specifically removed the Leaning Juniper project, located in Oregon, from the agreement
and the approval, consistent with the treatment in Utah.

2017 Tax Reform enacted significant changesto the Internal Revenue Code, including, among other things, areductioninthe U.S.
federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%. PacifiCorp has agreed to defer the impact of the tax law change with each of
its state regulatory bodies. PacifiCorp proposed reducing customer rates for a portion of the lower annual income tax expense
resulting from the decrease in federal tax rates and deferring the remainder to offset other costs as approved by the regulatory
bodies. In March 2018, PacifiCorp proposed 1% rate reductions in Utah, Wyoming and Idaho. PacifiCorp proposed the rate
reductions to be effective May 1, 2018 in Utah, July 1, 2018 in Wyoming and June 1, 2018 in Idaho. In April 2018, the UPSC
ordered a rate reduction of $61 million, or 3.1%, effective May 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, based on a preliminary
estimate of the revenue requirement impact of 2017 Tax Reform. In October 2018, PacifiCorp filed an all-party settlement with
the UPSC that continuesthe current rate reduction of $61 million, with other benefits provided to customersthrough acombination
of areduction to thermal steam plant and deferral to offset costsin the next general rate case. PacifiCorp filed a partial settlement
with the WPSC in April 2018 that provides arate reduction of $23 million, or 3.3%, effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019,
with the remaining tax savings to be deferred with offsets to other costs. In June 2018, the WPSC approved the rate reduction on
an interim basis. In May 2018, the IPUC approved an al-party settlement to implement a rate reduction of $6 million, or 2.2%,
effective June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019, to pass back a portion of the tax benefit. The credit may be adjusted following the
next phase of the proceeding. In June 2018, PacifiCorp filed reports with the WPSC and 1PUC with the calculation of the full
impact of the tax law change on revenue requirements. These reports initiated the next phase of the proceedings in these states.
The WPSC scheduled a hearing for January 2019. A hearing has not yet been scheduled in Idaho.



In September 2018, PacifiCorp filed applicationsfor depreciation rate changes with the UPSC, the OPUC, the WPSC, theWUTC
and the IPUC based on PacifiCorp's most recent depreciation study. The proposed depreciation rate changes would result in an
increase in annual depreciation expense of approximately $300 million. The depreciation study will be evaluated by the state
commissions during 2018 and 2019 and is subject to their review and approval. PacifiCorp requested that the new depreciation
rates become effective January 1, 2021. The impacts of the new depreciation study will be included in rates as part of a future
regulatory proceeding.

Utah

In March 2018, PacifiCorp filed itsannual EBA with the UPSC seeking approval to recover from customers $3 millionin deferred
net power costs for the period January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, reflecting the difference between base and actual net
power costs in the 2017 deferral period. The rate change was approved by the UPSC effective May 1, 2018 on an interim basis.
A hearing on final approval is scheduled for February 2019.

In March 2018, PacifiCorp filed its annual REC balancing account application with the UPSC seeking to recover $1 million from
customersfor the period January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017 for the difference in base and actual RECs. Therate change
became effective on an interim basis June 1, 2018, with final approval received in August 2018.

Oregon

In March 2018, PacifiCorp submitted itsfiling for the annual TAM filing in Oregon requesting an annual increase of $17 million,
or an average price increase of 1.3%, based on forecasted net power costs and loads for calendar year 2019. The filing includes
an update of the impact of expiring production tax credits, which accounts for $11 million of the total rate adjustment, consistent
with Oregon Senate Bill 1547 and reflecting the decrease in the revenue regquirement benefit of production tax credits due to the
change in the federal income tax rate. The filing was updated in July to reflect an al-parties partia stipulation resolving all but
one issue in the proceeding and to update changes in contracts and market conditions. The updated filing is requesting an annual
increase of $1 million. The OPUC approved the all-parties partial stipulation and resolved all issuesin the proceeding in an order
issued in October 2018. Thefiling will be updated for changesin contracts and market conditions again in November 2018, before
final rates become effective in January 2019.

Wyoming

In April 2018, PacifiCorp filed its annual ECAM and RRA application with the WPSC. The filing requests approval to refund to
customers $3 million in deferred net power costs for the period January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017. The rate change was
approved by the WPSC on an interim basis, effective July 1, 2018. PacifiCorp expects the interim rates to become final in the
fourth quarter of 2018.

Washington

In December 2017, PacifiCorp submitted atariff filing toimplement thefirst price change for the decoupling mechanism approved
in PacifiCorp's 2015 regulatory rate review. WUTC staff disputed PacifiCorp's interpretation of the WUTC's order for the
decoupling mechanism and PacifiCorp's subsequent cal culations requesting additional funds be booked for return to customers.
In February 2018, the WUTC granted the staff's motions and rejected PacifiCorp's tariff revision and required that PacifiCorp re-
file price changes for its decoupling mechanism. In March 2018, the WUTC issued a letter accepting PacifiCorp's revised
compliance filing in the Washington Decoupling Revenue Adjustment docket. The filing resulted in a net credit to customers of
$2 million, effective April 1, 2018.

In May 2018, PacifiCorp filed a settlement stipulation and joint narrative in support of the settlement stipulation resolving all

issuesin the 2016 PCAM with the WUTC. The settlement agreement resulted in a net credit to the PCAM balancing account of
$5 million. The WUTC issued an order in July 2018 approving the settlement in full.
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In June 2018, PacifiCorp submitted its 2017 PCAM filing with WUTC seeking approval to credit $13 million to the PCAM
balancing account. No rate changes were requested. In August 2018, the WUTC issued an order approving PacifiCorp'sfiling and
directed PacifiCorp to amortize the PCAM balance of $18 million over 12 months and allowed PacifiCorp to petition the WUTC
to ater the amortization period. In October 2018, PacifiCorp submitted a compliance filing and petition requesting to amortize
the balance over 24 months effective January 1, 2019. The WUTC denied PacifiCorp's petition and ordered PacifiCorp to submit
a compliance filing with tariffs supporting a 12-month amortization period effective November 1, 2018.

InJune2018, PacifiCorpfiledwithWUTC aproposal to decreasethe System BenefitsCharge ("SBC") collectionrateby $2 million.
In July 2018, the WUTC approved the proposed rates to go into effect August 1, 2018.

Idaho

In March 2018, PacifiCorp filed itsannual ECAM application with the IPUC requesting recovery of $8 million for deferred costs
in 2017. Thisfiling includes recovery of the difference in actual net power costs to the base level in rates, an adder for recovery
of the Lake Side 2 resource, recovery of Deer Creek longwall mineinvestment and changesin productiontax creditsand renewable
energy credits. The|PUC approved recovery of thedeferred costs, which resulted in aratereduction of $2 million, or 0.8% effective
June 1, 2018.

California

InApril 2017, PacifiCorp filed an application with the CPUC for an overall rate increase of $3 million, or 1.3%, to recover costs
recorded in the catastrophic events memorandum account over atwo-year period effective April 1, 2018. The catastrophic events
memorandum account includes costs for implementing drought-related fire hazard mitigation measures and storm damage and
recovery efforts associated with the December 2016 and January 2017 winter storms. The CPUC issued an order in February 2018
approving this request.

In April 2018, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the CPUC for an overall rate increase of $1 million, or 0.9%, effective
January 1, 2019.

In December 2014, PacifiCorp filed an advice letter with the CPUC to request approval to sell certain Utah mining assets and to
establish memorandum accounts to track the costs associated with the Utah Mine Disposition for future recovery. In July 2015,
the CPUC Energy Division issued aletter requiring PacifiCorp to file aformal application for approval of the sale of certain Utah
mining assets. Accordingly, in September 2015, PacifiCorp filed an application with the CPUC. In February 2017, ajoint motion
was filed with the CPUC seeking approval of a settlement agreement reached by PacifiCorp and all other parties. The agreement
states, among other things, that the decision to sell certain Utah mining assets is in the public interest. Parties also reserve their
rights to additional testimony, briefs and hearings to the extent the CPUC determines that additional California Environmental
Quality Act proceedings are necessary. In September 2018, the CPUC issued a decision that (1) approves, with modification, the
stipulation entered into between PacifiCorp and all other parties; (2) finds that the sale of the mining assets and early closure of
the Deer Creek mine was in the public interest; and (3) finds that the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") does not
apply to the sale of the mining assets.

MidAmerican Energy

2017 Tax Reform enacted significant changesto the Internal Revenue Code, including, among other things, areductioninthe U.S.
federal corporate incometax rate from 35% to 21%. Accumulated deferred income tax balances were re-measured at the 21% rate
and regulatory liabilitiesincreased pursuant to mechanisms approved in lowa. MidAmerican Energy has made filings or has been
in discussionswith each of its state rate regulatory bodies proposing either areduction in retail rates or rate basefor all or aportion
of the net benefits of 2017 Tax Reform for 2018 and beyond. MidAmerican Energy proposed in lowa, its largest jurisdiction, to
reduce customer revenue viaarider mechanism for the impact of the lower statutory rate on current operations, subject to change
depending on actual results, and defer asaregulatory liability the amortization of excess deferred incometaxes. The lowaUtilities
Board approved MidAmerican Energy's lowa tax reform rate reduction tariff on April 27, 2018, although it has opened a docket
to consider concerns by certain stakeholders. The Illinois Commerce Commission approved MidAmerican Energy's lllinois tax
reform rate reduction tariff on March 21, 2018. MidAmerican Energy currently estimates that its 2018 revenue will be reduced
by approximately $86 million due to rate reductions for tax reform.
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NV Energy (Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific)
Regulatory Rate Reviews

In June 2017, Nevada Power filed an electric regulatory rate review with the PUCN. The filing supported an annual revenue
increase of $29 million, or 2%, but requested no incremental annual revenue relief. In December 2017, the PUCN issued an order
which reduced Nevada Power'srevenue requirement by $26 million and requires Nevada Power to share 50% of regulatory earnings
above 9.7%. As aresult of the order, Nevada Power recorded expense of $28 million in December 2017 primarily due to the
reduction of aregulatory asset to return to customers revenue collected for costs not incurred. The new rates were effective on
February 15, 2018. In January 2018, Nevada Power filed a petition for clarification of certain findings and directivesin the order
and intervening parties filed motionsfor reconsideration. The PUCN has not yet ruled on the filed motions. Nevada Power cannot
predict the timing or ultimate outcome of the PUCN rulings.

2017 Tax Reform enacted significant changesto the Internal Revenue Code, including, among other things, areductioninthe U.S.
federal corporateincometax rate from 35% to 21%. In February 2018, the Nevada Utilitiesmadefilingswith the PUCN proposing
atax ratereduction rider for thelower annual incometax expense anticipated to result from 2017 Tax Reform for 2018 and beyond.
The filings supported an annual rate reduction of $59 million and $25 million for Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific, respectively.
In March 2018, the PUCN issued an order approving the rate reduction proposed by the Nevada Utilities. The new rates were
effective April 1, 2018. The order extended the procedural schedule to allow parties additional discovery relevant to 2017 Tax
Reform and ahearing was held in July 2018. In September 2018, the PUCN issued an order directing the Nevada Utilitiesto record
the amortization of any excess protected accumulated deferred income tax arising from the 2017 Tax Reform as a regulatory
liability effective January 1, 2018.

In March 2018, the FERC issued a Show Cause Order related to 2017 Tax Reform. In May 2018, in response to the Show Cause
Order, the Nevada Utilities proposed a reduction to transmission and certain ancillary service rates under the NV Energy Open
Access Transmission Tariff for thelower annual incometax expense anticipated from 2017 Tax Reform. The new ratesare expected
to become effective March 21, 2018. Upon the FERC's acceptance of the rates and the effective date, the Nevada Utilities will
begin billing transmission customers under the new rates subject to refund from the effective date. As of September 30, 2018, the
Nevada Utilities accrued $2 million for amounts subject to rate refund.

Chapter 704B Applications

Chapter 704B of the Nevada Revised Statutes allows retail electric customerswith an average annual load of one MW or moreto
filewith the PUCN an application to purchase energy from alternative providers of anew electric resource and becomedistribution
only service customers. On a case-by-case basis, the PUCN will assess the application and may deny or grant the application
subject to conditions, including paying an impact fee, paying on-going charges and receiving approval for specific aternative
energy providers and terms. The impact fee and on-going charges are assessed to aleviate the burden on other Nevada customers
for the applicant's share of previously committed investments and long-term renewable contracts and are set at alevel designed
such that the remaining customers are not subjected to increased costs.

In Octaober 2016, Wynn LasVegas, LLC ("Wynn"), became adistribution only service customer and started procuring energy from
another energy supplier. In April 2017, Wynn filed a motion with the PUCN seeking relief from the January 2016 order that
established the impact fee that was paid in September 2016 and requested the PUCN adopt an alternative impact fee and revise
on-going charges associated with retirement of assets and high cost renewable contracts. In September 2018, the PUCN granted
relief requiring Nevada Power to credit $3 million as an offset against Wynn's remai ning impact fee obligation. In October 2018,
Wynn elected to pay the net present value lump sum of its Renewable Base Tariff Energy Rate obligation of $2 million, net of the
credit of $3 million. The PUCN ordered Nevada Power to establish a regulatory liability and amortize the lump sum payment
amount in equal monthly installments through December 2022.
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In November 2016, Caesars Enterprise Service ("Caesars'), acustomer of the Nevada Utilities, filed an application with the PUCN
to purchase energy from alternative providersof anew el ectric resource and become adistribution only service customer of Nevada
Power and SierraPacific. InMarch 2017, the PUCN approved the application all owing Caesarsto purchase energy from alternative
providers subject to conditions, including paying an impact fee. In March 2017, Caesars provided notice that it intends to pay the
impact fee monthly for three and six years at Sierra Pacific and Nevada Power, respectively, and proceed with purchasing energy
from alternative providers. In July 2017, Caesars made the required compliance filings and, in September 2017, the PUCN issued
an order allowing Caesarsto acquire electric energy and ancillary servicesfrom another energy supplier and become adistribution
only service customer of the Nevada Utilities. In January 2018, Caesars became a distribution only service customer and started
procuring energy from another energy supplier for its eligible meters in the Sierra Pacific service territory. In February 2018,
Caesars became a distribution only service customer and started procuring energy from another energy supplier for its eligible
meters in the Nevada Power service territory. Following the PUCN's order from March 2017, Caesars will pay Nevada Power
and Sierra Pacific impact fees of $44 million in 72 equal monthly payments and $4 million in 36 monthly payments, respectively.

In May 2017, Peppermill Resort Spa Casino ("' Peppermill™), a customer of Sierra Pacific, filed an application with the PUCN to
purchase energy from alternative providers of a new electric resource and become a distribution only service customer of Sierra
Pacific. In August 2017, the PUCN approved a stipulation allowing Peppermill to purchase energy from alternative providers
subject to conditions, including paying an impact fee. In September 2017, Peppermill provided notice that it intends to pay the
impact fee and proceed with purchasing energy from aternative providers. In April 2018, Peppermill paid a one-time impact fee
of $3 million and became a distribution only service customer and started procuring energy from another energy supplier.

In June 2018, Station Casinos LLC ("Station"), a customer of Nevada Power, filed an application with the PUCN to purchase
energy from alternative providers of a new electric resource and become a distribution only service customer of Nevada Power.
In October 2018, the PUCN approved a stipulation allowing Station to purchase energy from alternative providers subject to
conditions, including paying an impact fee of $15 million.

As of October 2018, the Nevada Utilities have received communications from seven additional current and pending customers,
of which four provided aletter of intent to filewith the PUCN an application and three havefiled an application to purchase energy
from aternative providers of a new electric resource and become distribution only service customers.

Net Metering

Nevada enacted Assembly Bill 405 ("AB 405") on June 15, 2017. The legidlation, among other things, established net metering
crediting rates for private generation customers with installed net metering systemslessthan 25 kilowatts. Under AB 405, private
generation customers will be compensated at 95% of the rate the customer would have paid for a kilowatt-hour of electricity
supplied by the Nevada Utilities for the first 80 MWs of cumulativeinstalled capacity of all net metering systemsin Nevada, 88%
of the rate the customer would have paid for a kilowatt-hour of electricity supplied by the Nevada Utilities for the next 80 MWs
of cumulativeinstalled capacity in Nevada, 81% of the rate the customer would have paid for akilowatt-hour of electricity supplied
by the Nevada Utilities for the next 80 MWs of cumulative installed capacity in Nevada and 75% of the rate the customer would
have paid for a kilowatt-hour of electricity supplied by the Nevada Utilities for any additional private generation capacity. As of
September 30, 2018, the cumulative installed and applied-for capacity of all net metering systems in Nevada was 97 MWs. In
July 2017, the Nevada Utilities filed with the PUCN proposed amendmentsto their tariffs necessary to comply with the provisions
of AB 405. The filing in July 2017 also included a proposed optional time of use rate tariff for both Nevada Power and Sierra
Pacific, which has not yet been set for procedural review. In September 2017, the PUCN issued an order directing the Nevada
Utilitiesto place all new private generation customers who have submitted applications after June 15, 2017, into anew rate class
with rates equal to the rate classthey would beinif they were not private generation customers. Private generation customerswith
installed net metering systems less than 25 kilowatts prior to June 15, 2017, may elect to migrate to the new rate class created
under AB 405 or stay in their otherwise-applicable rate class. The new AB 405 rates became effective December 1, 2017. In
February 2018, the Nevada Utilities filed with the PUCN a settlement agreement resolving the outstanding issues related to its
proposal for optional time-differentiated rate schedules. In March 2018, the PUCN approved the settlement agreement.
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Energy Choice Initiative - Deregulation

In November 2016, a majority of Nevada voters supported a ballot measure to amend Article 1 of the Nevada Constitution. If
approved again in November 2018, the proposed constitutional amendment would require the Nevada L egislature to create, on or
before July 2023, an open and competitive retail electric market that includes provisions to reduce costs to customers, protect
against service disconnections and unfair practices and prohibit the granting of monopolies and exclusive franchises for the
generation of electricity. The outcome of any customer choice initiative could have broad implications to the Nevada Utilities.
The Governor issued an executive order establishing the Governor's Committee on Energy Choice in which the Nevada Utilities
haverepresentation. The Nevada Utilitieshave been engaged in thelegislative process bef ore the Governor'scommittee and rel ated
proceedings before the PUCN and the legislature. In April 2018, the PUCN released a study on the potential effects of electricity
deregulation on Nevada. In July 2018, the Governor's Committee on Energy Choice released a report of findings and
recommendations to the Governor. The Nevada Utilities cannot assess or predict the outcome of the potential constitutional
amendment or the financial impact, if any, at thistime. The uncertainty created by the ballot initiative complicates both the short-
term allocation of resources and long-term resource planning for the Nevada Utilities, including the ability to forecast load growth
and the timing of resource additions. This uncertainty in planning is evidenced by a decision the PUCN issued denying Nevada
Power's proposed purchase of the South Point Energy Center, citing the unknown outcomes of the Energy Choice Initiative asone
of the factors considered in their decision.

Northern Powergrid Distribution Companies

The Gasand Electricity Markets Authority through its office of gasand electric markets (known as " Ofgem™) published itsRI1O-2
framework consultation on March 7, 2018, marking the first milestone in the devel opment of the price control arrangements that
will apply to Northern Powergrid from April 2023. Ofgem published itsRI1O-2 framework decision on July 30, 2018. A significant
part of the framework relates to setting the allowed return on capital, where Ofgem has set out an early view of the allowed cost
of equity whichisno higher than 5% (plusinflation cal cul ated using the Consumer PricesIndex including owner occupiers housing
costs as the measure of UK inflation rather than the currently used retail price index).

BHE Pipeline Group

In July 2018, the FERC issued afinal rule adopting procedures for determining which natural gas pipelines may be collecting
unjust and unreasonable rates in light of the reduction in the federal corporate tax rate from 2017 Tax Reform. Pursuant to the
final rule, in October 2018, Northern Natural Gas filed an informational filing on FERC Form No. 501-G and a Statement
Demonstrating Why No Rate Adjustment is Necessary. Likewise, in October 2018, Kern River filed an informational filing on
FERC Form No. 501-G and a Statement Explaining Why No Rate Adjustment is Necessary, along with a Tax Reform Credit Rate
Settlement inacompanion docket. Kern River'sTax Reform Credit Rate Settlement offered an 11% rate credit against the M aximum
Base Tariff Ratesfor firm service and any one-part rate that includesfixed costs. The Tax Reform Credit Rate Settlement is subject
to approval by FERC. Responsesto Northern Natural Gas' and Kern River's FERC Form Nos. 501-G filings and Kern River's Tax
Reform Credit Rate Settlement were due October 23, 2018 and both Northern Natural Gas and Kern River have responded to all
issuesraised. The FERC's evaluation of Northern Natural Gas and Kern River'sfilingswill occur thereafter and the impact of the
FERC's action, if any, would be prospective.

ALP
2019-2021 General Tariff Application

In August 2018, ALPfiled its 2019-2021 general tariff application ("GTA") with the AUC, delivering on the first three years of
its commitment to keep rates lower or flat for customersfor the next five years. The three-year application achievesflat tariffs by
keeping operating and mai ntenance expensesflat, with theexception of salariesand wagesand softwarelicensing fees, transitioning
to a new salvage recovery approach and continuing the use of the flow-through income tax method. In addition, similar to the
refund approved by the AUC for the 2017-2018 GTA of C$31 million, ALP proposesto provide afurther tariff reduction over the
three years by refunding previously collected accumulated depreciation surplus of an additional C$31 million. The application
requests the approva of revenue requirements of C$885 million, C$887 million and C$889 million for 2019, 2020 and 2021
respectively, which are lower than the approved 2018 revenue requirement of C$904 million. The forecast revenue requirement
is based on an 8.5% return on equity and 37% deemed equity approved by the AUC for 2019 and 2020 and assumes the same for
2021 as placeholders.
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2018 Generic Cost of Capital Proceeding

In July 2017, the AUC denied the utilities request that the interim determinations of 8.5% return on equity and deemed capital
structures for 2018 be made final, by stating that it is not prepared to finalize 2018 values in the absence of an evidentiary process
and itsintention to issue the generic cost of capital decision for 2018, 2019 and 2020 by the end of 2018 to reduce regulatory lag.

In October 2017, ALP's expert witness evidence and company evidence was submitted recommending a range of 9% to 10.75%
return on equity, on arecommended equity ratio of 40%. ALP aso filed company evidence that outlined increased uncertainties
intheAlbertautility regulatory environment. In January 2018, the Consumers Coalition of Alberta, theUtilitiesConsumer Advocate
and the City of Calgary filed intervenor evidence. The return on equity recommended by the intervenors ranges from 6.3% to
7.75%. The equity ratio recommended by the intervenors for ALP ranges from 35% to 37%.

In March 2018, an oral hearing was held and in August 2018, the AUC issued Decision 22570-D01-2018 on the 2018 Generic
Cost of Capital proceeding approving ALP's return on equity at 8.5% with a 37% equity ratio for 2018, 2019 and 2020.

Deferral Account Reconciliation Application

InApril 2017, ALPfiled its application with the AUC with respect to ALP's 2014 projects and deferral accounts and specific 2015
projects. The application included approximately C$2.0 billion in net capital additions. In June 2017, the AUC ruled that the scope
of the deferral account proceeding would not be extended to consider the utilization of assets for which final cost approval is
sought. However, the AUC will initiate a separate proceeding to address the issue of transmission asset utilization and how the
corporate and property law principles applied in the Utility Asset Disposition ("UAD") decision may relate.

In December 2017, ALP amended its application to include the remaining capital projects completed in 2015. The amended 2014
and 2015 deferral account reconciliation application includes 110 completed projects with total gross capital additions, excluding
AFUDC, of C$3.8 hillion. An oral hearing was held in September 2018 after the completion of an extensive information request
process earlier in the year. Following written arguments in October 2018, a decision is expected in late 2018 or early 2019.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

Each Registrant is subject to federal, state, local and foreign laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, RPS, emissions
performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardousand solid waste disposal, protected species
and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact each Registrant's current and future operations. In addition to
imposing continuing compliance obligations, these laws and regul ations provide regul ators with the authority to levy substantial
penalties for noncompliance, including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and regulations are administered
by various federal state, local and international agencies. Each Registrant believesit isin material compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations, although many laws and regulations are subject to interpretation that may ultimately be resolved by the
courts. Refer to "Liquidity and Capital Resources' of each respective Registrant in Part |, Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for discussion
of each Registrant's forecast environmental -related capital expenditures. The discussion below contains material developmentsto
those matters disclosed in Item 1 of each Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017, and
new environmental matters occurring in 2018.

Clean Air Act Regulations

The Clean Air Act isafederal law administered by the EPA that provides a framework for protecting and improving the nation's
air quality and controlling sources of air emissions. The implementation of new standardsis generally outlined in SIPs, which are
acollection of regulations, programs and policies to be followed. SIPs vary by state and are subject to public hearings and EPA
approval. Some states may adopt additional or more stringent requirements than those implemented by the EPA. The major Clean
Air Act programs most directly affecting the Registrants operations are described bel ow.

Regional Haze

TheEPA'sRegional Haze Rule, finalized in 1999, requires statesto devel op and implement planstoimprovevisibility in designated
federally protected areas ("Class| areas'). Some of PacifiCorp's coa-fuel ed generating facilities in Utah, Wyoming, Arizonaand
Colorado and certain of Nevada Power'sand SierraPacific'sfossil-fuel ed generating facilitiesare subject to the Clean Air Visibility
Rules. In accordance with the federal requirements, states are required to submit SIPsthat address emissions from sources subject
to best available retrofit technology ("BART") requirements and demonstrate progress towards achieving natural visibility
requirements in Class | areas by 2064.
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The state of Colorado regional haze Sl Prequires selective catalytic reduction ("SCR") controlsat Craig Unit 2 and Hayden Units 1
and 2, in which PacifiCorp has ownership interests. Each of those regional haze compliance projects are either already in service
or currently being constructed. In addition, in February 2015, the state of Colorado finalized an amendment to its regiona haze
SIPrelating to Craig Unit 1, in which PacifiCorp has an ownership interest, to require the installation of SCR controls by 2021.
In September 2016, theownersof Craig Units1and 2 reached an agreement with stateand federal agenciesand certainenvironmental
groups that were parties to the previous settlement requiring SCR controls to retire Unit 1 by December 31, 2025, in lieu of SCR
controlsinstallation, or alternatively to remove the unit from coal-fuel ed service by August 31, 2021 with an option to convert the
unit to natural gas by August 31, 2023, in lieu of SCR controls installation. The terms of the agreement were approved by the
Colorado Air Quality Board in December 2016. Theterms of the agreement were incorporated into an anended Col orado regional
haze SIPin 2017 and were submitted to the EPA for itsreview and approval. The EPA's approval of the amended Colorado regional
haze SIP was published in the Federal Register July 5, 2018, with an effective date of August 6, 2018. Until the EPA takes final
action in each state and decisions have been made in the pending appeals, PacifiCorp, cannot fully determine the impacts of the
Regional Haze Rule on its respective generating facilities.

Climate Change

In December 2015, an international agreement was negotiated by 195 nations to create a universal framework for coordinated
action on climate change in what is referred to as the Paris Agreement. The Paris Agreement reaffirms the goal of limiting global
temperature increase well below 2 degrees Celsius, while urging efforts to limit the increase to 1.5 degrees Celsius; establishes
commitments by all parties to make nationally determined contributions and pursue domestic measures aimed at achieving the
commitments; commits all countries to submit emissions inventories and report regularly on their emissions and progress made
inimplementing and achieving their nationally determined commitments; and commits all countriesto submit new commitments
every five years, with the expectation that the commitments will get more aggressive. In the context of the Paris Agreement, the
United States agreed to reduce greenhouse gas emissions 26% to 28% by 2025 from 2005 levels. After more than 55 countries
representing more than 55% of global greenhouse gas emissions submitted their ratification documents, the Paris Agreement
became effective November 4, 2016. Under the terms of the Paris Agreement, ratifying countries are bound for athree-year period
and must provide one-year's notice of their intent to withdraw. On June 1, 2017, President Trump announced the United States
would withdraw from the Paris Agreement. Under the terms of the agreement, the withdrawal would be effective in November
2020. The cornerstone of the United States commitment was the Clean Power Plan which was finalized by the EPA in 2015 but
has since been proposed for repeal by the EPA.

GHG Performance Standards

Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA may establish emissions standards that reflect the degree of emissions reductions achievable
through the best technology that has been demonstrated, taking into consideration the cost of achieving those reductions and any
non-air quality health and environmental impact and energy requirements. On August 3, 2015, the EPA issued final new source
performance standards, establishing astandard of 1,000 pounds of carbon dioxide per MWh for large natural gas-fueled generating
facilitiesand 1,400 pounds of carbon dioxide per MWh for new coal -fuel ed generating facilitieswith the"Best System of Emission
Reduction” reflecting highly efficient supercritical pulverized coal facilities with partial carbon capture and sequestration or
integrated gasification combined-cycle units that are co-fired with natural gas or pre-combustion slipstream capture of carbon
dioxide. The new source performance standards were appealed to the D.C. Circuit and oral argument was scheduled for April 17,
2017. However, oral argument was deferred and the court held the case in abeyance for an indefinite period of time. Until such
time as the EPA undertakes further action to reconsider the new source performance standards or the court takes action, any new
fossil-fuel ed generating facilities constructed by therelevant Registrantswill berequired to meet the GHG new source performance
standards.
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Clean Power Plan

In June 2014, the EPA released proposed regulations to address GHG emissions from existing fossil-fueled generating facilities,
referred to as the Clean Power Plan, under Section 111(d) of the Clean Air Act. The EPA's proposal calculated state-specific
emission rate targets to be achieved based on the "Best System of Emission Reduction.” In August 2015, the final Clean Power
Plan wasrel eased, whi ch established the Best System of Emission Reduction asincluding: (a) heat rateimprovements; (b) increased
utilization of existing combined-cyclenatural gas-fueled generating facilities; and (c) increased depl oyment of new andincremental
non-carbon generation placed in-service after 2012. The compliance period would have begun in 2022, with three interim periods
of compliance and with the final goal to be achieved by 2030 and was expected to reduce carbon dioxide emissions in the power
sector to 32% below 2005 levels by 2030. On February 9, 2016, the United States Supreme Court ordered that the EPA's emission
guidelines for existing sources be stayed pending the disposition of the challengesto the rule in the D.C. Circuit and any action
on awrit of certiorari before the U.S. Supreme Court. Oral argument was heard before the D.C. Circuit on September 27, 2016.
The court has not yet issued its decision. On October 10, 2017, the EPA issued a proposal to repeal the Clean Power Plan and the
EPA took comments on the proposed repeal until April 26, 2018. In addition, the EPA published inthe Federal Register an Advance
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on December 28, 2017, seeking public input on, without committing to, a potential replacement
rule. The public comment period for the Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking concluded February 26, 2018. On August 21,
2018, the EPA proposed the Affordable Clean Energy rule, which would replace the Clean Power Plan. The Affordable Clean
Energy rule would determine that the best system of emissions reduction for existing coal-fueled power plants is heat rate
improvements and proposes a set of candidate technol ogies and measures that could improve heat rates. The EPA did not propose
to set aspecific numerical standard of performancefor all affected units. Instead, stateswould berequired to evaluate the candidate
technologies and measures to establish standards of performance on a unit-specific basis, setting a standard of performance for
each affected unit, measured in terms of pounds of carbon dioxide per megawatt hour. Measures taken to meet the standards of
performance must be achieved at the source itself. Under the proposed rule, states would have three years from rule finalization
to submit a plan to the EPA, which would have one year to determine the approvability of the plan. If a state does not submit a
plan or a submitted plan is not satisfactory, the EPA would have two years to develop afederal plan. Comments on the proposal
were due October 31, 2018. Until the proposed ruleisfinalized and state plans are devel oped, the full impacts on the Registrants
cannot be determined. However, PacifiCorp, MidAmerican Energy, Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific have historically pursued
cost-effective projects, including plant efficiency improvements, increased diversification of their generating fleets to include
deployment of renewable and lower carbon generating resources, and advanced customer energy efficiency programs.

GHG Litigation

Each Registrant closely monitorsongoing environmental litigation applicableto itsrespective operations. Numerous|awsuits have
been unsuccessfully pursued against the industry that attempt to link GHG emissions to public or private harm. The lower courts
initially refrained from adjudicating the cases under the "political question” doctrine, because of their inherently political nature.
These cases have typically been appealed to federal appellate courts and, in certain circumstances, to the United States Supreme
Court. Inthe U.S. Supreme Court's 2011 decision in the case of American Electric Power Co., Inc., et al. v. Connecticut et a ., the
court addressed the question of whether federal common law nuisance claims could be maintained against certain electric power
companies for their GHG emissions and require the setting of an emissions cap for the emitters. The court held that the Clean Air
Act and the EPA actionsit authorizes displace any federal common law right to seek abatement of carbon dioxide emissionsfrom
fossil-fuel-fired power plants. Recent efforts by the EPA to repeal the Clean Power Plan could increase the filing of common law
nuisance lawsuits against emitters of GHG. Adverserulingsin GHG-related cases could result in increased or changed regulations
and could increase costs for GHG emitters, including the Registrants' generating facilities. While the Registrants are not a party
to pending climate-related lawsuits, there are several suits pending in federal and state courts related to product liability, public
nuisance, consumer protection and trespass cases against certain fossil fuel companies, aswell as a case brought under the public
trust doctrine against several federal government entitiesand officials. The GHG rules, changesto those rules, and the Registrants
compliance requirements are subject to potential outcomes from proceedings and litigation challenging the rules.

Coal Combustion Byproduct Disposal

In May 2010, the EPA released a proposed rule to regulate the management and disposal of coal combustion byproducts under
the RCRA. Thefinal rulewasreleased by the EPA on December 19, 2014, was published in the Federal Register on April 17, 2015
and was effective on October 19, 2015. Thefinal ruleregulates coal combustion byproducts as non-hazardous waste under RCRA
Subtitle D and establishes minimum nationwide standards for the disposal of coal combustion residuals. Under the fina rule,
surface impoundments and landfills utilized for coal combustion byproducts may need to be closed unlessthey can meet the more
stringent regulatory requirements. The final rule requiresregulated entitiesto post annual groundwater monitoring and corrective
action reports. The first of these reports were posted to the respective Registrant's coal combustion rule compliance data and
informationwebsites prior to March 2, 2018. Based on theresultsin thosereports, additional monitoring and action may berequired
under therule.
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On March 15, 2018, the EPA issued a proposal to address provisions of the final coal combustion rule that were remanded back
to the agency on June 14, 2016, by the D.C. Circuit. The proposal included provisions that establish alternative performance
standards for owners and operators of coal combustion residuals unitslocated in states that have approved permit programs or are
otherwise subject to oversight through a permit program administered by the EPA. The EPA published the first phase of the coal
combustion rule amendments on July 30, 2018, with an effective date of August 28, 2018. Additional substantive revisionsto the
rule are expected to be finalized by the EPA by December 2019 but have not yet been released for public comment. If adopted,
certain elements of the proposal have the potential to reduce costs of compliance. The U.S. Court of Appealsfor the D.C. Circuit
issued a decision August 21, 2018, vacating several elements of the rule, including closure provisions for unlined surface
impoundments, and finding that the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act provides the EPA authority to regulate inactive
surface impoundments at inactive facilities. The court's order was effective October 15, 2018, and as a result, the EPA will need
to undertake additional rulemaking to implement the Court's order. Until such time as additional rulemaking isfinal, the impacts
on the Registrants cannot be determined.

At thetimetherulewas published in April 2015, PacifiCorp operated 18 surfaceimpoundments and seven landfillsthat contained
coal combustion byproducts. Prior to the effective date of the rule in October 2015, nine surface impoundments and three landfills
wereeither closed or repurposed to no longer receive coal combustion byproductsand are not subject tothefinal rule. AsPecifiCorp
proceeded to implement the final coal combustion rule, it was determined that two surface impoundments located at the Dave
Johnston Generating Stationwerehydraulically connected and effectively constitute asingleimpoundment. A total of eight existing
surface impoundments, plus a new surface impoundment placed into service in November 2017 at the Naughton Generating
Station, and four active landfills remain subject to the final rule. Three of the surface impoundments are inactive and undergoing
closure. At the time the rule was published in April 2015, MidAmerican Energy owned or operated nine surface impoundments
and four landfills that contained coal combustion byproducts. Prior to the effective date of the rule in October 2015, two surface
impoundments were closed and are not subject to the rule. Three surface impoundments were closed in December 2017, and the
remaining four are undergoing closure. Two landfills are lined and remain active and subject to the final rule. Two landfills are
unlined andwill commenceclosureby December 2018and April 2019, respectively. AtthetimetherulewaspublishedinApril 2015,
the Nevada Utilities operated ten evaporative surface impoundments and two landfillsthat contained coal combustion byproducts.
Prior to the effective date of the rule in October 2015, the Nevada Utilities removed eight surface impoundments from service and
commenced closure. Two surface impoundments and two landfills remain active and subject to the final rule. Refer to Note 13 of
the Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements of Berkshire Hathaway Energy in Item 8 and Note 10 of the Notesto Consolidated
Financial Statementsof PacifiCorpinltem 8 of the Form 10-K for theyear ended December 31, 2017 for discussion of theimpacts
on asset retirement obligations as a result of the final rule.

Multiple parties filed challenges over various aspects of the final rulein the D.C. Circuit in 2015, resulting in settlement of some
of the issues and subsequent regulatory action by the EPA, including subjecting inactive surface impoundments to regulation. On
September 13, 2017, EPA Administrator Pruitt issued a letter to parties petitioning for administrative reconsideration of certain
aspectsof the coal combustion byproductsrule concluding it was appropriate and in the public interest to reconsider the provisions
of thefinal rule addressed in the petitions. On September 27, 2017, the D.C. Circuit issued an order to the EPA requiring the agency
to identify provisions of the rule that the agency intended to reconsider. The EPA submitted its list of potential issues to be
reconsidered on November 15, 2017 and oral argument was held by the D.C. Circuit November 20, 2017 over certain portions of
thefinal rule. The court has not yet issued a decision on theissues presented in the oral arguments. Separately, on August 10, 2017,
the EPA issued proposed permitting guidance on how states coal combustion residual s permit programs should comply with the
reguirements of the final rule as authorized under the December 2016 Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act.
Utilizing that guidance, the state of Oklahoma submitted an application to the EPA for approval of its state program and, on June
28,2018, the EPA'sapproval of theapplication was publishedinthe Federal Register. Environmental groups, including Waterkeeper
Alliance and the Sierra Club, filed suit in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia on September 26, 2018, alleging
that the EPA unlawfully approved Oklahoma's permit program. Thissuit also incorporates claimsfirst identified in aJuly 26, 2018
notice of intent to sue that alleged the EPA failed to perform nondiscretionary duties related to the development and publication
of minimum guidelines for public participation in the approval of state permit programs for coal combustion residuals. To date,
none of the states in which the Registrants operate has submitted an application for approval of state permitting authority. The
state of Utah adopted thefederal final rulein September 2016, which required two landfillsto submit permit applicationsby March
2017. Itisanticipated that the state of Utah will submit an application for approval of itscoal combustion residuals permit program
prior to the end of 2019.
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Notwithstanding the status of the final coal combustion residuals rule, citizens' suits have been filed against regulated entities
seeking judicia relief for contamination alleged to have been caused by releases of coal combustion byproducts. Some of these
cases have been successful inimposing liability upon companiesif coal combustion byproducts contaminate groundwater that is
ultimately released or connected to surface water. In addition, actions have been filed against regul ated entities seeking to require
that surface impoundments containing coal combustion residuals be subject to closure by removal rather than being allowed to
effectuate closure in place as provided under the final rule. The Registrants are not a party to these lawsuits and until they are
resolved, the Registrants cannot predict the impact on overall compliance obligations.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting the Company, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statementsin Part |, Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several yearsin the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimatesinvolve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and will likely change
in the future as additional information becomes available. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects
of certaintypesof regulation, derivatives, impairment of goodwill and long-lived assets, pension and other postretirement benefits,
incometaxesand revenuerecognition - unbilled revenue. For additional discussion of the Company's critical accounting estimates,
see ltem 7 of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017. There have been no significant
changes in the Company's assumptions regarding critical accounting estimates since December 31, 2017.



PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries
Consolidated Financial Section
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PART I
Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of PacifiCorp
Results of Review of Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries ("PacifiCorp") as of
September 30, 2018, the related consolidated statements of operations for the three-month and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017, of changesin sharehol ders' equity and of cash flowsfor the nine-month periods ended September 30,
2018 and 2017, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "interim financia information"). Based on our reviews, we
are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financia information for it to bein
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheet of PecifiCorp as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, comprehensive income, changesin shareholders' equity, and cash flowsfor the year then ended (not presented herein);
and in our report dated February 23, 2018, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our
opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, isfairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

Basis for Review Results

This interim financial information is the responsibility of PacifiCorp's management. We are a public accounting firm registered
with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to PacifiCorp in accordance with the U.S. federal securitieslaws
and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with standards of the PCAOB. A review of interim financial information consists
principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It

is substantialy less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as awhole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
November 2, 2018
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivaents $ 308 $ 14
Accounts receivable, net 761 684
Inventories 429 433
Prepaid expenses 59 73
Other current assets 55 111
Total current assets 1,612 1,315
Property, plant and equipment, net 19,338 19,203
Regulatory assets 1,028 1,030
Other assets 358 372
Total assets $ 22,336 $ 21,920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current ligbilities:
Accounts payable $ 438 $ 453
Accrued interest 106 115
Accrued property, income and other taxes 219 66
Accrued empl oyee expenses 126 70
Short-term debt — 80
Current portion of long-term debt and capital |ease obligations 352 588
Other current liabilities 245 245
Total current liabilities 1,486 1,617
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 6,682 6,437
Regulatory liabilities 3,151 2,996
Deferred income taxes 2,560 2,582
Other long-term liabilities 700 733
Total liabilities 14,579 14,365
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Shareholders' equity:
Preferred stock 2 2
Common stock - 750 shares authorized, no par value, 357 shares issued and outstanding — —
Additional paid-in capital 4,479 4,479
Retained earnings 3,291 3,089
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (25 (25
Total shareholders equity 7,757 7,555
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 22336 $ 21,920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue $ 1369 $ 1430 $ 3746 $ 3,956
Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy 465 465 1,300 1,305
Operations and maintenance 266 254 7 771
Depreciation and amortization 203 200 602 598
Property and other taxes 49 50 150 149
Total operating expenses 983 969 2,829 2,823
Operating income 386 461 917 1,133
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (96) (95) (288) (285)
Allowance for borrowed funds 5 4 13 12
Allowance for equity funds 9 7 24 21
Other, net 14 12 36 30
Total other income (expense) (68) (72) (215) (222)
Income before income tax expense 318 389 702 911
Income tax expense 48 126 100 294
Net income $ 270 $ 263 $ 602 $ 617

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Preferred Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Shareholders’
Stock Stock Capital Earnings Loss, Net Equity
Balance, December 31, 2016 $ 2 % — $ 4479 $ 2921 $ (12) $ 7,390
Net income — — — 617 — 617
Common stock dividends declared — — — (500) — (500)
Balance, September 30, 2017 $ 2 9 — $ 4479 $ 3038 $ (12) $ 7,507
Balance, December 31, 2017 $ 2 % — $ 4479 $ 308 $ (15) $ 7,555
Net income — — — 602 — 602
Common stock dividends declared — — — (400) — (400)
Balance, September 30, 2018 $ 2 $ — $ 4479 $ 3291 $ (15) $ 7,757

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 602 $ 617
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 602 598
Allowance for equity funds (249) (21)
Changes in regulatory assets and liabilities 127 21
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits (53) 14
Other, net @ 1
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and other assets (3D 42
Inventories 4 @
Derivative collateral, net 4 4
Prepaid expenses 10 9
Accrued property, income and other taxes, net 204 145
Accounts payable and other liabilities 36 40
Net cash flows from operating activities 1,480 1,461
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (713) (553)
Other, net 2 5
Net cash flows from investing activities (711) (548)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt, net 593 —
Repayments of long-term debt and capital |ease obligations (588) (G2
Net repayments of short-term debt (80) (270)
Dividends paid (400) (500)
Other, net — 3
Net cash flows from financing activities (475) (827)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents 294 86
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 29 33
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 323 % 119

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

61



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) General

PacifiCorp, which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries, is a United States regulated electric utility company serving retail
customers, including residential, commercial, industrial, irrigation and other customers in portions of Utah, Oregon, Wyoming,
Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp owns, or has interests in, a number of thermal, hydroel ectric, wind-powered and
geothermal generating facilities, aswell as electric transmission and distribution assets. PacifiCorp also buys and sells electricity
on the wholesale market with other utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market participants.
PacifiCorp is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation. PacifiCorp's subsidiaries support its electric utility operations
by providing coa mining services. PacifiCorp is an indirect subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company ("BHE"), a
holding company based in DesMoines, lowaand isaconsolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway™).

Theunaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financia
Statementscontain all adjustments (consi sting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for thefair presentation
of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018 and for the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017. The Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive |ncome have been omitted as net income equals
comprehensive income for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017. The results of operations for
the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected
for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP regquires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the
estimatesused in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in PecifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017 describes the most significant
accounting policies used in the preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant
changes in Pecifi Corp's assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2018.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2018-14,
which amends FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 715, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits." The
amendments in this guidance modify the disclosure requirements for employers that sponsor defined benefit pension or other
postretirement plans. The amendments in this guidance remove disclosures that no longer are considered cost beneficial, clarify
thespecific requirementsof disclosuresand add discl osurerequirementsidentified asrel evant. Theupdated disclosurerequirements
make a number of changes to improve the effectiveness of disclosures in the notes to the financia statements. This guidance is
effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020, with early adoption permitted, and is required to be
adopted retrospectively. The adoption of ASU No. 2018-14 will not have amaterial impact on PacifiCorp's Consolidated Financial
Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, which creates FASB ASC Topic 842, "Leases' and supersedes Topic 840
"Leases." This guidance increases transparency and comparability among entities by recording lease assets and lease liabilities
on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. A lessee should recognize in the balance sheet a
liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for
the lease term. The recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from alease by alessee have
not significantly changed from previous guidance. During 2018, the FASB issued several ASUsthat clarified the implementation
guidance and provided optional transition practical expedients for ASU No. 2016-02 including ASU No. 2018-01 that allows
companies to forgo evaluating existing land easementsif they were not previously accounted for under ASC Topic 840, "L eases’
and ASU No. 2018-11 that allows companiesto apply the new guidance at the adoption date with the cumulative-effect adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings recognized in the period of adoption. This guidance is effective for interim and annual
reporting periodsbeginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted, and isrequired to be adopted using amodified
retrospectiveapproach. PacifiCorp plansto adopt thisguidanceeffective January 1, 2019 andiscurrently intheprocessof evaluating
the impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements.

3) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, which amends FASB ASC Subtopic 230-10, " Statement of Cash Flows
- Overall." The amendments in this guidance require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the
total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents. Amounts
generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. PacifiCorp adopted
this guidance January 1, 2018.

Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in money market mutual funds, United States Treasury Bills and other investments
with amaturity of three months or lesswhen purchased. Cash and cash equivalents exclude amountswhere availability isrestricted
by legal requirements, |oan agreementsor other contractual provisions. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalentsand restricted
cash and cash equivalents as of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, as presented in the Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flowsisoutlined bel ow and disaggregated by thelineitemsinwhich they appear on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Cash and cash equivaents $ 308 $ 14
Restricted cash included in other current assets 13 13
Restricted cash included in other assets 2 2
Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 323 % 29

Equity Method Investments

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-15, which amends FASB ASC Topic 230, "Statement of Cash Flows." The
amendments in this guidance address the classification of eight specific cash flow issues within the statement of cash flows with
the objective of reducing the existing diversity in practice. PacifiCorp adopted this guidance retrospectively effective January 1,
2018 which resulted in the reclassification of certain cash distributions received from equity method investees of $26 million
previously recognized within investing cash flows to operating cash flows for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2017.
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4) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
Depreciable Life 2018 2017

Utility Plant:
Utility plant in-service 5-75 years $ 28201 $ 27,880
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,750) (9,366)

Utility plant in-service, net 18,451 18,514
Other non-regulated, net of accumulated depreciation and
amortization 45 years 10 11

Plant, net 18,461 18,525
Construction work-in-progress 877 678

Property, plant and equipment, net $ 19338 $ 19,203

(5) Regulatory Matters
Retail Regulated Rates

TheTax Cutsand JobsA ct enacted on December 22, 2017 ("2017 Tax Reform") enacted significant changestotheInternal Revenue
Code, including, among other things, areduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%. PacifiCorp has
agreed to defer the impact of the tax law change with each of its state regulatory bodies. PacifiCorp proposed reducing customer
rates for a portion of the lower annual income tax expense resulting from the decrease in federal tax rates and deferring the
remainder to offset other costs as approved by the regulatory bodies. In March 2018, PacifiCorp proposed 1% rate reductionsin
Utah, Wyoming and I daho. PacifiCorp proposed the rate reductionsto be effective May 1, 2018 in Utah, July 1, 2018 in Wyoming
and June 1, 2018 in Idaho. In April 2018, the Utah Public Service Commission ("UPSC") ordered arate reduction of $61 million,
or 3.1%, effective May 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, based on a preliminary estimate of the revenue requirement impact
of 2017 Tax Reform. In October 2018, PacifiCorp filed an all-party settlement with the UPSC that continues the current rate
reduction of $61 million, with other benefits provided to customers through a combination of a reduction to thermal steam plant
and deferral to offset costs in the next general rate case. PacifiCorp filed a partial settlement with the Wyoming Public Service
Commission ("WPSC") in April 2018 that provides arate reduction of $23 million, or 3.3%, effective July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019, with the remaining tax savings to be deferred with offsets to other costs. In June 2018, the WPSC approved the rate
reduction on an interim basis. In May 2018, the Idaho Public Utilities Commission ("1PUC") approved an all-party settlement to
implement arate reduction of $6 million, or 2.2%, effective June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019, to pass back a portion of the tax
benefit. The credit may be adjusted following the next phase of the proceeding. In June 2018, PacifiCorp filed reports with the
WPSC and IPUC with the calculation of the full impact of the tax law change on revenue requirements. These reports initiated
the next phase of the proceedings in these states. The WPSC scheduled a hearing for January 2019. A hearing has not yet been
scheduled in Idaho. As of September 30, 2018, the estimated potential refund liability attributable to lower customer rates enabled
by the benefits of tax reform was $112 million.

(6) Recent Financing Transactions
Long-Term Debt
In July 2018, PacifiCorp issued $600 million of its 4.125% First Mortgage Bonds due 2049. PacifiCorp used a portion of the net

proceeds to repay al of PacifiCorp's $500 million 5.65% First Mortgage Bonds due July 2018 and intends to use the remaining
net proceeds to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes.



Credit Facilities

InApril 2018, PacifiCorp amended and restated, its existing $400 million unsecured credit facility expiring June 2020, increasing
the lender commitment to $600 million, extending the expiration date to June 2021 and increasing from one to two, the available
one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.

In April 2018, PacifiCorp amended and restated, its existing $600 million unsecured credit facility expiring June 2020, extending
the expiration date to June 2021 and reducing from two to one, the available one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.

(7) Income Taxes
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

2017 Tax Reform impacts many areas of income tax law. The most material items include the reduction of the federal corporate
tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018 and limitations on bonus depreciation for utility property.

In December 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB") 118 to assist in the
implementation process of 2017 Tax Reform by allowing for calculations to be classified as provisional and subject to
remeasurement. Therearethreedifferent classificationsfor theaccounting: (1) completed, (2) not completebut reasonably estimable
or (3) not complete and amounts are not reasonably estimable. PacifiCorp has recorded the impacts of 2017 Tax Reform and
believes al the impacts to be complete with the exception of the interpretations of the bonus depreciation rules. PacifiCorp has
determined the amountsrecorded and theinterpretationsrel ating to thisitem to be provisional and subject to remeasurement during
the measurement period upon obtaining the necessary additional information to complete the accounting. PacifiCorp believesits
interpretations for bonus depreciation to be reasonable, however, as the guidance is clarified estimates may change. PecifiCorp
recorded a current tax benefit and deferred tax expense of $21 million during the three-month period ended September 30, 2018
following clarified bonus depreciation guidance. As aresult of 2017 Tax Reform and PacifiCorp's regulatory nature, PacifiCorp
reduced the associated deferred income tax liabilities $8 million and increased regulatory liabilities by the same amount. The
accounting will be completed by December 2018.

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate applicable to income before income tax
expenseisasfollows:

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,  Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Federal statutory income tax rate 21% 35% 21% 35%
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 4 3 4 3
Federal income tax credits (5) (5) (5) (5)
Effects of ratemaking 4 1 4 1
Other 1) 2 2 2

Effective income tax rate 15% 32% 14% 32%

Income tax credits relate primarily to production tax credits earned by PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities. Federal
renewable electricity production tax credits are earned as energy from qualifying wind-powered generating facilitiesis produced
and sold and are based on a per-kilowatt hour rate pursuant to the applicable federal income tax law. Wind-powered generating
facilities are eligible for the credits for 10 years from the date the qualifying generating facilities are placed in-service.
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(8) Employee Benefit Plans

InMarch 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, which amends FASB ASC Topic 715, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits."
The amendments in this guidance require that an employer disaggregate the service cost component from the other components
of net benefit cost and report the service cost component in the same line item as other compensation costs arising from services
rendered by the pertinent employees during the period. The other components of net benefit cost are required to be presented in
the statement of operations separately from the service cost component and outside the subtotal of operating income. Additionaly,
the guidance only alows the service cost component to be eligible for capitalization when applicable. PacifiCorp adopted this
guidance January 1, 2018 prospectively for the capitalization of the service cost component in the Consolidated Balance Sheets
and retrospectively for the presentation of the service cost component and the other components of net benefit cost in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations utilizing the practical expedient to use the amounts previously disclosed in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements as the estimation basis for applying the retrospective presentation requirement. As a result,
amounts other than the service cost for pension and other postretirement benefit plansfor the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2017 of $6 million and $17 million, respectively, have been reclassified to Other, net inthe Consolidated Statements
of Operations.

Net periodic benefit credit for the pension and other postretirement benefit plansincluded the foll owing components (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,  Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Pension:
Service cost — — — —
Interest cost 11 12 32 37
Expected return on plan assets (18) (18) (54) (54)
Net amortization 3 3 10 10
Net periodic benefit credit 4 €) (12) ()
Other postretirement:
Service cost — 1 1 2
Interest cost 3 3 9 10
Expected return on plan assets (5) (5) (16) (16)
Net amortization (1) (1) (4) (4)
Net periodic benefit credit 3 (2 (10) 8

Amountsother thanthe service cost for pension and other postretirement benefit plansarerecordedin Other, net in the Consolidated
Statementsof Operations. Employer contributionstothe pension and other postretirement benefit plansareexpectedtobe$4 million
and $- million, respectively, during 2018. As of September 30, 2018, $3 million and $- million of contributions had been made to
the pension and other postretirement benefit plans, respectively.

(9) Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorpisexposed to theimpact of market fluctuationsin commodity pricesandinterest rates. PacifiCorpisprincipally exposed
to electricity, natural gas, coa and fuel oil commaodity pricerisk asit hasan obligation to serveretail customer load in its regul ated
serviceterritories. PacifiCorp's load and generating facilities represent substantial underlying commodity positions. Exposures to
commodity prices consist mainly of variationsin the price of fuel required to generate el ectricity and wholesale electricity that is
purchased and sold. Commodity prices are subject to wide price swings as supply and demand are impacted by, among many other
unpredictable items, weather, market liquidity, generating facility availability, customer usage, storage, and transmission and
transportation constraints. Interest rate risk exists on variable-rate debt and future debt issuances. PacifiCorp does not engage in
amaterial amount of proprietary trading activities.
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PacifiCorp has established a risk management process that is designed to identify, assess, manage, mitigate, monitor and report
each of the various types of risk involved in its business. To mitigate a portion of its commaodity price risk, PacifiCorp uses
commodity derivative contracts, which may include forwards, options, swaps and other agreements, to effectively secure future
supply or sell future production generally at fixed prices. PacifiCorp manages its interest rate risk by limiting its exposure to
variable interest rates primarily through the issuance of fixed-rate long-term debt and by monitoring market changes in interest
rates. Additionally, PacifiCorp may from time to time enter into interest rate derivative contracts, such as interest rate swaps or
locks, to mitigate PacifiCorp's exposureto interest raterisk. No interest rate derivativeswerein place during the periods presented.
PacifiCorp does not hedge all of its commodity price and interest rate risks, thereby exposing the unhedged portion to changesin
market prices.

There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's accounting policies related to derivatives. Refer to Note 10 for additional
information on derivative contracts.

Thefollowing table, which reflects master netting arrangements and excludes contracts that have been designated as normal under
the normal purchases or normal sales exception afforded by GAAP, summarizesthefair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts,
on a gross basis, and reconciles those amounts to the amounts presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in millions):

Other Other Other
Current Other Current Long-term
Assets Assets Liabilities Liabilities Total

As of September 30, 2018
Not designated as hedging contracts®:

Commodity assets $ 10 $ 4 3 6 $ — $ 20

Commodity liabilities (6) 2 (47) (74) (125)

Total 4 6 (41) (74) (105)

Total derivatives 4 6 (42) (74) (105)

Cash collateral receivable — — 18 52 70
Total derivatives - net basis $ 4 $ 6 $ (23 $ (22) $ (3%
As of December 31, 2017
Not designated as hedging contracts®®:

Commaodity assets $ 11 $ 1% 1% — 3 13

Commodity liabilities 3 — (32 (82 (117)

Total 8 1 (3D (82 (104)

Totdl derivatives 8 1 (3D (82 (104)

Cash collateral receivable — — 17 57 74
Total derivatives - net basis $ 8 $ 1 % (14 $ (25) $ (30)
(0] PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives are generally included in rates and as of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, a regulatory asset of

$102 million and $101 million, respectively, was recorded related to the net derivative liability of $105 million and $104 million, respectively.
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The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's net regulatory assets and summarizes the pre-
tax gains and losses on commodity derivative contracts recognized in net regulatory assets, as well as amounts reclassified to
earnings (in millions):
Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Beginning balance $ 116 $ % $ 101 $ 73
Changesin fair value recognized in net regulatory assets 14 6 48 36
Net (losses) gains reclassified to operating revenue (36) 5) (30 8
Net gains (losses) reclassified to cost of fuel and energy 8 1 an (20)
Ending balance $ 102 $ 97 % 102 $ 97

Derivative Contract Volumes

The following table summarizes the net notional amounts of outstanding commaodity derivative contracts with fixed price terms
that comprise the mark-to-market values as of (in millions):

Unit of September 30, December 31,
Measure 2018 2017
Electricity sales Megawatt hours @) (©)]
Natural gas purchases Decatherms 115 113
Fuel oil purchases Gallons 2 —

Credit Risk

PacifiCorp is exposed to counterparty credit risk associated with wholesale energy supply and marketing activities with other
utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market participants. Credit risk may be concentrated to the
extent PacifiCorp'scounterpartieshave similar economic, industry or other characteristicsand dueto direct or indirect rel ationships
among the counterparties. Before entering into a transaction, PacifiCorp analyzes the financial condition of each significant
wholesale counterparty, establishes limits on the amount of unsecured credit to be extended to each counterparty and evaluates
theappropriatenessof unsecured credit limitson an ongoing basis. To further mitigatewhol esale counterparty credit risk, PacifiCorp
entersinto netting and collateral arrangementsthat may include margining and cross-product netting agreementsand obtainsthird-
party guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits. If required, PacifiCorp exercises rights under these arrangements, including
calling on the counterparty's credit support arrangement.

Collateral and Contingent Features

In accordance with industry practice, certain wholesale derivative contracts contain credit support provisions that in part base
certain collateral requirements on credit ratings for senior unsecured debt as reported by one or more of the three recognized credit
rating agencies. These derivative contracts may either specifically provide bilateral rightsto demand cash or other security if credit
exposures on anet basis exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-rel ated contingent features") or provide
the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurance,” or in some cases terminate the contract, in the event of a material
adverse changein PacifiCorp's creditworthiness. Theserights can vary by contract and by counterparty. Asof September 30, 2018,
PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the three recognized credit rating agencies were investment grade.

The aggregate fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts in liability positions with specific credit-risk-related contingent
featurestotaled $108 millionand $110 millionasof September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively, for which PacifiCorp
had posted collateral of $70 million and $74 million, respectively, in the form of cash deposits. If al credit-risk-related contingent
features for derivative contracts in liability positions had been triggered as of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017,
PacifiCorp would have been required to post $26 million and $34 million, respectively, of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's
collateral requirements could fluctuate considerably due to market price volatility, changesin credit ratings, changesin legislation
or regulation, or other factors.
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(10) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of PacifiCorp's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximatesfair val ue because of the short-term maturity of theseinstruments. PacifiCorp hasvariousfinancial assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

* Level 1— Inputsare unadjusted quoted pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PacifiCorp hasthe
ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2— Inputsinclude quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputsthat are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

e Level 3— Unobservable inputs reflect PacifiCorp's judgments about the assumptions market participants would usein
pricingtheasset or liability sincelimited market dataexists. Pacifi Corp devel opstheseinputsbased on the best information
available, including its own data.

The following table presents PacifiCorp's financial assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
measured at fair value on arecurring basis (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other® Total
As of September 30, 2018
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ — 3 20 $ — 3 (100 $ 10
Money market mutual funds'® 310 — — — 310
Investment funds 26 — — — 26
$ 336 $ 20 $ — % (100 $ 346
Liabilities - Commodity derivatives $ — $ (125) $ — $ 80 $ (45)
As of December 31, 2017
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ — 3 13 3 — 3 4 $ 9
Money market mutual funds'® 21 — — — 21
Investment funds 21 — — — 21
$ 2 3% 13 % — $ @ $ 51
Liabilities - Commodity derivatives $ —  $ (117) $ — % GRS (39)
@ Represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of $70 million and $74 million as of September 30, 2018
and December 31, 2017, respectively.
()] Amounts are included in cash and cash equivalents, other current assets and other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of these

money market mutual funds approximates cost.
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Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at estimated fair
value unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When
available, the fair value of derivative contractsis estimated using unadjusted quoted pricesfor identical contractsin the market in
which PacifiCorp transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, PacifiCorp uses forward price curves.
Forward price curves represent PacifiCorp's estimates of the prices at which abuyer or seller could contract today for delivery or
settlement at future dates. PacifiCorp bases its forward price curves upon market price quotations, when available, or internally
developed and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental datainputs. Market price quotations are obtained from
independent energy brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual transactions executed by
PacifiCorp. Market price quotations for certain major electricity and natural gas trading hubs are generally readily obtainable for
thefirst three years; therefore, PacifiCorp'sforward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable market quotes.
Market price quotations for other electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable for the first three years.
Given that limited market data existsfor these contracts, aswell asfor those contracts that are not actively traded, Pacifi Corp uses
forward price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading hubs that are based
on unobservable inputs. The estimated fair value of these derivative contracts is a function of underlying forward commodity
prices, interest rates, currency rates, related volatility, counterparty creditworthiness and duration of contracts. Refer to Note 9 for
further discussion regarding PecifiCorp's risk management and hedging activities.

PacifiCorp'sinvestmentsin money market mutual funds and investment funds are stated at fair value. When available, PacifiCorp
uses areadily observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market to record thefair value.
In the absence of aquoted market price or net asset value of an identical security, thefair valueis determined using pricing models
or net asset values based on observable market inputs and quoted market prices of securities with similar characteristics.

PacifiCorp's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term debt
isalLevel 2 fair value measurement and has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the present
value of future cash flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturities with similar credit risks. The carrying value
of PacifiCorp's variable-rate long-term debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments at
market rates. The following table presentsthe carrying value and estimated fair value of PacifiCorp'slong-term debt (in millions):

As of September 30, 2018 As of December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt $ 7014 % 7862 $ 7,005 $ 8,370

(11) Commitments and Contingencies
Commitments

During thenine-month period ended September 30, 2018, PacifiCorp entered i nto non-cancel abl eagreementsthrough 2045 totaling
$1.0 billion related to power purchase agreements to meet customer requests for renewable energy, $566 million related to
agreements for repowering certain existing wind facilitiesin Wyoming, Washington and Oregon, and $273 million related to fuel
supply contracts. The power purchase agreements are from facilities that have not yet achieved commercial operation. To the
extent any of thesefacilities do not achieve commercial operation by contractually agreed upon dates, PacifiCorp hasno obligation
to the counterparty.

Legal Matters

PacifiCorp is party to avariety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive
or exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorpissubject to federal, state and local lawsand regulationsregarding air and water quality, renewabl e portfolio standards,
emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal,

protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations.
PacifiCorp believesit isin material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.
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Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system is currently operating under annual licenses with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission ("FERC"). In February 2010, PacifiCorp, the United States Department of the Interior, the United States Department
of Commerce, the state of California, the state of Oregon and various other governmental and non-governmental settlement parties
signed the Klamath Hydroelectric Settlement Agreement ("KHSA"). Among other things, the KHSA provided that the United
States Department of the Interior would conduct scientific and engineering studies to assess whether removal of the Klamath
hydroel ectric system’'s mainstem dams was in the public interest and would advance restoration of the Klamath Basin's salmonid
fisheries. If it is determined dam removal should proceed, dam removal would begin no earlier than 2020.

Congress failed to pass legislation needed to implement the original KHSA. In April 2016, the principal parties to the KHSA
(PecifiCorp, the states of California and Oregon and the United States Departments of the Interior and Commerce) executed an
amendment to the KHSA.. Consistent with the terms of theamended KHSA, in September 2016, Pacifi Corp and the Klamath River
Renewal Corporation ("KRRC"), a private, independent nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization formed by certain signatories of the
amended KSHA, jointly filed an applicationwiththe FERC to transfer thelicensefor thefour mainstem Klamath River hydroel ectric
generating facilities from PacifiCorp to the KRRC. Also in September 2016, the KRRC filed an application with the FERC to
surrender the license and decommission the same four facilities. The KRRC's license surrender application included a request for
the FERC to refrain from acting on the surrender application until after the transfer of the license to the KRRC is effective. In
March 2018, the FERC issued an order splitting the existing license for the Klamath Project into two licenses: the Klamath Project
(P-2082) contains East Side, West Side, Keno and Fall Creek developments; the new Lower Klamath Project (P-14803) contains
J.C. Boyle, Copco No. 1, Copco No. 2 and Iron Gate developments. In the same order, the FERC deferred consideration of the
transfer of the license for the Lower Klamath facilities from PacifiCorp to the KRRC until some point in the future. PacifiCorpis
currently the licensee for both the Klamath Project and Lower Klamath Project facilities and will retain ownership of the Klamath
Project facilities after the approval and transfer of the Lower Klamath Project facilities. In April 2018, PacifiCorp filed a motion
to stay the effective date of the license amendment until transfer is approved. In June 2018, the FERC granted PacifiCorp's motion
to stay the effective date of the Lower Klamath Project license and all related compliance obligations, pending a Commission
order on the license transfer. Meanwhile, the FERC continues to assess the KRRC's capacity to become a project licensee for
purposes of dam removal.

Under the amended KHSA, PacifiCorp and its customers are protected from uncapped dam removal costs and liabilities. The
KRRC must indemnify PacifiCorp from liabilities associated with dam removal. The amended KHSA also limits PacifiCorp's
contribution to facilities removal costs to no more than $200 million, of which up to $184 million would be collected from
PacifiCorp's Oregon customers with the remainder to be collected from PacifiCorp's California customers. California voters
approved a water bond measure in November 2014 from which the state of Californias contribution toward facilities removal
costs are being drawn. In accordance with this bond measure, additional funding of up to $250 million for facilitiesremoval costs
was included in the California state budget in 2016, with the funding effective for at least five years. If facilities removal costs
exceed the combined funding that will be available from PacifiCorp's Oregon and California customers and the state of California,
sufficient funds would need to be provided by the KRRC or an entity other than PacifiCorp for removal to proceed.

If certain conditionsin the amended KHSA are not satisfied and the license does not transfer to the KRRC, PacifiCorp will resume
relicensing with the FERC.

Guarantees

PacifiCorp has entered into guarantees as part of the normal course of business and the sale of certain assets. These guarantees
are not expected to have a material impact on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results.

71



(12) Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Adoption

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, which created FASB ASC Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers' ("ASC 606") and superseded ASC Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition." The guidance replaced industry-specific
guidance and established a single five-step model to identify and recognize revenue from contracts with customers (" Customer
Revenue"). The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Following the issuance of ASU No. 2014-09, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the
implementation guidance for ASU No. 2014-09 but did not change the core principle of the guidance. PacifiCorp adopted this
guidance for all applicable contracts as of January 1, 2018 under a modified retrospective method. The adoption did not have a
cumulative effect impact at the date of initial adoption.

Customer Revenue

Pecifi Corp recognizes revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or servicesto customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which Pacifi Corp expectsto be entitled in exchangefor those goods or services. PacifiCorp records sales, franchise
and excisetaxes collected directly from customers and remitted directly to the taxing authorities on anet basis on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

Substantially all of PacifiCorp's Customer Revenueisderived from tariff based salesarrangements approved by variousregulatory
bodies. Thesetariff based revenuesare mainly comprised of energy, transmission and di stribution and have performanceobligations
to deliver energy products and servicesto customers which are satisfied over time as energy is delivered or services are provided.
Other revenue consists primarily of revenue recognized in accordance with ASC 815, "Derivatives and Hedging."

Revenue recognized is equal to what PacifiCorp has the right to invoice as it corresponds directly with the value to the customer
of PacifiCorp's performance to date and includes billed and unbilled amounts. As of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017,
accounts receivable from contracts with customers, net of allowance for doubtful accounts was $673 million and $635 million,
respectively, including unbilled revenue of $229 million and $255 million, respectively, and wasincluded in accountsreceivables,
net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Paymentsfor amountsbilled are generally due from the customer within 30 days of billing.
Rates charged for energy products and services are established by regulators or contractual arrangements that establish the
transaction price aswell asthe allocation of price amongst the separate performance obligations. When preliminary regul ated rates
are permitted to be billed prior to final approva by the applicable regulator, certain revenue collected may be subject to refund
and aliability for estimated refundsis accrued.

The following table summarizes PacifiCorp's revenue by regulated energy, with further disaggregation of regulated energy by
customer class, for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 (in millions):

Three-Month Period Nine-Month Period
Ended September 30,  Ended September 30,

2018 2018
Customer Revenue:
Retail:
Residential $ 478 $ 1,284
Commercial 418 1,129
Industrial 305 862
Other retail 106 204
Tota retail 1,307 3,479
Wholesale @ (10) 21
Transmission 30 82
Other Customer Revenue 16 55
Total Customer Revenue 1,343 3,637
Other revenue 26 109
Total operating revenue $ 1369 $ 3,746
(0] During the three-month period ended September 30, 2018, PacifiCorp financially settled certain non-derivative forward contracts for energy sales by

making net payments to counterparties.
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Contract Assets and Liabilities

In the event one of the partiesto acontract has performed before the other, Pacifi Corp would recognize a contract asset or contract
liability depending on the rel ationship between PacifiCorp's performance and the customer's payment. As of September 30, 2018
and December 31, 2017, there were no material contract assets or contract liabilities recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
During the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018, there was no material revenue recognized that was included
in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period or from performance obligations satisfied in previous periods.

(13) Related Party Transactions

Berkshire Hathaway includes BHE and its subsidiariesin its United States federal income tax return. Consistent with established
regulatory practice, PeacifiCorp's provision for federal and state income tax has been computed on a stand-alone basis, and
substantially all of its currently payable or receivableincometax isremitted to or received from BHE. For the nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, PacifiCorp made net cash payments for federal and state income tax to BHE totaling $21
million and $205 million, respectively.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of PacifiCorp during the periods included herein. Explanations include management's best
estimateof theimpact of weather, customer growth and other factors. Thisdiscussion should bereadin conjunctionwith PacifiCorp's
historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsin Part |, Item 1 of this
Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp's actua resultsin the future could differ significantly from the historical results.

Results of Operations for the Third Quarter and First Nine Months of 2018 and 2017
Overview

Net income for the third quarter of 2018 was $270 million, an increase of $7 million, or 3%, compared to 2017. Net income
increased primarily due to adecrease in income tax expense of $78 million from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of the
Tax Cutsand Jobs Act enacted on December 22, 2017 ("2017 Tax Reform™), partially offset by lower utility margin of $61 million
and higher operations and maintenance expense of $12 million. Utility margin decreased dueto lower averageretail and wholesale
rates, including $53 million of refund accruals related to 2017 Tax Reform, higher natural gas costs from higher volumes and
higher purchased electricity from higher prices, partially offset by higher retail volumes and lower coal prices. Retail customer
volumes increased 2% due to higher customer usage, primarily from industrial, commercial and residential customersin Utah,
and an increase in the average number of customers across the service territory, offset by impacts of weather across the service
territory. Energy generated increased 7% for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher natural gas and
wind-powered generation, offset by lower coal-fueled and hydroel ectric generation. Whol esale el ectricity salesvolumesincreased
33% and purchased electricity volumes decreased 17%.

Net income for the first nine months of 2018 was $602 million, a decrease of $15 million, or 2%, compared to 2017. Net income
decreased primarily due to lower utility margin of $205 million, and higher operations and maintenance expenses of $6 million,
partially offset by lower income tax expense of $194 million from alower federal tax rate due to theimpact of 2017 Tax Reform.
Utility margin decreased due to lower retail revenue from lower average retail rates, including $159 million of refund accruals
related to 2017 Tax Reform, and lower retail volumes, higher purchased el ectricity from higher prices and volumes, lower average
wholesale prices, and higher natural gas generation volumes, partially offset by higher wholesale volumes, lower coal costs from
lower volumes and prices, and lower average natural gas prices. Retail customer volumes decreased 1% due to the unfavorable
impact of weather across the serviceterritory, and lower customer usage, primarily from industrial customersin Oregon and Utah,
partially offset by higher commercia and irrigation customer usage in Utah and an increase in the average number of customers
across the service territory. Energy generated increased 2% for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to
higher natural gas and wind-powered generation, offset by lower hydroelectric and coal-fueled generation. Wholesale el ectricity
sales volumes increased 37% and purchased electricity volumes increased 4%.

Non-GAAP Financial Measure

Management utilizes various key financial measures that are prepared in accordance with GAAR, aswell as non-GAAPfinancia
measures such as, Utility Margin, to help evaluate results of operations. Utility Margin is calcul ated as operating revenue less cost
of fuel and energy, which are captions presented on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

PacifiCorp's cost of fuel and energy is directly recovered from its customers through regulatory recovery mechanisms and as a
result, changesin PacifiCorp's revenue are comparabl e to changesin such expenses. As such, management believes Utility Margin
more appropriately and concisely explains profitability rather than a discussion of revenue and cost of fuel and energy separately.
Management believesthe presentation of Utility Margin providesmeaningful and valuableinsight into theinformation management
considers important to running the business and a measure of comparability to othersin the industry.
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Utility Margin is not ameasure cal cul ated in accordance with GAAP and should be viewed as a supplement to and not asubstitute
for operating income which is the most comparable financial measure prepared in accordance with GAAP. The following table
provides areconciliation of utility margin to operating income (in millions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Utility margin:
Operating revenue $1369 $1430 $ (61) (D% $3746 3956 $ (2100 (5%
Cost of fuel and energy 465 465 —  — 1,300 1,305 B —
Utility margin 904 965 (61) (6) 2,446 2,651 (205) (8)
Operations and maintenance 266 254 12 5 77 771 6 1
Depreciation and amortization 203 200 3 2 602 598 4 1
Property and other taxes 49 50 @ @ 150 149 1 1
Operating income $ 386 $ 461 $ (75 (16) $ 917 $1,133 $ (216) (19)
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating resultsis as follows:

Third Quarter

First Nine Months

2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Utility margin (in millions):
Operating revenue $1369 $ 1430 $ (61) (4% $3,746 $3956 $ (210) (5)%
Cost of fuel and energy 465 465 — — 1,300 1,305 (5) —
Utility margin $ 904 $ 965 $ (61) 6 $2446 $2651 $ (205) (8)
Sales (GWh):
Residential 4,347 4,372 (25) ()% 11,996 12,410 (414) (3)%
Commercid 4,941 4,783 158 3 13,530 13,303 227 2
Industrial, irrigation and other 5,823 5,683 140 2 15,889 16,061 (172) (@D}
Totd retail 15,111 14,838 273 2 41,415 41,774 (359) (1)
Wholesale 1,802 1,350 452 33 5963 4,362 1,601 37
Total sales 16,913 16,188 725 4 47,378 46,136 1,242 3
Average number of retail customers
(in thousands) 1,902 1,868 34 2% 189 1,863 33 2%
Average revenue per MWh:
Retail $86.29 $ 9058 $ (4.29) (5% $83.92 $8841 $ (4.49) (5)%
Wholesale $ 912 $ 2874 $(19.62) (68)% $21.62 $2955 $ (793) (27)%
Heating degree days 208 304 (96) (32% 5655 6,472 817) (13)%
Cooling degree days 1,532 1,804 (272) (15% 1,980 2,342 (362) (15)%
Sources of energy (GWh)®:
Coadl 10,510 10,764 (254) (2% 26,231 27,120 (889) (3)%
Natural gas 3,841 2,486 1,355 55 7,770 5,647 2,123 38
Hydroelectric® 467 641 (174) (27 2,640 3598 (958)  (27)
Wind and other® 569 460 109 24 2,353 2,030 323 16
Total energy generated 15,387 14,351 1,036 7 38,994 38,395 599 2
Energy purchased 2,506 3,023 (517) an 11,279 10,845 434 4
Totd 17,893 17,374 519 3 50,273 49,240 1,033 2
Average cost of energy per MWh:
Energy generated® $19.45 $ 1989 $ (0.44) (2% $1896 $1921 $ (0.25) ()%
Energy purchased $7075 $5334 $ 1741 33% $4443 $4220 $ 223 5%
(0] GWh amounts are net of energy used by the related generating facilities.
2 All or some of the renewable energy attributes associated with generation from these generating facilities may be: (a) used in future years to comply

with RPS or other regulatory requirements or (b) sold to third partiesin the form of RECs or other environmental commodities.

3 The average cost per MWh of energy generated includes only the cost of fuel associated with the generating facilities.

76



Utility margin decreased $61 million, or 6%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto:

$59 million of lower retail revenue primarily due to lower average retail rates, including the impact of a lower federa
tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform of $53 million;

$30 million of lower wholesale revenues from lower average prices,
$23 million of higher natural gas costs due to higher volumes; and

$16 million of higher purchased electricity costs due to higher prices and volumes.

The decreases above were partially offset by:

$31 million of higher net deferrals of incurred net power costs in accordance with established adjustment mechanisms;

$19 million of higher retail revenue from higher volumes. Retail volumes increased 2% due to due to higher customer
usage, primarily from industrial, commercial and residential customers in Utah, and an increase in the average number
of customers across the service territory, offset by impacts of weather across the service territory;

$8 million of lower coal costs from lower prices; and

$8 million of higher wholesale revenues from higher volumes.

Operations and maintenance increased $12 million, or 5%, for thethird quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto reserves
accrued for 2018 wildfires and higher labor costs.

Depreciation and amortization increased $3 million, or 2%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto higher
plant-in-service.

Income tax expense decreased $78 million, or 62%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017. The effective tax rate was
15% for 2018 and 32% for 2017. The effective tax rate decreased primarily asaresult of thereductioninthe U.S. federal corporate
income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, and the amortization of the excess deferred income taxes resulting
from the reduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate.

Utility margin decreased $205 million, or 8%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to:

$184 million of lower retail revenue primarily due to lower average retail rates, including the impact of alower federa
tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform of $159 million;

$44 million of higher purchased electricity costs due to higher prices and volumes;
$36 million of lower wholesale revenue from lower average prices;
$34 million of higher natural gas costs due to higher volumes; and

$33 million of lower retail revenue from lower retail customer volumes. Retail volumes decreased 1% due to the
unfavorableimpactsof weather acrosstheserviceterritory, and lower customer usage, primarily fromindustrial customers
in Oregon and Utah, partially offset by higher commercial and irrigation customer usage in Utah and an increase in the
average number of customers across the service territory.

The decreases above were partially offset by:

$55 million of higher net deferrals of incurred net power costs in accordance with established adjustment mechanisms;
$36 million of higher wholesale revenue due to higher volumes;
$20 million of lower coal costs due to lower volumes and prices; and

$12 million of lower natural gas costs from lower average prices.

Operations and maintenance increased $6 million, or 1%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to
reserves accrued for 2018 wildfires, partialy offset by lower labor costs.

Depreciation and amortization increased $4 million, or 1%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to
higher plant-in-service, partially offset by an adjustment to the Oregon accelerated depreciation reserve based on the Oregon
alocation factor in 2018.
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Income tax expense decreased $194 million, or 66%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017. The effective tax rate
was 14% for 2018 and 32% for 2017. The effective tax rate decreased primarily as a result of the reduction in the U.S. federa
corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, and the amortization of the excess deferred income taxes
resulting from the reduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2018, PacifiCorp's total net liquidity was as follows (in millions):

Cash and cash equivalents $ 308
Credit facilities 1,200
Less:

Short-term debt -

Tax-exempt bond support (89)
Net credit facilities 1,111
Total net liquidity $ 1,419
Credit facilities:

Maturity dates 2021

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $1,480 million and
$1,461 million, respectively. Thechangewasprimarily duetolower current year incometax paid and higher current year collections
from whol esal e customers, primarily dueto timing, partially offset by higher current year purchased power costs and lower current
year collections from retail customers, primarily due to the 2017 Tax Reform.

2017 Tax Reform reduced the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, and eliminated bonus
depreciation on qualifying regulated utility assets acquired after December 31, 2017. PacifiCorp anticipates passing the benefits
of lower tax expense to customers through regul atory mechanisms. PacifiCorp expects lower revenue and income tax as well as
lower bonus depreciation benefits compared to 2017 as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform and related regulatory treatment. PacifiCorp
does not expect 2017 Tax Reform and related regulatory treatment to have a material adverseimpact on its cash flows, subject to
actual regulatory outcomes, which will be determined based on rulings by regulatory commissions expected in 2018 and 2019.
The timing of PacifiCorp's income tax cash flows from period to period can be significantly affected by the estimated federal
income tax payment methods and assumptions for each payment date.

Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") rules provide for re-establishment of the production tax credit for an existing wind-powered
generating facility upon the replacement of a significant portion of its components. Such component replacement is commonly
referred to as repowering. If the degree of component replacement in such projects meets IRS guidelines, production tax credits
are re-established for ten years at rates that depend upon the date in which construction begins. PacifiCorp's current repowering
projects are expected to earn production tax credits at 100% of the value of such credits.

Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $(711) million and
$(548) million, respectively. The change is primarily the result of a current year increase in capital expenditures of $160 million.
Refer to "Future Uses of Cash" for discussion of capital expenditures.
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Financing Activities

Net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018 was $(475) million. Uses of cash
consisted substantially of $586 million for the repayment of long term debt, $400 million for common stock dividends paid to
PPW Holdings LLC and $80 million for the repayment of short-term debt, offset by $593 million net proceeds from the issuance
of long-term debt.

Net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2017 was $(827) million. Uses of cash
consisted substantially of $270 million for the repayment of short-term debt, $500 million for common stock dividends paid to
PPW Holdings LLC and $50 million for the repayment of long-term debt.

Short-term Debt
Regulatory authoritieslimit PacifiCorp to $1.5 billion of short-term debt. As of September 30, 2018, PacifiCorp had no short-term
debt outstanding. As of December 31, 2017, PacifiCorp had $80 million of short-term debt outstanding at a weighted average
interest rate of 1.83%.

Long-term Debt
In July 2018, PacifiCorp issued $600 million of its 4.125% First Mortgage Bonds due January 2049. PacifiCorp used a portion of
the net proceeds to repay all of PacifiCorp's $500 million 5.65% First Mortgage Bonds due July 2018 and intends to use the

remaining net proceeds to fund capital expenditures and for general corporate purposes.

PacifiCorp currently has regulatory authority from the OPUC and the IPUC to issue an additional $725 million of long-term debt.
PacifiCorp must make a notice filing with the WUTC prior to any future issuance.

As of September 30, 2018, PacifiCorp had $170 million of letters of credit providing credit enhancement and liquidity support
for variable-rate tax-exempt bond obligations totaling $168 million plusinterest. These letters of credit were fully available as of
September 30, 2018 and expire periodically through March 2019.

Future Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp hasavailable avariety of sourcesof liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash flows
from operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the issuance of commercial paper, the use of unsecured revolving
credit facilities, capital contributionsand other sources. These sourcesare expected to providefundsrequiredfor current operations,
capital expenditures, debt retirementsand other capital requirements. Theavailability and termsunder which Pacifi Corp hasaccess
toexternal financing dependsonavariety of factors, including PacifiCorp'scredit ratings, investors judgment of risk and conditions
in the overall capital markets, including the condition of the utility industry.

Capital Expenditures

PacifiCorp has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and may
change significantly as aresult of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, impacts to customers' rates; changes
inenvironmental and other rulesand regul ations; outcomesof regul atory proceedings, changesinincometax laws; general business
conditions; load projections; system reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and materials;
commodity prices; and the cost and availability of capital.
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Historical and forecast capital expenditures, each of which exclude amountsfor non-cash equity AFUDC and other non-cashitems,
are asfollows (in millions):

Nine-Month Periods Annual
Ended September 30, Forecast
2017 2018 2018

Transmission system investment $ 75 $ 7/ 66
Wind investment 8 76 384
Advanced meter infrastructure 20 44 74
Operating and other 450 559 674
Total $ 553 $ 713 % 1,198

PacifiCorp's historical and forecast capital expenditures include the following:

e Transmission system investment primarily reflects initial costs for the 140-mile 500 kV Aeolus-Bridger/Anticline
transmission line, a major segment of PacifiCorp's Energy Gateway Transmission expansion program expected to be
placed in-service in 2020. Planned spending for the Aeolus-Bridger/Anticline line totals $45 million in 2018.

»  Construction of wind-powered generating facilities at PacifiCorp totaling $5 million and $4 million for the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017. PacifiCorp anticipates costs for these activities will total an additiona
$62 million for 2018. The new wind-powered generating facilities are expected to be placed in-service in 2020. The
energy production from the new wind-powered generating facilities is expected to qualify for 100% of the federa
production tax credits available for ten years once the equipment is placed in-service.

*  Repowering certain existing wind-powered generating facilities at PacifiCorp totaling $70 million and $4 million for the
nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. PacifiCorp anticipates costs for these activities
will total an additional $246 million for 2018. The repowering projects are expected to be placed in-service at various
dates in 2019 and 2020. The energy production from such repowered facilities is expected to qualify for 100% of the
federal renewable electricity production tax credits available for ten years following each facility's return to service.

*  Advanced meter infrastructure ("AMI") includes costs for customer meter replacements and installation of infrastructure
and systems to implement smart meter features that improve customers energy management capabilities and reduce
company meter-related costs. AMI projects are in progress or planned in Oregon, California, Utah and Idaho in 2018.

*  Remaining investments relate to operating projects that consist of routine expenditures for generation, transmission,
distribution and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand.

Integrated Resource Plan

InApril 2017, PacifiCorp filed its 2017 Integrated Resource Plan ("IRP") with its state commissions. The IRP, which includesthe
Energy Vision 2020 project in the preferred portfolio, includesinvestmentsin renewabl e energy resources, upgradesto theexisting
wind fleet, and energy efficiency measures to meet future customer needs. The OPUC acknowledged PacifiCorp's 2017 IRP in
December 2017, the UPSC acknowledged the 2017 IRPin March 2018, the IPUC acknowledged the 2017 IRPin April 2018, and
theWUTC acknowledged the 2017 IRPin May 2018. PacifiCorp filed its 2017 |RP Update with its state commissions, except for
Cadlifornia, in May 2018. In August 2018, PacifiCorp filedits2017 IRPand its 2017 IRP Update with the CaliforniaPublic Utilities
Commission to comply with new IRP requirements in California.

Request for Proposals

PacifiCorp issuesindividual Request for Proposals ("RFP"), each of which typically focuses on a specific category of generation
resources consistent with the IRP or other customer-driven demands. The IRP and the RFPs provide for the identification and
staged procurement of resources to meet load or renewable portfolio standard requirements. Depending upon the specific RFP,
applicable laws and regulations may require PacifiCorp to file draft RFPs with the UPSC, the OPUC and the WUTC. Approval
by the UPSC, the OPUC or the WUTC may be required depending on the nature of the RFPs.
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As required by applicable laws and regulations, PacifiCorp filed its draft 2017R RFP with the UPSC in June 2017 and with the
OPUC in August 2017. The UPSC and the OPUC approved PacifiCorp's 2017R RFP in September 2017. The 2017R RFP was
subsequently rel eased to the market on September 27, 2017. The 2017R RFP sought up to approximately 1,270 MW of new wind
resources that can interconnect to PacifiCorp's transmission system in Wyoming once a proposed high-voltage transmission line
is constructed. The 2017R RFP also sought proposals for wind resources located outside of Wyoming capable of delivering all-
in economic benefits for PacifiCorp's customers. The proposed high-voltage transmission line and new wind resources must be
placed in service by December 31, 2020, to maximize potential federal production tax credit benefits for PacifiCorp's customers.
Bids were received in October 2017 and best-and-final pricing, reflecting changes in federal tax law, was received in December
2017. PecifiCorp finalized its bid-selection process and established a final shortlist in February 2018. PacifiCorp is finalizing
agreementsto acquire energy and capacity from three wind facilitiestotaling 1,150 MWs, consisting of 950 MWs owned and 200
MWs as a power-purchase agreement.

Contractual Obligations

As of September 30, 2018, there have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations
from the information provided in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Regulatory Matters

PacifiCorp is subject to comprehensive regulation. Refer to "Regulatory Matters' in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's Part |, Item 2
of this Form 10-Q for discussion regarding PacifiCorp's current regulatory matters.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state, local and foreign laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, RPS, emissions
performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardousand solid waste disposal, protected species
and other environmental mattersthat havethe potential toimpact Pacifi Corp'scurrent and future operations. In addition to imposing
continuing compliance obligations, these laws and regulations provide regulators with the authority to levy substantial penalties
for noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and regulations are administered by the EPA
and various state, local and international agencies. PacifiCorp believesit isin material compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations, although many are subject to interpretation that may ultimately be resolved by the courts. Environmental laws and
regulations continueto evolve, and PacifiCorpisunableto predict theimpact of the changing lawsand regulationson its operations
and financial results. Refer to "Liquidity and Capital Resources' for discussion of PacifiCorp's forecast environmental-rel ated
capital expenditures.

Refer to "Environmental Laws and Regulations’ in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's Part |, Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for additional
information regarding environmental laws.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statementsin Part |, Item 1 of the Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several yearsin the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimatesinvolve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and will likely change
in the future as additional information becomes available. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects
of certaintypesof regulation, derivatives, pension and other postretirement benefits, incometaxesand revenuerecognition-unbilled
revenue. For additional discussion of PacifiCorp's critical accounting estimates, see Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017. There have been no significant changesin PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding
critical accounting estimates since December 31, 2017.
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MidAmerican Funding, LLC and its subsidiaries and MidAmerican Energy Company
Consolidated Financial Section
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PART I
Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of MidAmerican Energy Company
Results of Review of Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of MidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy") as of
September 30, 2018, the related statements of operations for the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018
and 2017, and of changesin shareholder's equity and cash flows for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "interim financial information™). Based on our reviews, we are not aware of
any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financial information for it to bein conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the balance sheet of MidAmerican Energy as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of operations,
comprehensive income, changes in shareholder's equity, and cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our
report dated February 23, 2018, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financia statements. In our opinion, theinformation
set forth in the accompanying balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, isfairly stated, in al material respects, in relation to the
balance sheet from which it has been derived.

Basis for Review Results

This interim financial information is the responsibility of MidAmerican Energy's management. We are a public accounting firm
registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to MidAmerican Energy in accordance with the U.S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.
We conducted our reviews in accordance with standards of the PCAOB. A review of interim financia information consists
principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It

is substantialy less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as awhole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP

Des Moines, lowa
November 2, 2018
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivaents $ 115 $ 172
Accounts receivable, net 384 344
Income tax receivable 150 51
Inventories 205 245
Other current assets 104 134
Total current assets 958 946
Property, plant and equipment, net 15,233 14,207
Regulatory assets 230 204
Investments and restricted investments 756 728
Other assets 211 233
Total assets $ 17388 $ 16,318

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amountsin millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current ligbilities:
Accounts payable $ 348 % 452
Accrued interest 55 48
Accrued property, income and other taxes 155 132
Current portion of long-term debt 500 350
Other current liabilities 153 128
Tota current liabilities 1,211 1,110
L ong-term debt 4,880 4,692
Regulatory liabilities 1,645 1,661
Deferred income taxes 2,322 2,237
Asset retirement obligations 546 528
Other long-term liabilities 325 326
Total liabilities 10,929 10,554
Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)
Shareholder's equity:
Common stock - 350 shares authorized, no par value, 71 sharesissued and outstanding — —
Additional paid-in capital 561 561
Retained earnings 5,898 5,203
Total shareholder's equity 6,459 5,764
Total liabilities and shareholder's equity $ 17,388 $ 16,318

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue:
Regulated electric $ 7271 $ 707 % 1,785 $ 1,677
Regulated natural gas and other 105 106 510 489
Total operating revenue 832 813 2,295 2,166
Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy 140 130 366 342
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale and other 50 54 296 288
Operations and maintenance 201 204 598 561
Depreciation and amortization 133 111 499 369
Property and other taxes 30 30 92 20
Total operating expenses 554 529 1,851 1,650
Operating income 278 284 444 516
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (56) (54 (170) (160)
Allowance for borrowed funds 6 4 14 9
Allowance for equity funds 16 11 39 25
Other, net 13 9 34 27
Total other income (expense) (21) (30) (83) (99)
Income before income tax benefit 257 254 361 417
Income tax benefit (226) (231) (339) (207)
Net income $ 483 $ 38 % 695 $ 624

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Balance, December 31, 2016
Net income
Balance, September 30, 2017

Balance, December 31, 2017
Net income
Balance, September 30, 2018

Additional Total
Common Paid-in Retained  Shareholder's
Stock Capital Earnings Equity

$ $ 561 $ 4599 $ 5,160
— 624 624

$ $ 561 $ 5223 $ 5,784
$ $ 561 $ 5203 $ 5,764
— 695 695

$ $ 561 $ 5898 $ 6,459

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of utility plant to other operating expenses
Allowance for equity funds
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits
Other, net
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and other assets
Inventories
Derivative collateral, net
Contributions to pension and other postretirement benefit plans, net
Accrued property, income and other taxes, net
Accounts payable and other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Purchases of marketable securities
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities
Other, net

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt
Repayments of long-term debt
Net repayments of short-term debt
Other, net

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period $

2018 2017
695 $ 624
499 369

26 25
(39) (25)
(35) 64

13 5
(46) (29

40 29
— 3
(10) (8)
77 98
(38) 18

1,028 1,173
(1,466) (1,162)
(224) (126)
198 127
29 (10)
(1,463) (1,171)
687 842
(350) (255)

— (99)

(1) —
336 488
(99) 490
282 26
183 $ 516

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

1) General

MidAmerican Energy Company (“MidAmerican Energy") is a public utility with electric and natural gas operations and is the
principa subsidiary of MHC Inc. ("MHC"). MHC isaholding company that conducts no business other than the ownership of its
subsidiaries and related corporate services. MHC's nonregulated subsidiaries include Midwest Capital Group, Inc. and MEC
Construction Services Co. MHC isthedirect, wholly owned subsidiary of MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding"),
which is an lowa limited liability company with Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company ("BHE") as its sole member. BHE is a
holding company based in DesMoines, lowaand isaconsolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway™).

Theunaudited Financia Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission'srules
and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the disclosures required
by GAAP for annual financia statements. Management believes the unaudited Financial Statements contain al adjustments
(consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for the fair presentation of the unaudited Financial
Statements as of September 30, 2018, and for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017. The results
of operations for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018, are not necessarily indicative of the resultsto be
expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Financia Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Financial Statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the estimates used in preparing the
unaudited Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements included in MidAmerican Energy's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017, describes the most significant accounting policies used in the preparation of
the unaudited Financial Statements. There have been no significant changes in MidAmerican Energy's assumptions regarding
significant accounting estimates and policies during the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting StandardsBoard ("FASB") issued A ccounting StandardsUpdate ("ASU") No. 2016-02,
which creates FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 842, "Leases"' and supersedes Topic 840 "Leases." This
guidance increases transparency and comparability among entities by recording lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance
sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. A lessee should recognize in the balance sheet aliability to make
lease payments (the lease liability) and aright-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the leaseterm. The
recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from a lease by a lessee have not significantly
changed from previous guidance. During 2018, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the implementation guidance and
provided optional transition practical expedientsfor ASU No. 2016-02 including ASU No. 2018-01 that allows companiesto forgo
evaluating existing land easementsif they werenot previously accounted for under ASC Topic 840, "Leases’ and ASU No. 2018-11
that allows companiesto apply the new guidance at the adoption date with the cumul ative-effect adjustment to the opening balance
of retained earnings recognized in the period of adoption. This guidance is effective for interim and annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted, and is required to be adopted using a modified retrospective
approach. MidAmerican Energy plansto adopt this guidance effective January 1, 2019 and is currently in the process of evaluating
theimpact on its Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Financial Statements.

3) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, which amends FASB ASC Subtopic 230-10, " Statement of Cash Flows
- Overdl." The amendments in this guidance require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the
total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents. Amounts
generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivaents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. MidAmerican Energy
adopted this guidance January 1, 2018.
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Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in money market mutual funds, United States Treasury Bills and other investments
with amaturity of three months or lesswhen purchased. Cash and cash equivalents exclude amountswhere availability isrestricted
by legal requirements, loan agreements or other contractual provisions. Restricted cash and cash equivalents as of September 30,
2018 and December 31, 2017, consist substantially of funds restricted for the purpose of constructing solid waste facilities under
tax-exempt bond obligation agreements. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents as
of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, as presented in the Statements of Cash Flowsis outlined below and disaggregated
by the line items in which they appear on the Balance Sheets (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31
2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 115 $ 172
Restricted cash and cash equivalentsin other current assets 68 110
Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 183 $ 282
4) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):
As of
September 30, December 31,
Depreciable Life 2018 2017
Utility plant in service, net:
Generation 20-70 years $ 12500 $ 12,107
Transmission 52-75 years 1,870 1,838
Electric distribution 20-75 years 3,519 3,380
Natural gas distribution 29-75 years 1,694 1,640
Utility plant in service 19,583 18,965
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (5,850) (5,561)
Utility plant in service, net 13,733 13,404
Nonregulated property, net:
Nonregulated property gross 20-50 years 7 7
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (D] D
Nonregulated property, net 6 6
13,739 13,410
Construction work-in-progress 1,494 797
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 15233 $ 14,207
(5) Recent Financing Transactions

Long-Term Debt

In February 2018, MidAmerican Energy issued $700 million of its 3.65% First Mortgage Bonds due 2048. An amount equal to
the net proceeds was used to finance capital expenditures, disbursed during the period from February 2, 2017 to October 31, 2017,
with respect to investmentsin MidAmerican Energy's 2,000-megawatt (nameplate capacity) Wind X1 project and the repowering
of certain of MidAmerican Energy's existing wind facilities, which were previously financed with MidAmerican Energy's genera
funds.

In March 2018, MidAmerican Energy repaid $350 million of its 5.30% Senior Notes due March 2018.
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Credit Facilities

InApril 2018, MidAmerican Energy amended and restated its existing $900 million unsecured credit facility, expiring June 2020,
extending the expiration date to June 2021 and reducing from two to one, the available one-year extension options, subject to
lender consent.

(6) Income Taxes
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("2017 Tax Reform") impacts many areas of income tax law. The most material items include the
reduction of the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, and limitations on bonus depreciation for
utility property.

In December 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB") 118 to assist in the
implementation process of 2017 Tax Reform by allowing for calculations to be classified as provisional and subject to
remeasurement. Therearethreedifferent classificationsfor theaccounting: (1) completed, (2) not completebut reasonably estimable
or (3) not complete and amounts are not reasonably estimable. MidAmerican Energy hasrecorded theimpacts of 2017 Tax Reform
and believes al the impacts to be complete with the exception of interpretations of the bonus depreciation rules. MidAmerican
Energy has determined the amounts recorded and the interpretations relating to this item to be provisional and subject to
remeasurement during the measurement period upon obtaining the necessary additional information to complete the accounting.
MidAmerican Energy believes its interpretations for bonus depreciation to be reasonable; however, as the guidance is clarified
estimates may change. The accounting will be completed by December 2018.

lowa Senate File 2417

In May 2018, lowa Senate File 2417 was signed into law, which, among other items, reduces the state of lowa corporate tax rate
from 12% to 9.8% and eliminates corporate federal deductibility, both for tax years starting in 2021. GAAP requires the effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates be recognized in the period the tax rate change was enacted. As a result
of lowa Senate File 2417, MidAmerican Energy reduced net deferred income tax liabilities $54 million and decreased deferred
income tax benefit by $2 million. Asit is probable the change in deferred taxes for MidAmerican Energy will be passed back to
customers through regulatory mechanisms, MidAmerican Energy increased net regulatory liabilities by $56 million.

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to MidAmerican Energy's effective income tax rate applicable to income
before income tax benefit is as follows:

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Federal statutory income tax rate 21 % 35 % 21 % 35 %
Income tax credits (95) (74) (97) (74)
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit (20 (10 (©)] (7)
Effects of ratemaking (@] 2 @) 4
Other, net — Q) @ —
Effective income tax rate (88)% (52)% (93)% (50)%

Income tax credits relate primarily to production tax credits from MidAmerican Energy's wind-powered generating facilities.
Federa renewable electricity production tax credits are earned as energy from qualifying wind-powered generating facilities is
produced and sold and are based on a per-kilowatt hour rate pursuant to the applicable federal income tax law. Wind-powered
generating facilitiesare eligible for the creditsfor 10 years from the date the qualifying generating facilities are placed in-service.

Berkshire Hathaway includes BHE and subsidiariesin its United States federal and lowa state income tax returns. Consistent with
established regulatory practice, MidAmerican Energy's provision for income tax has been computed on a stand-alone basis, and
substantially all of its currently payable or receivable income tax is remitted to or received from BHE. MidAmerican Energy
received net cash payments for income tax from BHE totaling $232 million and $381 million for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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(7) Employee Benefit Plans

InMarch 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, which amends FASB ASC Topic 715, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits."
The amendments in this guidance require that an employer disaggregate the service cost component from the other components
of net benefit cost and report the service cost component in the same line item as other compensation costs arising from services
rendered by the pertinent employees during the period. The other components of net benefit cost are required to be presented in
the statement of operations separately from the service cost component and outside the subtotal of operating income. Additionally,
the guidance only allows the service cost component to be eligible for capitalization when applicable. MidAmerican Energy
adopted this guidance January 1, 2018 prospectively for the capitalization of the service cost component in the Balance Sheets
and retrospectively for the presentation of the service cost component and the other components of net benefit cost in the Statements
of Operations, applying the practical expedient to use the amounts previously disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements as
the estimation basis for applying the retrospective presentation requirement. As a result, for the three- and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2017, amountsother than the servicecost for pensionand other postretirement benefit planstotaling $4 million
and $15 million have been reclassified to other, net in the Statements of Operations of the participating subsidiaries, of which
$4 million and $14 million, respectively, relates to MidAmerican Energy.

MidAmerican Energy sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering amajority of al employees of BHE and
its domestic energy subsidiaries other than PacifiCorp and NV Energy, Inc. MidAmerican Energy also sponsors certain
postretirement healthcare and life insurance benefits covering substantially all retired employees of BHE and its domestic energy
subsidiaries other than PacifiCorp and NV Energy, Inc.

Net periodic benefit (credit) cost for the plans of MidAmerican Energy and the af orementioned affiliates included the following
components (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Pension:
Service cost $ 2 3 2 3 6 $ 7
Interest cost 7 8 21 23
Expected return on plan assets (1D (1) (33) (33
Net amortization 1 — 2 1
Net periodic benefit credit $ 2 $ @ $ 4 $ 2
Other postretirement:
Service cost $ 1% 2 3 4 3 4
Interest cost 2 3 6 7
Expected return on plan assets 3 3 (10 (20
Net amortization @ (@) 3) 3)
Net periodic benefit credit $ @ % 1% 3 % 2

Amounts other than the service cost for pension and other postretirement benefit plans are recorded in Other, net in the Statements
of Operations. Employer contributions to the pension and other postretirement benefit plans are expected to be $8 million and
$1 million, respectively, during 2018. As of September 30, 2018, $5 million and $- million of contributions had been made to the
pension and other postretirement benefit plans, respectively.

(8) Asset Retirement Obligations

In January 2018, MidAmerican Energy completed groundwater testing at its coal combustion residuals ("CCR") surface
impoundments. Based on this information, MidAmerican Energy discontinued sending CCR to surface impoundments effective
April 2018 and will remove all CCR material located bel ow the water tablein such facilities, the latter of whichisamore extensive
closureactivity than previously assumed. Theincremental cost and timing of such actionsisnot currently reasonably determinable,
but an evaluation of such estimatesis expected to be completed in thefirst quarter of 2019, with any necessary adjustmentsto the
related asset retirement obligations recognized at that time.
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9) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of MidAmerican Energy's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-
term borrowingsapproximatesfair val ue because of the short-term maturity of theseinstruments. MidAmerican Energy hasvarious
financial assetsand liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

e Level 1 — Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that MidAmerican
Energy has the ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2— Inputsinclude quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputsthat are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

e Level 3 — Unaobservable inputs reflect MidAmerican Energy's judgments about the assumptions market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. MidAmerican Energy devel ops these inputs
based on the best information available, including its own data.

Thefollowing table presents MidAmerican Energy'sfinancial assetsand liabilitiesrecognized on the Balance Sheetsand measured
at fair value on arecurring basis (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other® Total
As of September 30, 2018:
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ — % 4 3% 193 2 $ 3
Money market mutual funds'® 88 — — — 88
Debt securities:
United States government obligations 183 — — — 183
International government obligations — 4 — — 4
Corporate obligations — 47 — — 47
Municipal obligations — 2 — — 2
Equity securities:
United States companies 300 — — — 300
International companies 6 — — — 6
Investment funds 21 — — — 21
$ 598 $ 57 $ 1 % 2 % 654
Liabilities - commodity derivatives $ — $ 7 $ 2 $ 3 % (6)
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Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other® Total
As of December 31, 2017:
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ — $ 3 % 4 $ 2 $ 5
Money market mutual funds'® 133 — — — 133
Debt securities:
United States government obligations 176 — — — 176
International government obligations — 5 — — 5
Corporate obligations — 36 — — 36
Municipal obligations — 2 — — 2
Equity securities:

United States companies 288 — — — 288
International companies 7 — — — 7
Investment funds 15 — — — 15
$ 619 $ 46 $ 4 $ 2 $ 667

Liabilities - commodity derivatives $ — % 9 $ @ $ 2 3% (8)

(0] Represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of $1 million and $- million as of September 30, 2018 and

December 31, 2017, respectively.
2 Amounts are included in cash and cash equiva ents and investments and restricted cash and investments on the Balance Sheets. Thefair value of these

money market mutual funds approximates cost.

Derivative contracts are recorded on the Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at estimated fair value unless
they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When available, the
fair value of derivative contracts is estimated using unadjusted quoted prices for identical contracts in the market in which
MidAmerican Energy transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, MidAmerican Energy uses forward
pricecurves. Forward price curvesrepresent MidAmerican Energy'sestimates of the pricesat which abuyer or seller could contract
today for delivery or settlement at future dates. MidA merican Energy basesits forward price curves upon market price quotations,
when available, or internally devel oped and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental datainputs. Market price
quotations are obtained from independent brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual
transactions executed by MidAmerican Energy. Market price quotations are generally readily obtainable for the applicable term
of MidAmerican Energy's outstanding derivative contracts; therefore, MidAmerican Energy's forward price curves reflect
observable market quotes. Market price quotations for certain electricity and natural gastrading hubs are not as readily obtainable
due to the length of the contract. Given that limited market data exists for these contracts, as well as for those contracts that are
not actively traded, MidAmerican Energy uses forward price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing
relationships to major trading hubs that are based on unobservable inputs. The estimated fair value of these derivative contracts
isafunction of underlying forward commodity prices, interest rates, related volatility, counterparty creditworthiness and duration
of contracts.

MidAmerican Energy's investments in money market mutual funds and debt and equity securities are stated at fair value. When
available, areadily observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market is used to record
thefair value. In the absence of aquoted market price or net asset value of an identical security, thefair valueis determined using
pricing models or net asset values based on observable market inputs and quoted market prices of securities with similar
characteristics.
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The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of MidAmerican Energy's commaodity derivative assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on arecurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Beginning balance $ @ $ @ $ 3 3% 2
Changesin fair value recognized in net regulatory assets (D) 2 4 2
Settlements 1 1 — 2
Ending balance $ @ % 2 % Q % 2

MidAmerican Energy's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Balance Sheets. The fair value of MidAmerican Energy's long-
term debt isaLevel 2 fair value measurement and has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the
present val ue of future cash flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturitieswith similar credit risks. The carrying
value of MidAmerican Energy's variable-rate long-term debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these
instruments at market rates. The following table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of MidAmerican Energy's
long-term debt (in millions):

As of September 30, 2018 As of December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt $ 5380 $ 5612 $ 5042 $ 5,686

(10) Commitments and Contingencies
Construction Commitments

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy entered into firm commitments totaling
$563 million for the remainder of 2018 through 2020 related to the construction of wind-powered generating facilities.

Easements

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy entered into non-cancelable easements with
minimum payments totaling $422 million through 2058 for land in lowa on which some of its wind-powered generating facilities
will be located.

Maintenance and Service Contracts

During the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy entered into non-cancel able maintenance and
service contractsrel ated to wind-powered generating facilitieswith minimum payment commitmentstotaling $226 million through
2028.

Legal Matters

MidAmerican Energy isparty to avariety of legal actionsarising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek
punitive or exemplary damages. MidAmerican Energy does not believe that such normal and routinelitigation will have amaterial
impact on its financial results.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

MidAmerican Energy is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, emissions
performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardousand solid waste disposal, protected species

and other environmental mattersthat have the potential to impact its current and future operations. MidAmerican Energy believes
itisin material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.
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Transmission Rates

MidAmerican Energy's wholesale transmission rates are set annually using FERC-approved formula rates subject to true-up for
actual cost of service. Prior to September 2016, theratesin effect were based on a12.38% return on equity ("ROE"). In November
2013 and February 2015, a coalition of intervenors filed successive complaints with the FERC requesting that the 12.38% ROE
no longer befound just and reasonabl e and sought to reduce the base ROE to0 9.15% and 8.67%, respectively. MidAmerican Energy
isauthorized by the FERC to include a 0.50% adder beyond the base ROE effective January 2015. In September 2016, the FERC
issued an order for the first complaint, which reduces the base ROE to 10.32% and required refunds, plus interest, for the period
from November 2013 through February 2015. Customer refunds relative to the first complaint occurred in February 2017. It is
uncertain when the FERC will rule on the second complaint, covering the period from February 2015 through May 2016.
MidAmerican Energy believes it is probable that the FERC will order a base ROE lower than 12.38% in the second complaint
and, as of September 30, 2018, has accrued a $10 million liability for refunds under the second complaint of amounts collected
under the higher ROE from March 2015 through May 2016.

Retail Regulated Rates

In December 2017, 2017 Tax Reform was signed into law, reducing the federal tax rate from 35% to 21%. Accumulated deferred
income tax balances were re-measured at the 21% rate and regulatory liabilities increased reflective of the probability of such
bal ances being passed back to customers. MidAmerican Energy has made filings or has been in discussions with each of its state
rate regulatory bodies proposing either areduction in retail rates or rate base for al or a portion of the net benefits of 2017 Tax
Reform for 2018 and beyond. MidAmerican Energy proposed in lowa, its largest jurisdiction, to reduce customer revenue via a
rider mechanism for the impact of the lower statutory rate on current operations, subject to change depending on actual results,
and defer asaregulatory liability the amortization of excess deferred incometaxes. Thelllinois Commerce Commission approved
MidAmerican Energy's Illinois tax reform rate reduction tariff on March 21, 2018, and the lowa Utilities Board approved
MidAmerican Energy'slowatax reformrate reduction tariff on April 27, 2018, althoughit has opened adocket to consider concerns
by certain stakeholders. The approved tax reform rider mechanisms for each jurisdiction function consistent with MidAmerican
Energy's other bill ridersin that over or under collection from customers at any given timeisincluded in accountsreceivable, net,
on the Balance Sheets.

(11) Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Adoption

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, which created FASB ASC Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers® ("ASC 606") and superseded ASC Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition.” The guidance replaced industry-specific
guidance and established a single five-step model to identify and recognize revenue from contracts with customers (" Customer
Revenue"). The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Following the issuance of ASU No. 2014-09, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the
implementation guidance for ASU No. 2014-09 but did not change the core principle of the guidance. MidAmerican Energy
adopted this guidance for all applicable contracts as of January 1, 2018 under a modified retrospective method, and the adoption
did not have a cumulative effect impact at the date of initial adoption.

Customer Revenue

MidAmerican Energy recognizes revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customersin an amount that
reflects the consideration to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. MidAmerican Energy records
sales, franchise and excise taxes collected directly from customers and remitted directly to the taxing authorities on a net basis on
the Statements of Operations and, accordingly, they do not impact revenue.

Substantially all of MidAmerican Energy's Customer Revenueisderived from tariff-based sal esarrangementsapproved by various
regulatory bodies. MidAmerican Energy's electric wholesale and transmission transactions, including the multi-value projects,
are substantially with the Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. under its tariffs approved by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. These tariff-based revenues have performance obligations to deliver energy products and services to
customers, which are satisfied over timeasenergy isdelivered or servicesare provided. Other revenue consists primarily of revenue
recognized in accordance with ASC 815, "Derivatives and Hedging."
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Revenue recognized is equal to what MidAmerican Energy hasthe right to invoice asit corresponds directly with the value to the
customer of MidAmerican Energy's performance to date and includes billed and unbilled amounts. As of September 30, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, receivables, net on the Balance Sheetsrelate substantially to Customer Revenue, including unbilled revenue
of $98 million and $89 million, respectively. Payments for amounts billed are generally due from the customer within 30 days of
billing. Rates charged for energy products and services are established by regulators or contractual arrangements that establish
the transaction price as well asthe allocation of price amongst the separate performance obligations. When preliminary regulated
rates are permitted to be billed prior to fina approval by the applicable regulator, certain revenue collected may be subject to
refund and a liability for estimated refunds is accrued.

Thefollowing table summarizes MidAmerican Energy'srevenue by line of businessand customer class, including areconciliation
to MidAmerican Energy's reportable segment information included in Note 12, (in millions):

For the Three-Month Period Ended September 30, 2018

Electric Natural Gas Other Total
Customer Revenue:
Retail:
Residential $ 233 % 54 % — $ 287
Commercial 100 17 — 117
Industrial 268 3 — 271
Natural gas transportation services — 8 — 8
Other retail 46 1 — 47
Total retall 647 83 — 730
Wholesale 62 20 — 82
Multi-value transmission projects 14 — — 14
Other Customer Revenue — — 2 2
Total Customer Revenue 723 103 2 828
Other revenue 4 — — 4
Total operating revenue $ 727 $ 103 $ 2 3 832
For the Nine-Month Period Ended September 30, 2018
Electric Natural Gas Total
Customer Revenue:
Retail:
Residential $ 567 $ 287 $ — $ 854
Commercial 251 100 — 351
Industrial 608 13 — 621
Natural gas transportation services — 27 — 27
Other retail 113 1 — 114
Total retail 1,539 428 — 1,967
Wholesale 187 75 — 262
Multi-val ue transmission projects 43 — — 43
Other Customer Revenue — — 5 5
Total Customer Revenue 1,769 503 5 2,277
Other revenue 16 2 — 18
Total operating revenue $ 1,785 $ 505 $ 5 % 2,295
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Contract Assets and Liabilities

In the event one of the partiesto a contract has performed before the other, MidAmerican Energy would recognize a contract asset
or contract liability depending on the relationship between MidAmerican Energy's performance and the customer's payment. As
of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, therewere no contract assets or contract liabilitiesrecorded on the Balance Sheets.

(12) Segment Information

MidAmerican Energy has identified two reportable segments: regulated electric and regulated natural gas. The regulated electric
segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of electricity to residential, commercial, and industrial customers
and from wholesale sales. The regulated natural gas segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of natural gas
toresidential, commercial, and industrial customers and al so obtains revenue by transporting natural gas owned by othersthrough
its distribution system. Pricing for regulated electric and regulated natural gas sales are established separately by regulatory
agencies, therefore, management also reviews each segment separately to make decisions regarding allocation of resources and
in evaluating performance. Common operating costs, interest income, interest expense and income tax expense are allocated to
each segment based on certain factors, which primarily relate to the nature of the cost.

The following tables provide information on a reportable segment basis (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue:
Regulated electric $ 727 $ 707 $ 1,785 $ 1,677
Regulated natural gas 103 103 505 485
Other 2 3 5 4
Total operating revenue $ 832 $ 813 $ 2295 $ 2,166
Operating income:
Regulated electric $ 2718 $ 287 $ 392 % 475
Regulated natural gas 1 3 52 41
Other (@) — — —
Total operating income 278 284 444 516
Interest expense (56) (54) (170) (160)
Allowance for borrowed funds 6 4 14 9
Allowance for equity funds 16 11 39 25
Other, net 13 9 34 27
Income before income tax benefit $ 257 $ 254 3 361 $ 417
As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Assets:
Regulated electric $ 16,066 $ 14,914
Regulated natural gas 1,322 1,403
Other — 1
Total assets $ 17,388 $ 16,318
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Managers and Member of MidAmerican Funding, LLC

Results of Review of Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated bal ance sheet of MidAmerican Funding, LLC and subsidiaries ("MidAmerican
Funding") asof September 30, 2018, therelated consolidated statements of operationsfor the three-month and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and of changes in member's equity and cash flows for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related notes (collectively referred to asthe "interim financial information"). Based on our
reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financial information
for it to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB) and in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the consolidated balance
sheet of MidAmerican Funding as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
income, changesin member'sequity, and cash flowsfor the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our report dated February
23, 2018, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, theinformation set forth
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, isfairly stated, in al material respects, in relation to
the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

Basis for Review Results

Thisinterim financial information is the responsibility of MidAmerican Funding's management. We are a public accounting firm
registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to MidAmerican Funding in accordance with the U.S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with standards of the PCAOB and with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of Americaapplicableto reviews of interim financial information. A review of interim financial information consists
principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It
is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB and with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, the objective of which isthe expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements taken as awhole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

/< Deloitte & Touche LLP

Des Moines, lowa
November 2, 2018
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivaents $ 115 $ 172
Accounts receivable, net 385 348
Income tax receivable 150 64
Inventories 205 245
Other current assets 104 134
Total current assets 959 963
Property, plant and equipment, net 15,246 14,221
Goodwill 1,270 1,270
Regulatory assets 230 204
Investments and restricted investments 758 730
Other assets 208 233
Total assets $ 18671 $ 17,621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

Current ligbilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Accrued property, income and other taxes
Note payable to affiliate
Current portion of long-term debt
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Regulatory liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Asset retirement obligations

Other long-term liabilities
Totd liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)
Member's equity:

Paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Total member's equity

Total liabilities and member's equity

(Amountsin millions)

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
$ 348 $ 451
57 53
155 133
158 164
500 350
153 128
1,371 1,279
5,120 4,932
1,645 1,661
2,319 2,235
546 528
325 326
11,326 10,961
1,679 1,679
5,666 4,981
7,345 6,660
$ 18671 $ 17,621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue:
Regulated electric $ 7271 $ 707 % 1,785 $ 1,677
Regulated natural gas and other 105 108 512 493
Total operating revenue 832 815 2,297 2,170
Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy 140 130 366 342
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale and other 50 54 297 289
Operations and maintenance 201 206 599 563
Depreciation and amortization 133 111 499 369
Property and other taxes 30 30 92 20
Total operating expenses 554 531 1,853 1,653
Operating income 278 284 444 517
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (61) (59) (185) a77)
Allowance for borrowed funds 6 4 14 9
Allowance for equity funds 16 11 39 25
Other, net 12 10 35 28
Total other income (expense) (27 (34 (97) (115)
Income before income tax benefit 251 250 347 402
Income tax benefit (228) (233) (338) (214)
Net income $ 479 $ 383 $ 685 $ 616

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBER'S EQUITY (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Total

Paid-in Retained Member's

Capital Earnings Equity
Balance, December 31, 2016 $ 1679 $ 4407 $ 6,086
Net income — 616 616
Balance, September 30, 2017 $ 1,679 $ 5023 $ 6,702
Balance, December 31, 2017 $ 1679 $ 4981 $ 6,660
Net income — 685 685
Balance, September 30, 2018 $ 1,679 $ 5,666 $ 7,345

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 685 $ 616
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 499 369
Amortization of utility plant to other operating expenses 26 25
Allowance for equity funds 39 (25)
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits (35) 64
Other, net 17 4
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and other assets (42 32
Inventories 40 29
Derivative collateral, net = 3
Contributions to pension and other postretirement benefit plans, net (10) 8
Accrued property, income and other taxes, net (65) 96
Accounts payable and other liabilities (41) 13
Net cash flows from operating activities 1,035 1,154
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (1,466) (1,162)
Purchases of marketable securities (224) (126)
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 198 127
Other, net 29 (23
Net cash flows from investing activities (1,463) (1,174)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt 687 842
Repayments of long-term debt (350) (255)
Net change in note payable to affiliate (6) 21
Net repayments of short-term debt — (99)
Other, net 2 —
Net cash flows from financing activities 329 509
Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents (99) 489
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 282 27
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 183 $ 516

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) General

MidAmerican Funding, LLC ("MidAmerican Funding") is an lowa limited liability company with Berkshire Hathaway Energy
Company ("BHE") asits sole member. BHE is a holding company based in Des Moines, lowaand is aconsolidated subsidiary of
BerkshireHathaway Inc. ("BerkshireHathaway"). MidA merican Funding'sdirect, wholly owned subsidiaryisMHC Inc. ("MHC"),
which congtitutes substantially all of MidAmerican Funding's assets, liabilities and business activities except those related to
MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt securities. MHC conducts no business other than the ownership of its subsidiaries and
related corporate services. MHC'sprincipal subsidiary isMidAmerican Energy Company ("MidAmerican Energy"), apublic utility
with electric and natural gas operations. Direct, wholly owned nonregulated subsidiaries of MHC are Midwest Capital Group,
Inc. and MEC Construction Services Co.

Theunaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission'srules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financia
Statementscontain all adjustments (consi sting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for thefair presentation
of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018, and for the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017. The results of operationsfor the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018, are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP regquires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the
estimatesused in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in MidAmerican Funding's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017, describes the most
significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no
significant changes in MidAmerican Funding's assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the
nine-month period ended September 30, 2018.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

Refer to Note 2 of MidAmerican Energy's Notesto Financial Statements.

3) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, which amends FASB ASC Subtopic 230-10, " Statement of Cash Flows
- Overdl." The amendments in this guidance require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the
total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents. Amounts
generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivaents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when

reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of -period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. MidAmerican Funding
adopted this guidance January 1, 2018.
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Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in money market mutual funds, United States Treasury Bills and other investments
with amaturity of three months or lesswhen purchased. Cash and cash equivalents exclude amountswhere availability isrestricted
by legal requirements, loan agreements or other contractual provisions. Restricted cash and cash equivalents as of September 30,
2018 and December 31, 2017, consist substantially of funds restricted for the purpose of constructing solid waste facilities under
tax-exempt bond obligation agreements. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents as
of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, as presented in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flowsis outlined below and
disaggregated by the line items in which they appear on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

As of
September 30  December 31
2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 115 $ 172
Restricted cash and cash equivalentsin other current assets 68 110
Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 183 $ 282

4) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Refer to Note 4 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Financial Statements. In addition to MidAmerican Energy's property, plant
and equipment, net, MidAmerican Funding had as of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, nonregul ated property gross
of $24 million and related accumul ated depreciation and amortization of $11 millionand $10 million, respectively, which consisted
primarily of acorporate aircraft owned by MHC.

(5) Recent Financing Transactions

Refer to Note 5 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Financial Statements.
(6) Income Taxes

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("2017 Tax Reform") impacts many areas of income tax law. The most material items include the
reduction of the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, and limitations on bonus depreciation for
utility property.

In December 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB") 118 to assist in the
implementation process of 2017 Tax Reform by allowing for calculations to be classified as provisional and subject to
remeasurement. Therearethreedifferent classificationsfor theaccounting: (1) completed, (2) not completebut reasonably estimable
or (3) not complete and amounts are not reasonably estimable. MidAmerican Funding has recorded the impacts of 2017 Tax
Reform and believes all the impacts to be complete with the exception of interpretations of the bonus depreciation rules.
MidAmerican Funding has determined the amounts recorded and the interpretations relating to this item to be provisional and
subject to remeasurement during the measurement period upon obtaining the necessary additional information to complete the
accounting. MidAmerican Funding believesits interpretations for bonus depreciation to be reasonable; however, as the guidance
is clarified estimates may change. The accounting will be completed by December 2018.

lowa Senate File 2417

In May 2018, lowa Senate File 2417 was signed into law, which, among other items, reduces the state of |owa corporate tax rate
from 12% to 9.8% and eliminates corporate federal deductibility, both for tax years starting in 2021. GAAP requires the effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates be recognized in the period the tax rate change was enacted. As a result
of lowa Senate File 2417, MidAmerican Funding reduced net deferred income tax liabilities $54 million and decreased deferred
income tax benefit by $2 million. Asit is probable the change in deferred taxes for MidAmerican Energy will be passed back to
customers through regulatory mechanisms, MidAmerican Funding increased net regulatory liabilities by $56 million.
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A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to MidAmerican Funding's effective income tax rate applicable to income
before income tax benefit isas follows:

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Federal statutory income tax rate 21 % 35 % 21 % 35 %
Income tax credits (97) (76) (101) (76)
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit (20 (10 (10) (8)
Effects of ratemaking 5) 2 @) (@]
Effective income tax rate (91)% (53)% (97)% (53)%

Income tax credits relate primarily to production tax credits from MidAmerican Energy's wind-powered generating facilities.
Federal renewable electricity production tax credits are earned as energy from qualifying wind-powered generating facilities is
produced and sold and are based on a per-kilowatt hour rate pursuant to the applicable federal income tax law. Wind-powered
generating facilitiesare eligible for the creditsfor 10 years from the date the qualifying generating facilities are placed in-service.

Berkshire Hathaway includes BHE and subsidiariesin its United States federal and lowa stateincometax returns. Consistent with
established regulatory practice, MidAmerican Funding'sand MidAmerican Energy's provisionsfor incometax have been computed
on a stand-alone basis, and substantially al of their currently payable or receivable income tax is remitted to or received from
BHE. MidAmerican Funding received net cash payments for income tax from BHE totaling $248 million and $386 million for
the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

(7) Employee Benefit Plans

Refer to Note 7 of MidAmerican Energy's Notesto Financial Statements.
(8) Asset Retirement Obligations

Refer to Note 8 of MidAmerican Energy's Notesto Financia Statements.
(9) Fair Value Measurements

Refer to Note 9 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Financial Statements. MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt is carried at
cost on the Consolidated Financial Statements. The fair value of MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt isa Level 2 fair value
measurement and has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the present value of future cash
flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturities with similar credit risks. The carrying value of MidAmerican
Funding's variable-rate long-term debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments at market
rates. The following table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of MidAmerican Funding's long-term debt
(in millions):

As of September 30, 2018 As of December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
L ong-term debt $ 5620 $ 5908 $ 5282 $ 6,006

(10) Commitments and Contingencies

MidAmerican Funding is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally
seek punitive or exemplary damages. MidAmerican Funding does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a
material impact on its consolidated financial results.

Refer to Note 10 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Financial Statements.
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(11) Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Refer to Note 11 of MidAmerican Energy's Notes to Financial Statements. Additionally, MidAmerican Funding had $- million
and $2 million of other Accounting Standards Codification Topic 606 revenue for the three-month and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2018, respectively.

(12) Segment Information

MidAmerican Funding hasidentified two reportable segments: regul ated el ectric and regulated natural gas. The regulated electric
segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of electricity to residential, commercial, and industrial customers
and from wholesale sales. The regulated natural gas segment derives most of its revenue from regul ated retail sales of natural gas
toresidential, commercial, and industrial customers and al so obtains revenue by transporting natural gas owned by othersthrough
its distribution system. Pricing for regulated electric and regulated natural gas sales are established separately by regulatory
agencies, therefore, management also reviews each segment separately to make decisions regarding allocation of resources and
in evaluating performance. Common operating costs, interest income, interest expense and income tax expense are allocated to
each segment based on certain factors, which primarily relate to the nature of the cost. "Other" in the tables below consists of the
financial results and assets of nonregulated operations, MHC and MidAmerican Funding.

The following tables provide information on a reportable segment basis (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue:
Regulated electric $ 7271 $ 707 $ 1,785 $ 1,677
Regulated natural gas 103 103 505 485
Other 2 5 7 8
Total operating revenue $ 832 $ 815 $ 2297 $ 2,170
Operating income:
Regulated electric $ 278 $ 287 $ 392 $ 475
Regulated natural gas 1 (©)] 52 41
Other (@) — — 1
Total operating income 278 284 444 517
Interest expense (61) (59 (185) (a77)
Allowance for borrowed funds 6 4 14 9
Allowance for equity funds 16 11 39 25
Other, net 12 10 35 28
Income before income tax benefit $ 251 % 250 $ 347 $ 402
As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Assets):
Regulated electric $ 17,257 $ 16,105
Regulated natural gas 1,401 1,482
Other 13 34
Total assets $ 18671 $ 17,621
2 Assets by reportable segment reflect the assignment of goodwill to applicable reporting units.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

MidAmerican Funding is an lowa limited liability company whose sole member is BHE. MidAmerican Funding owns all of the
outstanding common stock of MHC Inc., which owns all of the common stock of MidAmerican Energy, Midwest Capital Group,
Inc. and MEC Construction Services Co. MidAmerican Energy isa public utility company headquartered in Des Moines, lowa
MHC Inc., MidAmerican Funding and BHE are a so headquartered in Des Moines, lowa.

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of MidAmerican Funding and its subsidiaries and MidAmerican Energy as presented in this
joint filing. Information in Management's Discussion and Analysis related to MidAmerican Energy, whether or not segregated,
also relates to MidAmerican Funding. Information related to other subsidiaries of MidAmerican Funding pertains only to the
discussion of thefinancial condition and results of operations of MidAmerican Funding. Where necessary, discussions have been
segregated under the heading "MidAmerican Funding" to allow the reader toidentify information applicable only to MidAmerican
Funding. Explanations include management's best estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and other factors. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the historical unaudited Financial Statements and Notesto Financial Statementsin
Part |, Item 1 of this Form 10-Q. MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's actual results in the future could differ
significantly from the historical results.

Results of Operations for the Third Quarter and First Nine Months of 2018 and 2017
Overview
MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy's net income for the third quarter of 2018 was $483 million, an increase of $98 million, or 25%, compared
to 2017 primarily due to a higher income tax benefit of $95 million from a $53 million increase in recognized production tax
credits and a lower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform, higher electric utility margin of $10 million, higher
allowances for borrowed and equity funds of $7 million due to higher construction balances for wind-powered generation, and
higher natural gas utility margin of $4 million, partially offset by higher depreciation and amortization of $22 million from
additional plant in-service and lowa revenue sharing. Electric utility margin increased due to higher retail customer volumes of
6% primarily fromindustrial growth and the favorable impact of wesather, higher wholesale volumes of 37% and higher recoveries
through hill riders, partially offset by lower average retail rates of $33 million predominantly from the impact of alower federal
tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform and higher generation and purchased power costs.

MidAmerican Energy'snetincomefor thefirst ninemonthsof 2018 was$695 million, anincrease of $71 million, or 11%, compared
to 2017 primarily due to a higher income tax benefit of $127 million from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax
Reform and a $44 million increase in recognized production tax credits, higher electric utility margin of $84 million, higher
allowances for borrowed and equity funds of $19 million due to higher construction balances for wind-powered generation and
higher natural gas utility margin of $12 million, partially offset by higher depreciation and amortization of $130 millionfromlowa
revenue sharing and additional plant in-service, higher wind-powered generation maintenance of $17 million, higher fossil-fueled
generation maintenance of $12 million and increases in other operating expenses. Electric utility margin increased due to higher
recoveries through bill riders, higher retail customer volumes of 7% from industrial growth and the favorable impact of weather
and higher electric wholesale revenues from higher average prices, partialy offset by lower average retail rates of $86 million
predominantly from the impact of a lower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax Reform and higher generation and purchased power
costs.

MidAmerican Funding -
MidAmerican Funding's net income for the third quarter of 2018 was $479 million, an increase of $96 million, or 25%, compared

to 2017. MidAmerican Funding's net income for the first nine months of 2018 was $685 million, an increase of $69 million, or
11%, compared to 2017. The increases were primarily due to the changes in MidAmerican Energy's earnings discussed above.
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Non-GAAP Financial Measure

Management utilizes various key financial measures that are prepared in accordance with GAAP, aswell as non-GAAPfinancia
measures such as, Electric Utility Margin and Natural Gas Utility Margin, to help evaluate results of operations. Electric Utility
Margin is calculated as regulated electric operating revenue less cost of fuel and energy, which are captions presented on the
Statements of Operations. Natural Gas Utility Margin is calculated as regul ated natural gas operating revenue less regulated cost
of natural gas purchased for resale, which are included in regulated natural gas and other and cost of natural gas purchased for
resale and other, respectively, on the Statements of Operations.

MidAmerican Energy's cost of fuel and energy and regulated cost of natural gas purchased for resale are directly recovered from
itsretail customersthrough regulatory recovery mechanisms, and as aresult, changesin MidAmerican Energy's revenue from the
related recovery mechanisms are comparable to changes in such expenses. As such, management believes Electric Utility Margin
and Natural Gas Utility Margin more appropriately and concisely explains profitability rather than a discussion of revenue and
cost of sales separately. Management believesthe presentation of Electric Utility Margin and Natural Gas Utility Margin provides
meaningful and valuable insight into the information management considers important to running the business and a measure of
comparability to othersin the industry.

Electric Utility Margin and Natural Gas Utility Marginisnot ameasure cal cul ated in accordance with GA AP and should beviewed
asasupplement to and not asubstitutefor operating income, whichisthemost comparabl efinancial measure preparedin accordance
withGAAP. Thefollowingtableprovidesareconciliation of utility marginto MidAmerican Energy'soperatingincome (inmillions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Electric utility margin:
Regulated electric operating revenue $ 727 $ 707 $ 20 3% $ 1,785 $ 1677 $ 108 6%
Cost of fuel and energy 140 130 10 8 366 342 24 7
Electric utility margin 587 577 10 2 1,419 1,335 84 6
Natural gas utility margin:
Regulated natural gas operating revenue 103 103 — — % 505 485 20 4
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale 50 54 @ (@ 296 288 8 3
Natural gas utility margin 53 49 4 8 209 197 12 6
Utility margin 640 626 14 2% 1,628 1,532 96 6
Other operating revenue 2 3 D (33 5 4 1 25
Operations and maintenance 201 204 B @)% 598 561 37 7
Depreciation and amortization 133 111 2 20 499 369 130 35
Property and other taxes 30 30 — — 92 90 2 2
Operating income $ 278 $ 284 $ (B @ $ 444 $ 516 $ (720 (19)
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Reqgulated Electric Utility Margin

A comparison of key operating results related to regulated electric utility margin is as follows:

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Electric utility margin (in millions):
Operating revenue $ 727 $ 707 $ 20 3% $ 1,785 $ 1677 $ 108 6%
Cost of fuel and energy 140 130 10 8 366 342 24 7
Electric utility margin $ 587 $ 577 $ 10 2 $1419 $ 133 $ 84 6
Electricity Sales (GWh):
Residential 1,952 1,790 162 9% 5,307 4,753 554 12%
Commercial 1,025 987 38 4 2,944 2,796 148 5
Industrial 3,550 3,366 184 5 10,158 9,621 537 6
Other 415 411 4 1 1,218 1,185 33 3
Total retail 6,942 6,554 388 6 19,627 18,355 1,272 7
Wholesale 2,160 1,571 589 37 7,179 7,162 17 —
Total sales 9,102 8,125 977 12 26,806 25517 1,289 5
Average number of retail customers (in
thousands) 780 771 9 1% 778 769 9 1%
Average revenue per MWh:
Retail $ 9339 $ 9815 $(4.76) 5% $ 7863 $ 7862 $ 0.01 —%
Wholesale $ 2719 $ 2557 $ 162 6% $ 2509 $ 2390 $ 1.19 5%
Heating degree days 91 44 47 * 4,126 3,203 923 29%
Cooling degree days 784 752 32 4% 1,295 1,098 197 18%
Sources of energy (GWh)®:
Cod 4,559 4,354 205 5% 11,293 11,019 274 2%
Nuclear 990 961 29 3 2,838 2,820 18 1
Natural gas 275 257 18 7 549 274 275 100
Wind and other® 2428 1,929 499 26 9,693 9,129 564 6
Total energy generated 8,252 7,501 751 10 24373 23242 1,131 5
Energy purchased 1,054 812 242 30 3,010 2,756 254 9
Total 9,306 8,313 993 12 27,383 25998 1,385 5
* Not meaningful.
(0] GWh amounts are net of energy used by the related generating facilities.
2 All or some of the renewable energy attributes associated with generation from these generating facilities may be: (a) used in future years to comply

with renewable portfolio standards or other regulatory requirements or (b) sold to third parties in the form of renewable energy credits or other
environmental commodities.
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Regulated electric utility margin increased $10 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to:

(1) Higher wholesale utility margin of $14 million due to higher margins per unit, reflecting higher market prices and lower
costs, and higher sales volumes,

(2) Higher retail utility margin of $1 million dueto -

an increase of $25 million from non-weather-related usage factors, including higher industrial sales volumes;

anincrease of $4 million from higher recoveriesthrough bill riders, including lower electric demand-si de management
("DSM") program revenue of $2 million (offset in operations and maintenance expense);

an increase of $4 million from various other revenue;
an increase of $2 million from the impact of weather; partially offset by

adecrease of $33 million in average rates predominantly from the impact of alower federal tax rate due to 2017 Tax
Reform; and

a decrease of $1 million from higher retail energy costs; partially offset by

(3) Lower Multi-Vaue Projects ("MVP") transmission revenue of $5 million due to refund accruals.

Regulated electric utility margin increased $84 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to:

(1) Higher retail utility margin of $69 million dueto -

an increase of $91 million from higher recoveries through bill riders, including $10 million of electric DSM program
revenue (offset in operations and maintenance expense);

an increase of $52 million from non-weather-related usage factors, including higher industrial sales volumes;
an increase of $30 million from the impact of weather;
an increase of $4 million from various other revenue; partially offset by

adecrease of $86 million in averages rates, predominantly from the impact of alower federal tax rate dueto 2017 Tax
Reform; and

adecrease of $22 million from higher retail energy costs due to higher generation and purchased power costs;

(2) Higher wholesale gross margin of $16 million due to higher margins per unit from higher market prices and lower fuel
costs; partially offset by

(3) Lower MVPtransmission revenue of $1 million due to refund accruals.
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Reqgulated Natural Gas Utility Margin

A comparison of key operating results related to regulated natural gas utility margin is as follows:

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Natural gas utility margin (in millions):
Operating revenue $ 103 $ 103 $ — — % $ 505 $ 48 $ 20 4 %
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale 50 54 @ 296 288 8 3
Natural gas utility margin $ 53 $ 49 % 4 8 $ 209 $ 197 $ 12 6
Natural gas throughput (000's Dth):
Residential 2,773 2,773 — — % 36493 29442 7,051 24 %
Commercia 1,651 1,788 (A37) (8) 17,661 14,797 2,864 19
Industrial 985 717 268 37 3,690 3,070 620 20
Other 3 2 1 50 33 29 4 14
Totdl retail sales 5,412 5,280 132 3 57877 47,338 10539 22
Wholesale sales 7,569 8,815 (1,246) (149) 27,940 29,111 (1,171)) (4
Total sales 12,981 14,095 (1,114) (8) 85817 76,449 9,368 12
Natural gas transportation service 21,876 19,784 2,092 11 73,968 65431 8537 13
Total natural gas throughput 34,857 33,879 978 3 159,785 141,880 17,905 13
Average number of retail customers (in
thousands) 754 746 8 1% 755 747 8 1 %
Average revenue per retail Dth sold $ 1390 $ 1333 $ 057 4% $ 695 $ 793 $(098) (12)%
Average cost of natural gas per retail Dth
sold $ 548 $ 556 $(008) ()% $ 381 $ 433 $ (052 (120 %
Combined retail and wholesale average
cost of natural gas per Dth sold $ 38 $ 382 $ 004 1% $ 344 $ 376 $(032) (9%
Heating degree days 92 45 47 * 4,269 3,406 863 25 %

* Not meaningful.

Regulated natural gas utility margin increased $4 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to:

(1) Anincrease of $5 million from rate and non-weather-related usage factors, including the impact of alower federal tax rate
due to 2017 Tax Reform; partialy offset by

(2) A decrease of $1 million from lower natural gas DSM program revenue (offset in operations and maintenance expense).
Regulated natural gas utility margin increased $12 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 due to:

(1) Anincrease of $13 million from higher retail sales volumes due to the impact of colder temperatures;

(2) Anincrease of $1 million from higher natural gas transportation services; partially offset by

(3) A decrease of $2 million from rate and non-weather-related usage factors, including the impact of alower federal tax rate
due to 2017 Tax Reform.
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Operating Expenses

MidAmerican Energy -

Operations and maintenance decreased $3 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to lower DSM
program expense of $3 million, which isrecoverablein bill riders and offset in operating revenue, lower fossil-fueled generation
mai ntenance of $3 million dueto the timing of planned outages, and lower administrative and other costs, partially offset by higher
wind-powered generation maintenance from additional wind turbines of $5 million.

Operations and maintenance increased $37 million for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to higher
wind-powered generation maintenance from additional wind turbines of $17 million, higher fossil-fueled generation maintenance
of $12 million from planned outages, higher DSM program expense of $9 million and higher transmission operations costs from
MISO of $3 million, both of which are recoverablein bill riders and offset in operating revenue, partially offset by lower nuclear
operations and maintenance expense of $4 million.

Depreciation and amortization increased $22 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 due to $18 million related
to wind-powered generating facilities and other plant placed in-service and $4 million from higher accruals for lowa revenue
sharing.

Depreciation and amortization increased $130 million for thefirst nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 due to higher accruals
for lowa revenue sharing of $83 million and $47 million related to wind-powered generating facilities and other plant placed in-
service.

Other Income (Expense)

MidAmerican Energy -

Interest expense increased $2 million and $10 million for the third quarter and first nine months of 2018, respectively, compared
to 2017 primarily due to higher interest expense from the issuance of $700 million of first mortgage bonds in February 2018,
partialy offset by the redemption of $350 million of senior notes in March 2018, and additionally for the first nine months
comparison, the issuance of $850 million of first mortgage bonds in February 2017.

Allowance for borrowed and equity funds increased $7 million and $19 million for the third quarter and first nine months of 2018,
respectively, compared to 2017 primarily dueto higher construction work-in-progressbal ancesrel ated to wind-powered generation.

Other, net increased $4 million and $7 million for the third quarter and first nine months of 2018, respectively, compared to 2017
primarily dueto higher returns on corporate-owned lifeinsurance policies, higher income rel ated to amounts other than the service
cost for MidAmerican Energy's pension and other postretirement benefit plans and higher interest income from favorable cash
positions.
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Income Tax Benefit

MidAmerican Energy -

MidAmerican Energy'sincome tax benefit increased $95 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017, and the effective
tax rate was (88)% for 2018 and (52)% for 2017. For the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017, MidAmerican Energy's
income tax benefit increased $127 million in 2018 compared to 2017, and the effective tax rate was (93)% for 2018 and (50)%
for 2017. The changes in the effective tax rates for 2018 compared to 2017 were substantially due to the reduction in the United
States federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, the recognition of production tax credits
and the effects of ratemaking.

Production tax credits are recognized in earnings for interim periods based on the application of an estimated annual effective tax
rate to pretax earnings. Federal renewable electricity production tax credits are earned as energy from qualifying wind-powered
generating facilitiesis produced and sold and are based on a per-kilowatt hour rate pursuant to the applicable federal income tax
law. Wind-powered generating facilities are eligible for the credits for 10 years from the date the qualifying generating facilities
were placed in-service. Production tax creditsrecognized in the first nine months of 2018 were $349 million, or $43 million higher
than the first nine months of 2017, while production tax credits earned in the first nine months of 2018 were $220 million, or
$20 million higher than the first nine months of 2017 primarily due to wind-powered generation placed in-service in late 2017,
partially offset by facilities no longer eligible to earn production tax credits. The difference between production tax credits
recognized and earned of $129 million as of September 30, 2018, will be reflected in earnings over the remainder of 2018.

MidAmerican Funding -

MidAmerican Funding'sincometax benefit increased $95 million for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017, and the effective
tax rate was (91)% for 2018 and (53)% for 2017. For the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017, MidAmerican Funding's
income tax benefit increased $124 million of 2018 compared to 2017, and the effective tax rate was (97)% for 2018 and (53)%
for 2017. The changes in the effective tax rates were principally due to the factors discussed for MidAmerican Energy.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's total net liquidity were as follows (in millions):

MidAmerican Energy:

Cash and cash equivaents $ 115
Credit facilities, maturing 2019 and 2021 905
Less:
Tax-exempt bond support (370)
Net credit facilities 535
MidAmerican Energy total net liquidity $ 650

MidAmerican Funding:

MidAmerican Energy total net liquidity $ 650
MHC, Inc. credit facility, maturing 2019 4
MidAmerican Funding total net liquidity $ 654
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Operating Activities

MidAmerican Energy's net cash flows from operating activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
were $1,028 million and $1,173 million, respectively. MidAmerican Funding's net cash flows from operating activities for the
nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, were $1,035 million and $1,154 million, respectively. Cash flows from
operating activities decreased primarily due to the timing of MidAmerican Energy'sincome tax cash flowswith BHE and greater
payments to vendors, partially offset by higher cash gross margin for MidAmerican Energy's regulated electric business.
MidAmerican Energy's income tax cash flows with BHE totaled net cash receipts in 2018 and 2017 of $232 million and
$381 million, respectively. The timing of MidAmerican Energy'sincometax cash flowsfrom period to period can be significantly
affected by the estimated federal income tax payment methods and assumptions for each payment date.

In December 2017, 2017 Tax Reform was enacted which, among other items, reduced the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to
21% effective January 1, 2018 and eliminated bonus depreciation on qualifying regulated utility assets acquired after December
31, 2017, but did not impact production tax credits. MidAmerican Energy believes for qualifying assets acquired on or before
December 31, bonus depreciation will be available for 2018 and 2019. MidAmerican Energy is required to pass the benefits of
lower tax expense to customers in the form of either rate reductions or rate base reductions. MidAmerican Energy expects lower
revenue and incometax aswell aslower bonus depreciation benefits compared to 2017 asaresult of 2017 Tax Reform and rel ated
regulatory treatment. MidAmerican Energy does not expect 2017 Tax Reform and related regulatory treatment to have amaterial
adverse impact on its cash flows. Refer to Regulatory Matters for further discussion of regulatory matters associated with 2017
Tax Reform.

Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") rules provide for re-establishment of the production tax credit for an existing wind-powered
generating facility upon the replacement of a significant portion of its components. Such component replacement is commonly
referred to as repowering. If the degree of component replacement in such projects meets IRS guidelines, production tax credits
are re-established for ten years at rates that depend upon the date in which construction begins, as noted in the above paragraph.
MidAmerican Energy's current repowering projects are expected to earn production tax creditsat 100% of the value of such credits.

Investing Activities

MidAmerican Energy's net cash flows from investing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
were $(1,463) million and $(1,171) million, respectively. MidAmerican Funding's net cash flows from investing activities for the
nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, were $(1,463) million and $(1,174) million, respectively. Net cash flows
from investing activities consist ailmost entirely of capital expenditures, which increased due to higher wind-powered generating
facility construction expenditures. Purchases and proceeds rel ated to marketabl e securities primarily consist of activity within the
Quad Cities Generating Station nuclear decommissioning trust.

Financing Activities

MidAmerican Energy's net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017
were $336 million and $488 million, respectively. MidAmerican Funding's net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-
month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, were $329 million and $509 million, respectively. In February 2018,
MidAmerican Energy issued $700 million of its 3.65% First Mortgage Bonds due 2048. An amount equal to the net proceeds was
used to finance capital expenditures, disbursed during the period from February 2, 2017 to October 31, 2017, with respect to
investments in MidAmerican Energy's 2,000-megawatt (nameplate capacity) Wind X1 project and the repowering of certain of
MidAmerican Energy's existing wind facilities, which were previously financed with MidAmerican Energy's general funds. In
March 2018, MidAmerican Energy repai d $350 million of its5.30% Senior NotesdueMarch 2018. In February 2017, MidAmerican
Energy issued $375 million of its 3.10% First Mortgage Bonds due 2027 and $475 million of its 3.95% First Mortgage Bonds due
2047. An amount egual to the net proceeds was used to finance capital expenditures disbursed during the period from February 2,
2016 to February 1, 2017, with respect to investments in MidAmerican Energy's 551-megawatt Wind X and 2,000-megawatt
Wind X1 projects, which were previously financed with MidAmerican Energy's general funds. In February 2017, MidAmerican
Energy redeemedinfull through optional redemption$250 million of its5.95% Senior NotesdueJuly 2017. Throughitscommercial
paper program, MidAmerican Energy made payments totaling $99 million in 2017. MidAmerican Funding repaid $6 million and
received $21 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively, through its note payable with BHE.
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Debt Authorizations and Related Matters

MidAmerican Energy has authority from the FERC to issue through July 31, 2020, commercial paper and bank notes aggregating
$1.3 billion at interest rates not to exceed the applicable London Interbank Offered Rate plus a spread of 400 basis points.
MidAmerican Energy has a $900 million unsecured credit facility expiring in June 2021 for which MidAmerican Energy may
reguest that the banksextend thecredit facility upto oneyear. Thecredit facility, which supportsMidAmerican Energy'scommercial
paper program and its variable-rate tax-exempt bond obligations and provides for the issuance of |etters of credit, has avariable
interest rate based on the Eurodollar rate or a base rate, at MidAmerican Energy's option, plus a spread that varies based on
MidAmerican Energy's credit ratings for senior unsecured long-term debt securities. Additionally, MidAmerican Energy has a
$5 million unsecured credit facility for general corporate purposes.

MidAmerican Energy currently has an effective registration statement with the SEC to issue an indeterminate amount of long-
term debt securitiesthrough June 26, 2021. Additionally, MidAmerican Energy has authorization from the FERC to issue, through
August 31, 2019, preferred stock up to an aggregate of $500 million and long-term debt securitiesup to an aggregate of $1.5 billion
at interest rates not to exceed the applicable United States Treasury rate plus a spread of 175 basis points and from the ICC to
issue preferred stock up to an aggregate of $500 million through November 1, 2020, and additional long-term debt securities up
to an aggregate of $1.5 billion, of which $500 million expires March 15, 2019, and $1.0 billion expires November 1, 2020.

In conjunction with the March 1999 merger, MidAmerican Energy committed to the [UB to use commercially reasonable efforts
to maintain an investment grade rating on its long-term debt and to maintain its common equity level above 42% of total
capitalization unless circumstances beyond its control result in the common equity level decreasing to below 39% of total
capitalization. MidAmerican Energy must seek the approval of the IUB of areasonable utility capital structure if MidAmerican
Energy's common equity level decreases below 42% of total capitalization, unless the decrease is beyond the control of
MidAmerican Energy. MidAmerican Energy is also required to seek the approval of the IUB if MidAmerican Energy's equity
level decreases to below 39%, even if the decrease is due to circumstances beyond the control of MidAmerican Energy. If
MidAmerican Energy's common equity level were to drop below the required thresholds, MidAmerican Energy's ability to issue
debt could be restricted. As of September 30, 2018, MidAmerican Energy’'s common equity ratio was 52% computed on a basis
consistent with its commitment.

Future Uses of Cash

MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding have avail ableavariety of sourcesof liquidity and capital resources, bothinternal
and external, including net cash flows from operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the issuance of commercial
paper, the use of unsecured revolving credit facilities, and other sources. These sources are expected to provide funds required for
current operations, capital expenditures, debt retirements and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under which
MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding have accessto external financing depends on avariety of factors, including their
credit ratings, investors judgment of risk and conditionsintheoverall capital markets, including the condition of theutility industry.

Capital Expenditures

MidAmerican Energy hassignificant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needsarereviewed regularly by management
and may change significantly as aresult of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, impacts to customers rates;
changesin environmental and other rulesand regul ations; outcomes of regul atory proceedings, changesinincometax laws; general
business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and
materials, commodity prices; and the cost and availability of capital.
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MidAmerican Energy's historical and forecast capital expenditures, each of which exclude amounts for non-cash equity AFUDC
and other non-cash items, are as follows (in millions):

Nine-Month Periods Annual
Ended September 30, Forecast
2017 2018 2018

Wind-powered generation $ 455 $ 704 $ 1,254
Wind-powered generation repowering 272 233 284
Transmission Multi-Value Projects 18 33 52
Other 417 496 775
Total $ 1,162 $ 1,466 $ 2,365

MidAmerican Energy's forecast capital expenditures for 2018 include the following:

The construction of wind-powered generating facilities in lowa. In August 2016, the IUB issued an order approving
ratemaking principles related to MidAmerican Energy's construction of up to 2,000 MW (nominal ratings) of additional
wind-powered generating facilities expected to be placed in servicein 2017 through 2019, including 334 MW (nominal
ratings) placed in-service in 2017. The ratemaking principles establish a cost cap of $3.6 billion, including AFUDC, and
afixed rate of return on equity of 11.0% over the proposed 40-year useful lives of those facilitiesin any future lowarate
proceeding. The cost cap ensures that as long astotal costs are below the cap, the investment will be deemed prudent in
any future lowarate proceeding. Additionally, the ratemaking principles modify the revenue sharing mechanismin effect
prior to 2018. The revised sharing mechanism, which was effective January 1, 2018, will betriggered each year by actua
equity returns exceeding aweighted average return on equity for MidAmerican Energy calculated annually. Pursuant to
the change in revenue sharing, MidAmerican Energy will share 100% of the revenue in excess of this trigger with
customers. Such revenue sharing will reduce coal and nuclear generation rate base, which isintended to mitigate future
base rate increases. MidAmerican Energy expects all of these wind-powered generating facilities to qualify for 100% of
production tax credits available.

The repowering of certain existing wind-powered generating facilitiesin lowa This project entails the replacement of
significant componentsof the ol dest turbinesin MidAmerican Energy'sfleet. The energy production from such repowered
facilities is expected to qualify for 100% of the federal production tax credits available for ten years following each
facility's return to service. Under MidAmerican Energy's lowa electric tariff, federal production tax credits related to
facilities that were in-service prior to 2013 must be included in its lowa energy adjustment clause. In August 2017, the
IUB approved atariff changethat excludesfrom MidAmerican Energy's|owaenergy adjustment clause any futurefederal
production tax credits related to these repowered facilities.

Transmission MV P investments. In 2012, MidAmerican Energy started the construction of four MV Ps |located in lowa
and Illinois that were approved by the Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. When compl ete, the four MV Ps
will have added approximately 250 miles of 345 kV transmission lineto MidAmerican Energy'stransmission system and
will be owned and operated by MidAmerican Energy. As of September 30, 2018, 224 miles of these MV P transmission
lines have been placed in-service.

Remaining costs primarily relateto routine expendituresfor generation, transmission, distribution and other infrastructure
needed to serve existing and expected demand.
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In May 2018, MidAmerican Energy filed with the lUB an application for ratemaking principles related to the construction of up
to 591 MW (nominal ratings) of additional wind-powered generating facilities ("Wind XI1") expected to be placed in-service by
the end of 2020. The filing, which is subject to IUB approval, establishes a cost cap of $922 million, including AFUDC, afixed
rate of return on equity of 11.25% over the proposed 40-year useful lives of those facilities in any future lowa rate proceeding,
and maintains the revenue sharing mechanism currently in effect. The cost cap ensures that as long as total costs are below the
cap, the investment will be deemed prudent in any future lowa rate proceeding. In September 2018, MidAmerican Energy filed
with the IUB a settlement agreement signed by a majority of the parties to the ratemaking principles proceeding for Wind XII.
The settlement agreement, whichissubject to lUB approval, establishesafixed rate of return on equity of 11.0% over the proposed
40-year useful lives of those facilities in any future lowa rate proceeding and provides that all lowa retail energy benefits from
Wind XI1 will be excluded from the | owa energy adjustment clause and, instead, will reduce rate base. Additionally, the settlement
agreement modifiesthe current revenue sharing mechanism, effective January 1, 2019, such that revenue sharing will betriggered
each year by actual equity returns above athreshold calculated annually or 11%, whichever isless, and MidAmerican Energy will
share with customers 90% of the revenue in excess of the trigger, instead of the current 100% sharing. The calculated threshold
will be the year-end weighted average of equity returns for rate base as authorized via ratemaking principles proceedings and, for
remaining rate base, interest rates on 30-year single A-rated utility bond yields plus 400 basis points, with a minimum return of
9.5%. MidAmerican Energy expectsall of these wind-powered generating facilitiesto qualify for 100% of production tax credits
available.

Contractual Obligations

As of September 30, 2018, there have been no material changes outside the normal course of businessin MidAmerican Energy's
and MidAmerican Funding's contractual obligations from the information provided in Item 7 of their Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Regulatory Matters

MidAmerican Energy is subject to comprehensive regulation. Refer to "Regulatory Matters' in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's
Part I, Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for discussion regarding MidAmerican Energy's current regul atory matters.

Quad Cities Generating Station Operating Status

Exelon Generation Company, LLC ("Exelon Generation"), the operator of Quad Cities Generating Station Units 1 and 2 ("Quad
Cities Station") of which MidAmerican Energy has a 25% ownership interest, announced on June 2, 2016, its intention to shut
down Quad Cities Station on June 1, 2018, as a result of Illinois not passing adequate legislation and Quad Cities Station not
clearing the 2019-2020 PIM Interconnection, L.L.C. capacity auction. MidAmerican Energy expressed to Exelon Generation its
desirefor the continued operation of thefacility through the end of itsoperating licensein 2032 and worked with Exelon Generation
on solutions to that end. In December 2016, Illinois passed legislation creating a zero emission standard, which went into effect
June 1, 2017. The zero emission standard requires the Illinois Power Agency to purchase zero emission credits ("ZECs') and
recover the costs from certain ratepayers in Illinois, subject to certain limitations. The proceeds from the zero emission credits
will provide Exelon Generation additional revenue through 2027 as an incentive for continued operation of Quad Cities Station.
For the nuclear assetsalready in rate base, MidA merican Energy's customerswill not be charged for the subsidy, and MidAmerican
Energy will not receive additional revenue from the subsidy.

On February 14, 2017, two lawsuitswerefiled with the United States District Court for the Northern District of I1linois ("Northern
Digtrict of Illinois") against the Illinois Power Agency alleging that the state's zero emission credit program violates certain
provisions of the U.S. Constitution. Both complaints argue that the 1llinois zero emission credit program will distort the FERC's
energy and capacity market auction system of setting wholesale prices. As majority owner and operator of Quad Cities Station,
Exelon Generation intervened and filed motions to dismiss in both matters. On July 14, 2017, the Northern District of llinois
granted the motions to dismiss. On July 17, 2017, the plaintiffs filed appeals with the United States Court of Appeals for the
Seventh Circuit ("Seventh Circuit"). On May 29, 2018, the U.S. Department of Justice and the FERC filed an amicus brief
concluding federal rules do not preempt Illinois ZEC program. On September 13, 2018, the Seventh Circuit upheld the Northern
Digtrict of Illinois ruling concluding that Ilinois ZEC program does not violate the Federal Power Act and isthus constitutional .

On January 9, 2017, the Electric Power Supply Association filed two requests with the FERC seeking to expand Minimum Offer
Price Rule ("MOPR") provisions to apply to existing resources receiving zero emission credit compensation. If successful, an
expanded MOPR could result in an increased risk of Quad Cities Station not clearing in future capacity auctions and Exelon
Generation no longer receiving capacity revenues for the facility. As majority owner and operator of Quad Cities Station, Exelon
Generation has filed protests at the FERC in response to each filing. The timing of the FERC's decision with respect to both
proceedingsis currently unknown and the outcome of these mattersis currently uncertain.
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Environmental Laws and Regulations

MidAmerican Energy is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, emissions
performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardousand solid waste disposal, protected species
and other environmental mattersthat havethepotential toimpact itscurrent and futureoperations. In additiontoimposing continuing
compliance obligations and capital expenditure requirements, these laws and regulations provide regulators with the authority to
levy substantial penaltiesfor noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and regulations are
administered by the EPA and various state and local agencies. All such laws and regulations are subject to arange of interpretation,
which may ultimately beresolved by the courts. Environmental |aws and regul ations continueto evolve, and MidAmerican Energy
is unable to predict the impact of the changing laws and regulations on its operations and consolidated financial results.
MidAmerican Energy believesitisin material compliancewith all applicablelawsand regulations. Refer to "Liquidity and Capital
Resources' for discussion of MidAmerican Energy's forecast environmental -related capital expenditures.

Refer to "Environmental Laws and Regulations” in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's Part |, Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for additional
information regarding environmental laws and regulations.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting MidAmerican Energy and MidAmerican Funding, refer to Note 2
of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsin Part |, Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several years in the future. Amounts recognized on the Financial Statements based on such estimates involve numerous
assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and will likely changein the future
as additional information becomes available. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects of certain
types of regulation, derivatives, impairment of goodwill and long-lived assets, pension and other postretirement benefits, income
taxesand revenue recognition - unbilled revenue. For additional discussion of MidAmerican Energy'sand MidAmerican Funding's
critical accounting estimates, see Item 7 of their Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017. There have
been no significant changes in MidAmerican Energy's and MidAmerican Funding's assumptions regarding critical accounting
estimates since December 31, 2017.
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Nevada Power Company and its subsidiaries
Consolidated Financial Section
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PART I
Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of Nevada Power Company
Results of Review of Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Nevada Power Company and subsidiaries (" Nevada Power")
as of September 30, 2018, the related consolidated statements of operations for the three-month and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017, and of changes in shareholder's equity and cash flows for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017 and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "interim financial information"). Based on our
reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financial information
for it to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheet of Nevada Power as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in shareholder's equity, and cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our report dated
February 23, 2018, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, theinformation
set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 is fairly stated, in al material respects, in
relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

Basis for Review Results

Thisinterim financial information isthe responsibility of NevadaPower's management. We are a public accounting firm registered
with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to Nevada Power in accordance with the U.S. federal securities
laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with standards of the PCAOB. A review of interim financial information consists
principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It
is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statementstaken asawhole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP

Las Vegas, Nevada
November 2, 2018
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Regulatory assets
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net
Regulatory assets
Other assets

Total assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued interest

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions, except share data)

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Accrued property, income and other taxes

Regulatory liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt and financial and capital |ease obligations

Customer deposits
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations

Regulatory liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Other long-term liabilities
Totd liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)

Shareholder's equity:

Common stock - $1.00 stated value; 1,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive |oss, net

Total shareholder's equity

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017

$ 80 $ 57
368 238

58 59

16 28

79 44

601 426

6,830 6,877

880 941

41 35

$ 8352 $ 8,279
$ 168 $ 156
33 50

128 63

51 91

519 842

64 73

43 16

1,006 1,291

2,297 2,233

1,123 1,030

757 767

264 280

5,447 5,601

2,308 2,308

601 374
4 4

2,905 2,678

$ 8352 $ 8,279

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue $ 820 $ 819 $ 1,777 % 1,785
Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy 331 318 740 721
Operations and maintenance 146 96 344 276
Depreciation and amortization 85 77 253 231
Property and other taxes 11 10 31 29
Total operating expenses 573 501 1,368 1,257
Operating income 247 318 409 528
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (38) (44) (128) (132
Allowance for borrowed funds — 1 1 1
Allowance for equity funds 1 — 2 1
Other, net 7 4 16 16
Total other income (expense) (30) (39) (209) (114)
Income before income tax expense 217 279 300 414
Income tax expense 53 103 72 151
Net income $ 164 $ 176 $ 228 % 263

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions, except shares)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Comprehensive  Shareholder's
Shares  Amount Capital Earnings Loss, Net Equity
Balance, December 31, 2016 1,000 $ — $ 2308 $ 667 $ 3 % 2,972
Net income — — — 263 — 263
Dividends declared — — — (412) — (412)
Balance, September 30, 2017 1,000 $ — $ 2308 $ 518 $ 3 % 2,823
Balance, December 31, 2017 1,000 $ — $ 2308 % 3714 $ 4 % 2,678
Net income — — — 228 — 228
Other equity transactions — — — (€0} — ()
Balance, September 30, 2018 1,000 $ — $ 2308 $ 601 $ 4 % 2,905

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 228 $ 263
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:
Gain on marketable securities (@) —
Gain on nonrecurring items — (0]
Depreciation and amortization 253 231
Allowance for equity funds (2 (€]
Changes in regulatory assets and liabilities 75 25
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits (7) 61
Deferred energy 12 (22)
Amortization of deferred energy 13 13
Other, net 9 (@)
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and other assets (138) (125)
Inventories 1 6
Accrued property, income and other taxes, net 54 11
Accounts payable and other liabilities (1D 9
Net cash flows from operating activities 436 469
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (203) (202)
Acquisitions — (77)
Other, net 1 4
Net cash flows from investing activities (202) (275)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt 573 91
Repayments of long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations (836) (86)
Dividends paid — (412)
Net cash flows from financing activities (263) (407)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents 21 (213)
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 66 290
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 87 $ 77

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NEVADA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) General

Nevada Power Company, together with its subsidiaries ("Nevada Power"), isawholly owned subsidiary of NV Energy, Inc. ("NV
Energy"), a holding company that also owns Sierra Pacific Power Company ("Sierra Pacific') and certain other subsidiaries.
Nevada Power is a United States regulated electric utility company serving retail customers, including residential, commercial
and industrial customers, primarily in the Las Vegas, North Las Vegas, Henderson and adjoining areas. NV Energy is an indirect
wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company ("BHE"). BHE is a holding company based in Des Moines,
lowaand is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway").

Theunaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission'srules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financia
Statementscontain all adjustments (consi sting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for thefair presentation
of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018 and for the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017. The Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive |ncome have been omitted as net income egquals
comprehensive income for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017. The results of operations for
the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the
full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP regquires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the
estimatesused in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Nevada Power's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017 describes the most significant
accounting policies used in the preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant
changes in Nevada Power's assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the nine-month period
ended September 30, 2018.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, which creates FASB ASC Topic 842, "Leases' and supersedes Topic 840
"Leases." This guidance increases transparency and comparability among entities by recording lease assets and lease liabilities
on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. A lessee should recognize in the balance sheet a
liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for
the lease term. The recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from alease by alessee have
not significantly changed from previous guidance. During 2018, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the implementation
guidance and provided optional transition practical expedients for ASU No. 2016-02 including ASU No. 2018-01 that allows
companies to forgo evaluating existing land easementsif they were not previously accounted for under ASC Topic 840, "L eases"
and ASU No. 2018-11 allowing companiesto apply the new guidance at the adoption date with the cumulative-effect adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings recognized in the period of adoption. This guidance is effective for interim and annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted, and isrequired to be adopted using amodified
retrospective approach. Nevada Power plans to adopt this guidance effective January 1, 2019 and is currently in the process of
evaluating the impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

3) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, which amends FASB ASC Subtopic 230-10, " Statement of Cash Flows
- Overdl." The amendments in this guidance require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the
total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents. Amounts
generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivaents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of -period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. Nevada Power adopted
this guidance January 1, 2018.
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Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in money market mutual funds, United States Treasury Bills and other investments
with amaturity of three months or |esswhen purchased. Cash and cash equivalents exclude amountswhere availability isrestricted
by legal requirements, loan agreements or other contractual provisions. Restricted cash and cash equivalents as of September 30,
2018 and December 31, 2017, consist of funds restricted by the Public Utilities Commission of Nevada ("PUCN") for a certain
renewable energy contract. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents as of
September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, as presented in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows is outlined below and
disaggregated by the line items in which they appear on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 80 $ 57
Restricted cash and cash equivalents included in other current assets 7 9
Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 87 $ 66
4) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):
As of
Depreciable September 30, December 31,
Life 2018 2017
Utility plant:
Generation 30-55years  $ 3702 $ 3,707
Distribution 20 - 65 years 3,373 3,314
Transmission 45 - 70 years 1,864 1,860
General and intangible plant 5-65years 820 793
Utility plant 9,759 9,674
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (3,026) (2,871)
Utility plant, net 6,733 6,803
Other non-regulated, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization 45 years 1 1
Plant, net 6,734 6,804
Construction work-in-progress 96 73
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 6,830 $ 6,877

During 2017, NevadaPower revised itsel ectric depreciationsrates effective January 2018 based ontheresults of anew depreciation
study, the most significant impact of which was shorter estimated useful lives at the Navajo Generating Station and longer average
service lives for various other utility plant groups. The net effect of these changes will increase depreciation and amortization
expense by $7 million annually, or $5 million for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018, based on depreciable plant
balances at the time of the change.
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(5) Regulatory Matters
Deferred Energy

Nevada statutes permit regul ated utilitiesto adopt deferred energy accounting procedures. Theintent of these proceduresisto ease
the effect on customers of fluctuationsin the cost of purchased natural gas, fuel and electricity and are subject to annual prudency
review by the PUCN. Under deferred energy accounting, to the extent actual fuel and purchased power costs exceed fuel and
purchased power costs recoverable through current rates that excess is not recorded as a current expense on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations but rather isdeferred and recorded asaregulatory asset on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Conversely,
aregulatory liability is recorded to the extent fuel and purchased power costs recoverable through current rates exceed actual fuel
and purchased power costs. These excess amounts are reflected in quarterly adjustments to rates and recorded as cost of fuel and
energy in future time periods.

Regulatory Rate Review

In June 2017, Nevada Power filed an electric regulatory rate review with the PUCN. The filing supported an annual revenue
increase of $29 million, or 2%, but requested no incremental annual revenue relief. In December 2017, the PUCN issued an order
whichreduced Nevada Power'srevenue requirement by $26 million and requires Nevada Power to share 50% of regul atory earnings
above 9.7%. As a result of the order, Nevada Power recorded expense of $28 million in December 2017 primarily due to the
reduction of aregulatory asset to return to customers revenue collected for costs not incurred. The new rates were effective on
February 15, 2018. In January 2018, Nevada Power filed a petition for clarification of certain findings and directivesin the order
and intervening parties filed motionsfor reconsideration. The PUCN has not yet ruled on the filed motions. Nevada Power cannot
predict the timing or ultimate outcome of the PUCN rulings.

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("2017 Tax Reform") enacted significant changes to the Internal Revenue Code, including, among
other things, areduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%. In February 2018, Nevada Power made
afiling with the PUCN proposing a tax rate reduction rider for the lower annual income tax expense anticipated to result from
2017 Tax Reform for 2018 and beyond. The filing supports an annual rate reduction of $59 million. In March 2018, the PUCN
issued an order approving the rate reduction proposed by Nevada Power. The new rates were effective April 1, 2018. The order
extended the procedural schedule to allow parties additional discovery relevant to 2017 Tax Reform and a hearing was held in
July 2018. In September 2018, the PUCN issued an order directing Nevada Power to record the amorti zation of any excessprotected
accumulated deferred income tax arising from the 2017 Tax Reform as aregulatory liability effective January 1, 2018.

Chapter 704B Applications

Chapter 704B of the NevadaRevised Statutesallowsretail el ectric customerswith an average annual 1oad of onemegawatt ("MW")
or moreto filewith the PUCN an application to purchase energy from alternative providers of anew electric resource and become
distribution only service customers. On a case-by-case basis, the PUCN will assess the application and may deny or grant the
application subject to conditions, including paying an impact fee, paying on-going charges and receiving approva for specific
aternative energy providers and terms. The impact fee and on-going charges are assessed to aleviate the burden on other Nevada
customers for the applicant's share of previousy committed investments and long-term renewabl e contracts and are set at alevel
designed such that the remaining customers are not subjected to increased costs.

In October 2016, Wynn Las Vegas, LLC ("Wynn"), became adistribution only service customer and started procuring energy from
another energy supplier. In April 2017, Wynn filed a motion with the PUCN seeking relief from the January 2016 order that
established the impact fee that was paid in September 2016 and requested the PUCN adopt an alternative impact fee and revise
on-going charges associated with retirement of assets and high cost renewable contracts. In September 2018, the PUCN granted
relief requiring Nevada Power to credit $3 million as an offset against Wynn's remaining impact fee obligation. In October 2018,
Wynn elected to pay the net present value lump sum of its Renewable Base Tariff Energy Rate obligation of $2 million, net of the
credit of $3 million. The PUCN ordered Nevada Power to establish a regulatory liability and amortize the lump sum payment
amount in equal monthly installments through December 2022.
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In November 2016, Caesars Enterprise Service ("Caesars"), a customer of Nevada Power, filed an application with the PUCN to
purchase energy from alternative providers of anew electric resource and become a distribution only service customer of Nevada
Power. In March 2017, the PUCN approved the application allowing Caesarsto purchase energy from alternative providers subject
to conditions, including paying an impact fee. In March 2017, Caesars provided notice that it intends to pay the impact fee and
proceed with purchasing energy from alternative providers. In July 2017, Caesars made the required compliance filings and, in
September 2017, the PUCN issued an order allowing Caesarsto acquire el ectric energy and ancillary servicesfrom another energy
supplier and become a distribution only service customer of Nevada Power. In February 2018, Caesars became adistribution only
service customer and started procuring energy from another energy supplier. Following the PUCN's order from March 2017,
Caesars will pay an impact fee of $44 million in 72 equal monthly payments.

In June 2018, Station Casinos LLC ("Station™), a customer of Nevada Power, filed an application with the PUCN to purchase
energy from alternative providers of a new electric resource and become a distribution only service customer of Nevada Power.
In October 2018, the PUCN approved a stipulation allowing Station to purchase energy from alternative providers subject to
conditions, including paying an impact fee of $15 million.

(6) Recent Financing Transactions
Long-Term Debt

In April 2018, Nevada Power issued $575 million of its 2.75% General and Refunding Mortgage Notes, Series BB, due April
2020. Nevada Power used a portion of the net proceedsto repay all of Nevada Power's $325 million 6.50% General and Refunding
Mortgage Notes, Series O, maturing in May 2018. In August 2018, Nevada Power used the remaining net proceeds, together with
available cash, to repay all of Nevada Power's $500 million 6.50% General and Refunding Mortgage Notes, Series S, maturing
in August 2018.

Credit Facilities

InApril 2018, Nevada Power amended and restated its existing $400 million secured credit facility, expiring June 2020, extending
the expiration date to June 2021 and reducing from two to one, the available one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.

(7) Income Taxes
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

2017 Tax Reform impacts many areas of income tax law. The most material items include the reduction of the federal corporate
tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, the elimination of the deduction for production activities and limitations on
bonus depreciation for utility property.

In December 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 118 to assist in theimplementation
process of 2017 Tax Reform by allowing for calculations to be classified as provisional and subject to remeasurement. There are
three different classifications for the accounting: (1) completed, (2) not complete but reasonably estimable or (3) not complete
and amountsare not reasonably estimable. NevadaPower hasrecorded theimpactsof 2017 Tax Reform and believesall theimpacts
to be complete with the exception of interpretations of the bonus depreciation rules. Nevada Power has determined the amounts
recorded and the interpretations relating to this items to be provisional and subject to remeasurement during the measurement
period upon obtaining the necessary additional information to compl ete the accounting. Nevada Power believesitsinterpretations
for bonus depreciation to be reasonable, however, as the guidance is clarified estimates may change. Nevada Power recorded a
current tax benefit and deferred tax expense of $12 million during the three-month period ended September 30, 2018 following
clarified bonus depreciation guidance. As a result of 2017 Tax Reform and Nevada Power's regulatory nature, Nevada Power
reduced the associated deferred income tax liabilities $5 million and increased regulatory liabilities by the same amount. The
accounting will be completed by December 2018.
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A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate applicable to income before income tax
expenseisasfollows:

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Federal statutory income tax rate 21% 35% 21% 35%
Nondeductible expenses 3 — 3 —
Effects of ratemaking 1 — — —
Other Q) 2 — 1
Effective income tax rate 24% 37% 24% 36%

(8) Employee Benefit Plans

Nevada Power is a participant in benefit plans sponsored by NV Energy. The NV Energy Retirement Plan includes a qualified
pension plan ("Qualified Pension Plan") and a supplemental executive retirement plan and a restoration plan (collectively,
"Non-Qualified Pension Plans') that provide pension benefits for eligible employees. The NV Energy Comprehensive Welfare
Benefit and Cafeteria Plan provides certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible retirees ("Other
Postretirement Plans') on behalf of Nevada Power. Nevada Power contributed $19 million to the Qualified Pension Plan and
$1 million to the Non-Qualified Pension Plans for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018. Amounts attributable to
Nevada Power were allocated from NV Energy based upon the current, or in the case of retirees, previous, employment location.
Offsetting regulatory assets and liabilities have been recorded related to the amounts not yet recognized as a component of net
periodic benefit coststhat will beincluded in regulated rates. Net periodic benefit costs not included in regul ated rates are included
in accumul ated other comprehensive loss, net.

Amounts receivable from (payable to) NV Energy are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and consist of the following
(in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017

Qualified Pension Plan:

Other long-term liabilities $ 4 % (23)
Non-Qualified Pension Plans:

Other current ligbilities (D) Q)

Other long-term liabilities (20 (10)

Other Postretirement Plans:
Other assets 1 —
Other long-term liabilities —

=
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9) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of Nevada Power's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. Nevada Power has various financia
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

* Level 1— Inputsare unadjusted quoted pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities that Nevada Power has
the ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2— Inputsinclude quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputsthat are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

* Level 3— Unobservable inputs reflect Nevada Power's judgments about the assumptions market participants would use
in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. Nevada Power devel ops these inputs based on the best
information available, including its own data.

The following table presents Nevada Power's assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured
at fair value on arecurring basis (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As of September 30, 2018
Assets:
Commodity derivatives $ — 8 — $ 1 3% 1
Money market mutual funds'® 67 - - 67
Investment funds 2 — — 2

$ 69 $ — $ 13 70
Liabilities - commodity derivatives $ — $ — 3 8 $ (8)
As of December 31, 2017
Assets - investment funds $ 2 $ — 3 — % 2
Liabilities - commodity derivatives $ — 3 — 3 3) $ 3)
(0] Amountsareincluded in cash and cash equival ents on the Consolidated Bal ance Sheets. Thefair value of thesemoney market mutual fundsapproximates

cost.
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Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at estimated fair
value unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When
available, the fair value of derivative contractsis estimated using unadjusted quoted pricesfor identical contractsin the market in
which Nevada Power transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, Nevada Power uses forward price
curves. Forward price curves represent Nevada Power's estimates of the prices at which abuyer or seller could contract today for
delivery or settlement at future dates. Nevada Power basesitsforward price curvesuponinternally developed models, with internal
and external fundamental datainputs. Market price quotationsfor certain electricity and natural gastrading hubs are not asreadily
obtainable due to marketsthat are not active. Given that limited market data existsfor these contracts, Nevada Power usesforward
price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading hubs that are based on
unobservable inputs. The model incorporates a mid-market pricing convention (the mid-point price between bid and ask prices)
asapractical expedient for valuing its assets and liabilities measured and reported at fair value. The determination of thefair value
for derivative contracts not only includes counterparty risk, but also the impact of Nevada Power's nonperformance risk on its
liahilities, which as of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, had an immaterial impact to the fair value of its derivative
contracts. As such, Nevada Power considersits derivative contracts to be valued using Level 3inputs.

Nevada Power'sinvestmentsin money market mutual funds and equity securitiesare stated at fair value. When available, areadily
observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market is used to record the fair value.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of Nevada Power's commodity derivative assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on arecurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Beginning balance $ 9 $ 4 $ 3 $ 14
Changesin fair value recognized in regul atory assets 2 (1) (6) 3
Settlements — 1 2 13
Ending balance $ @ $ 4 $ @ $ (4

Nevada Power'slong-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Thefair value of Nevada Power's long-term
debt is a Level 2 fair value measurement and has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the
present value of future cash flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturitieswith similar credit risks. The carrying
value of NevadaPower'svariable-ratel ong-term debt approximatesfair val ue because of thefrequent repricing of theseinstruments

at market rates. The following table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of Nevada Power's long-term debt
(in millions):

As of September 30, 2018 As of December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt $ 231 $ 2653 $ 2600 $ 3,088
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(10) Commitments and Contingencies
Environmental Laws and Regulations

Nevada Power is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio
standards, emissions performance standards, climate change, coa combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste
disposal, protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact Nevada Power's current and future
operations. Nevada Power believesit isin material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Legal Matters

Nevada Power isparty to avariety of legal actionsarising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffsoccasionally seek punitive
or exemplary damages. Nevada Power does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results.

(11) Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Adoption

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, which created FASB ASC Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers' ("ASC 606") and superseded ASC Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition." The guidance replaced industry-specific
guidance and established a single five-step model to identify and recognize revenue from contracts with customers (" Customer
Revenue"). The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Following the issuance of ASU No. 2014-09, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the
implementation guidance for ASU No. 2014-09 but did not change the core principl e of the guidance. Nevada Power adopted this
guidance for all applicable contracts as of January 1, 2018 under a modified retrospective method and the adoption did not have
acumulative effect impact at the date of initial adoption.

Customer Revenue

Nevada Power recognizes revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or servicesto customersin an amount that reflects
the consideration to which Nevada Power expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Nevada Power records
sales, franchise and excise taxes collected directly from customers and remitted directly to the taxing authorities on a net basis on
the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Substantialy all of Nevada Power's Customer Revenue is derived from tariff based sales arrangements approved by various
regulatory bodies. Thesetariff based revenuesare mainly comprised of energy, transmission and di stribution and have performance
obligations to deliver energy products and services to customers which are satisfied over time as energy is delivered or services
are provided. Other revenue consists primarily of amounts not considered Customer Revenue within ASC 606 and revenue
recoghized in accordance with ASC 840, "L eases".

Revenuerecognized isequal to what NevadaPower hastheright toinvoiceasit corresponds directly with the valueto the customer
of Nevada Power's performance to date and includes billed and unbilled amounts. As of September 30, 2018 and December 31,
2017, accounts receivables, net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets relate substantially to Customer Revenue, including unbilled
revenue of $178 million and $111 million, respectively. Payments for amounts billed are generally due from the customer within
30 days of hilling. Rates charged for energy products and services are established by regulators or contractual arrangements that
establish the transaction price as well asthe allocation of price amongst the separate performance obligations. When preliminary
regulated rates are permitted to be billed prior to final approval by the applicable regulator, certain revenue collected may be
subject to refund and aliability for estimated refundsis accrued.
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The following table summarizes Nevada Power's revenue by customer class for the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 (in millions):

Three-Month Period Nine-Month Period
Ended September 30,  Ended September 30,

2018 2018
Customer Revenue:
Retail:

Residential $ 484 3 989
Commercial 135 340
Industrial 164 351
Other 7 18
Total fully bundled 790 1,698
Distribution only service 9 24
Totd retail 799 1,722
Wholesale, transmission and other 15 38
Total Customer Revenue 814 1,760
Other revenue 6 17
Total revenue $ 820 $ 1,777

Contract Assets and Liabilities

In the event one of the parties to a contract has performed before the other, Nevada Power would recognize a contract asset or
contract liability depending on the relationship between Nevada Power's performance and the customer's payment. As of
September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, there were no contract assets or contract liabilities recorded on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
General

Nevada Power's revenues and operating income are subject to fluctuations during the year due to impacts that seasonal weather,
rate changes, and customer usage patterns have on demand for electric energy and resources. Nevada Power isasummer peaking
utility experiencing its highest retail energy sales in response to the demand for air conditioning. The variations in energy usage
dueto varying weather, customer growth and other energy usage patterns, including energy efficiency and conservation measures,
necessitates a continual balancing of loads and resources and purchases and sales of energy under short- and long-term energy
supply contracts. As aresult, the prudent management and optimization of available resources has adirect effect on the operating
and financial performance of Nevada Power. Additionally, the timely recovery of purchased power, fuel costs and other costs and
the ability to earn a fair return on investments through rates are essential to the operating and financial performance of Nevada
Power.

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of Nevada Power during the periods included herein. Explanationsinclude management's best
estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion should be read in conjunction with Nevada
Power's historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financia Statementsin Part |, Item 1
of this Form 10-Q. Nevada Power's actual results in the future could differ significantly from the historical results.
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Results of Operations for the Third Quarter and First Nine Months of 2018 and 2017
Overview

Net income for the third quarter of 2018 was $164 million, a decrease of $12 million, or 7%, compared to 2017 primarily dueto
$50 million of higher operations and maintenance expense, mainly due to an accrual for earnings sharing established in 2018 as
part of the Nevada Power 2017 regul atory ratereview and increased political activity expenses, $12 million of lower utility margin,
primarily dueto lower average retail ratesincluding rate impacts related to the tax rate reduction rider as aresult of the Tax Cuts
and JobsAct ("2017 Tax Reform"), and $8 million in higher depreciation and amortization, primarily due to various regulatory-
directed amortizations established in the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review, partially offset by a decrease in income tax
expense of $50 million, primarily from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform, and $6 million of lower
interest expense on long-term debt.

Net income for the first nine months of 2018 was $228 million, a decrease of $35 million, or 13%, compared to 2017 primarily
due to $68 million of higher operations and maintenance expense, mainly due to an accrual for earnings sharing established in
2018 as part of the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review and increased political activity expenses, $27 million of lower
utility margin, primarily due to lower average retail rates including rate impacts related to the tax rate reduction rider as a result
of 2017 Tax Reform, and a $22 million increase in depreciation and amortization, primarily due to various regulatory-directed
amortizations established in the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review, partially offset by a decrease in income tax expense
of $79 million, primarily from alower federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform.

Non-GAAP Financial Measure

Management utilizes various key financial measures that are prepared in accordance with GAAP, aswell as non-GAAPfinancia
measures such as, utility margin, to help evaluate results of operations. Utility margin is calculated as electric operating revenue
less cost of fuel and energy, which are captions presented on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Nevada Power's cost of fuel and energy are directly recovered from its customers through regulatory recovery mechanisms and
asaresult, changesin Nevada Power's revenue are comparabl e to changes in such expenses. As such, management believes utility
margin more appropriately and concisely explains profitability rather than a discussion of revenue and cost of sales separately.
M anagement believesthe presentation of utility margin provides meaningful and valuableinsight into theinformation management
considers important to running the business and a measure of comparability to othersin the industry.

Utility margin is not ameasure calculated in accordance with GAAP and should be viewed as a supplement to and not a substitute
for operating income which is the most comparable financial measure prepared in accordance with GAAP. The following table
provides areconciliation of utility margin to operating income (in millions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Utility margin:
Operating revenue $ 80 $ 89 $ 1 —% $ 1,777 $ 178 $ (B8 —%
Cost of fuel and energy 331 318 13 4 740 721 19 3
Utility margin 489 501 12 (2 1,037 1,064 27 (3
Operations and maintenance 146 96 50 52 344 276 68 25
Depreciation and amortization 85 77 8 10 253 231 22 10
Property and other taxes 11 10 1 10 31 29 2 7
Operating income $ 247 $ 318 $ (7]) (220 $ 409 $ 528 $ (1190 (23
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A comparison of Nevada Power's key operating resultsis as follows:

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Utility margin (in millions):
Operating revenue $ 80 $ 89 $ 1 —% $1777 $1785 $ B —%
Cost of fuel and energy 331 318 13 4 740 721 19 3
Utility margin $ 48 $ 501 $ (120 (2 $ 1037 $ 1064 $ (27) (3
GWh sold:
Residential 4,213 3,899 314 8% 8,299 7,899 400 5%
Commercia 1,568 1,517 51 3 3,759 3,669 90 2
Industrial 1,631 1,783 (152) (9 4,281 4,870 (589) (12)
Other 61 60 1 2 157 154 3 2
Total fully bundled® 7473 7,259 214 3 16496 16,592 (96) (1)
Distribution only service 775 617 158 26 1,938 1,367 571 42
Totd retail 8,248 7,876 372 5 18,434 17,959 475 3
Wholesale 53 59 (6) (10) 181 214 (33) (15)
Total GWh sold 8,301 7,935 366 5 18,615 18,173 442 2
Average number of retail customers (in
thousands):
Residential 828 813 15 2% 823 809 14 2%
Commercia 108 106 2 2 107 106 1 1
Industrial 2 2 — — 2 2 — -
Total 938 921 17 2 932 917 15 2
Average per MWh:
Revenue - fully bundled® $105.82 $109.85 $(4.03) (4% $102.93 $104.06 $(1.13) ()%
Total cost of energy® $ 4193 $ 4246 $(053) (L)% $ 4414 $ 4180 $234 6%
Heating degree days — — — — % 839 791 48 6 %
Cooling degree days 2,580 2,319 261 11% 4,072 3,808 264 7%
Sources of energy (GWh)®:
Natura gas 5,282 4,592 690 15% 11,295 10,338 957 9%
Coadl 403 367 36 10 891 1,182 (291) (25)
Renewables 20 19 1 5 56 57 o @
Total energy generated 5,705 4,978 727 15 12,242 11,577 665 6
Energy purchased 2,214 2,500 (286) (11) 5,209 5,665 (456) (8)
Tota 7,919 7,478 441 6 17,451 17,242 209 1
* Not meaningful
D Fully bundled includes sales to customers for combined energy, transmission and distribution services.
2 The average total cost of energy per MWh includes the cost of fuel, purchased power and deferrals and does not include other costs and excludes - and

39 GWhof coa and - and 481 GWh of gasgenerated energy that ispurchased at cost by related partiesfor thethird quarter of 2018 and 2017, respectively.
Theaveragetotal cost of energy per MWh includesthe cost of fuel, purchased power and deferrals and does not include other costs and excludes 93 and
226 GWh of coal and 1,043 and 1,631 GWh of gas generated energy that is purchased at cost by related parties for the first nine months of 2018 and
2017, respectively.

3 GWh amounts are net of energy used by the related generating facilities.
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Utility margin decreased $12 million, or 2%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto:
«  $23millionin lower retail rates due to the tax rate reduction rider as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform;
*  $15million dueto lower retail rates asaresult of the 2017 regulatory rate review with rates effective February 2018 and

*  $3millioninlower commercial andindustria retail revenuefrom customers purchasing energy from alternative providers
and becoming distribution only service customers.

The decrease in utility margin was offset by:
e $15 million in higher residential volumes primarily from the impacts of weather;
e $4million dueto residential customer growth;

*  $3millionin higher other revenue primarily from impact fees and revenue relating to customers becoming distribution
only service customers;

e $2millionin higher energy efficiency program rate revenue, which is offset in operating and maintenance expense and
*  $2million from higher transmission revenue.
Operations and maintenance increased $50 million, or 52%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to an

accrual for earnings sharing established in 2018 as part of the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review and higher political
activity expenses.

Depreciation and amortization increased $8 million, or 10%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to
various regulatory-directed amortizations and increased depreciation expense as a result of the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory
rate review.

Other income (expense) is favorable $9 million, or 23%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to lower
interest expense on long-term debt and higher interest income.

Income tax expense decreased $50 million, or 49%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017. The effective tax rate was
24% in 2018 and 37% in 2017. The decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily due to 2017 Tax Reform, which reduced the
United States federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, partially offset by an increase in
nondeductible expenses.
Utility margin decreased $27 million, or 3%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to:

$39 millionin lower retail rates due to the tax rate reduction rider as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform;

e $23 millionin lower retail rates as aresult of the 2017 regulatory rate review with rates effective February 2018 and

*  $8millioninlower commercia andindustria retail revenuefrom customers purchasing energy from alternative providers
and becoming distribution only service customers.

The decrease in utility margin was offset by:
e $17 million in higher residential volumes primarily from the impacts of weather;
e $8million dueto residentia customer growth;

*  $7 millionin higher other revenue primarily from impact fees and revenue relating to customers becoming distribution
only service customers and

e $3millionin higher energy efficiency program rate revenue, which is offset in operating and maintenance expense.
Operations and maintenance increased $68 million, or 25%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to

an accrual for earnings sharing established in 2018 as part of the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory rate review and higher political
activity expenses.

Depreciation and amortization increased $22 million, or 10%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due

to various regul atory-directed amortizations and increased depreciation expense as a result of the Nevada Power 2017 regulatory
rate review.
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Other income (expense) isfavorable $5 million, or 4%, for thefirst nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto lower
interest expense on long-term debt.

Income tax expense decreased $79 million, or 52%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017. The effectivetax rate was
24% in 2018 and 36% in 2017.The decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily due to 2017 Tax Reform, which reduced the
United States federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, partially offset by an increase in
nondeductible expenses.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2018, Nevada Power's total net liquidity was as follows (in millions):

Cash and cash equivalents $ 80
Credit facility 400
Total net liquidity $ 480
Credit facility: -
Maturity date 2021

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $486 million and
$469 million, respectively. Increases were due to lower federal tax payments and increased collections from customers due to
higher deferred energy rates, partially offset by impact fees received in 2017, higher payments for operating costs and higher
contributions to the pension plan.

Nevada Power's income tax cash flows benefited in 2017 and 2016 from 50% bonus depreciation on qualifying assets placed in
service and from investment tax credits earned on qualifying solar projects. In December 2017, 2017 Tax Reform was enacted
which, among other items, reduces the federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, eliminated bonus
depreciation onqualifyingregulated utility assetsacquired after December 31 and eliminated thedeductionfor production activities,
but did not impact investment tax credits. Nevada Power believesfor qualifying assets acquired on or before December 31, bonus
depreciation will remain available for 2018 and 2019. In February 2018, Nevada Power made a filing with the PUCN proposing
atax ratereduction rider for thelower annual incometax expense anticipated to result from 2017 Tax Reform for 2018 and beyond.
Thefiling supported an annual ratereduction of $59 million. In March 2018, the PUCN issued an order approving therate reduction
proposed by Nevada Power. The new rates were effective April 1, 2018. The order extended the procedural schedule to allow
parties additional discovery relevant to 2017 Tax Reform and a hearing was held in July 2018. Nevada Power expects lower
revenue collections and income tax payments as well as lower bonus depreciation benefits compared to 2017 as aresult of 2017
Tax Reform and related regulatory treatment. Nevada Power does not expect 2017 Tax Reform and related regulatory treatment
to have amaterial adverse impact on its cash flows, subject to actual regulatory outcomes. The timing of Nevada Power's income
tax cash flows from period to period can be significantly affected by the estimated federal income tax payment methods and
assumptions for each payment date.

Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $(202) million and
$(275) million, respectively. The change was primarily due to the acquisition of the remaining 25% in the Silverhawk generating
station in 2017.

Financing Activities

Net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $(263) million and
$(407) million, respectively. The change was due to greater proceeds from issuance of long-term debt in 2018 and dividends paid
to NV Energy, Inc. of $412 million in 2017 compared to no dividends paid in 2018, partially offset by higher repayments of long-
term debt in 2018.
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Ability to Issue Debt

Nevada Power's ability to issue debt is primarily impacted by its financing authority from the PUCN. Following the April 2018
issuance of $575 million of general and refunding mortgage securities, Nevada Power has financing authority from the PUCN
consisting of the ability to: (1) issue new long-term debt securities of up to $1.3 billion; (2) refinance up to $656 million of long-
term debt securities; and (3) maintain a revolving credit facility of up to $1.3 billion. Nevada Power's revolving credit facility
contains afinancial maintenance covenant which Nevada Power was in compliance with as of September 30, 2018.

Future Uses of Cash

Nevada Power has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash
flowsfrom operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the use of itssecured revolving credit facility, capital contributions
and other sources. Thesesourcesareexpectedto providefundsrequired for current operations, capital expenditures, debt retirements
and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under which Nevada Power has access to external financing depends
on avariety of factors, including Nevada Power's credit ratings, investors' judgment of risk and conditions in the overall capital
markets, including the condition of the utility industry.

Capital Expenditures

Nevada Power has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and
may change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, impacts to customers' rates;
changesin environmental and other rulesand regul ations; outcomes of regul atory proceedings,; changesinincometax laws; general
business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and
materials; commaodity prices; and the cost and availability of capital. Prudently incurred expendituresfor compliance-related items
such as pollution control technologies, replacement generation and associated operating costs are generally incorporated into
Nevada Power's regulated retail rates. Expenditures for certain assets may ultimately include acquisition of existing assets.

Nevada Power's historical and forecast capital expenditures, each of which exclude amounts for non-cash equity AFUDC and
other non-cash items are as follows (in millions):

Nine-Month Periods Annual
Ended September 30, Forecast
2017 2018 2018
Distribution 41 93 155
Transmission system investment 6 6 19
Other 155 104 157
Tota $ 202 $ 203 $ 331

Nevada Power'sforecast capital expendituresinclude investmentsrel ated to operating projectsthat consist of routine expenditures
for transmission, distribution, generation and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand.

Contractual Obligations

As of September 30, 2018, there have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations
from the information provided in Item 7 of Nevada Power's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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Regulatory Matters

Nevada Power is subject to comprehensive regulation. Refer to "Regulatory Matters' in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's Part |1,
Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for discussion regarding Nevada Power's current regulatory matters.

Integrated Resource Plan ("IRP")

In June 2018, Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific filed with the PUCN ajoint application for approval of a2019-2038 Triennial IRP,
2019-2021 Action Plan, and 2019-2021 Energy Supply Plan ("ESP"). As part of the filings, the Nevada Utilities seek the PUCN
authorization to add 1,001 MW of renewable energy and 100 MW of energy storage capacity. The Nevada Utilities are requesting
to achieve with power purchase agreements from six new solar generating resources, three battery storage systems, transmission
network upgrades and the conditional early retirement of North Valmy Unit 1 generating station. The agreements are conditional
upon voters not approving the ballot measure on energy choice in November 2018.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

NevadaPower issubject tofederal, stateandlocal lawsand regulationsregarding air and water quality, RPS, emissionsperformance
standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal, protected species and other
environmental matters that have the potential to impact Nevada Power's current and future operations. In addition to imposing
continuing compliance obligations and capital expenditure requirements, these laws and regulations provide regulators with the
authority to levy substantial penalties for noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and
regulations are administered by the EPA and various state and local agencies. All such laws and regulations are subject to arange
of interpretation, which may ultimately be resolved by the courts. Environmental laws and regulations continue to evolve, and
Nevada Power is unable to predict the impact of the changing laws and regulations on its operations and consolidated financial
results. Nevada Power believesitisin material compliancewith all applicablelawsand regulations. Refer to "Liquidity and Capital
Resources' for discussion of Nevada Power's forecasted environmental -related capital expenditures.

Refer to "Environmental Laws and Regulations’ in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's Part |, Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for additional
information regarding environmental laws and regulations.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For adiscussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting Nevada Power, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statementsin Nevada Power's Part |, Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several yearsin the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimatesinvolve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and will likely change
in the future as additional information becomes available. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects
of certaintypesof regulation, derivatives, impairment of long-lived assets, incometaxesand revenue recognition - unbilled revenue.
For additional discussion of Nevada Power's critical accounting estimates, see Item 7 of Nevada Power's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017. There have been no significant changes in Nevada Power's assumptions
regarding critical accounting estimates since December 31, 2017.
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Sierra Pacific Power Company and its subsidiaries
Consolidated Financial Section
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PART I
Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of Sierra Pacific Power Company
Results of Review of Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Sierra Pacific Power Company and subsidiaries ("Sierra
Pecific") as of September 30, 2018, the related consolidated statements of operations for the three-month and nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and of changes in shareholder's equity and cash flows for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017 and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "interim financial information"). Based on our
reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financial information
for it to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheet of Sierra Pacific as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in shareholder's equity, and cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our report dated
February 23, 2018, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, theinformation
set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 is fairly stated, in al material respects, in
relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

Basis for Review Results

Thisinterim financial information isthe responsibility of SierraPacific's management. We are a public accounting firm registered
with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to Sierra Pecific in accordance with the U.S. federal securities
laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with standards of the PCAOB. A review of interim financial information consists
principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It
is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statementstaken asawhole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP

Las Vegas, Nevada
November 2, 2018
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SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Regulatory assets
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net
Regulatory assets
Other assets

Total assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued interest

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions, except share data)

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Accrued property, income and other taxes

Regulatory liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt and financial and capital |ease obligations

Customer deposits
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations

Regulatory liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)

Shareholder's equity:

Common stock - $3.75 stated value, 20,000,000 shares authorized and 1,000 issued and

outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net

Total shareholder's equity

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017

$ 71 % 4
106 112

53 49

8 32

32 17

270 214

2,938 2,892

293 300

15 7

$ 3516 $ 3,413
$ 8 $ 92
11 14

13 10

32 19

2 2

19 15

25 12

186 164

1,153 1,152

489 481

333 330

107 114

2,268 2,241

1,111 1,111

138 62
©0) €

1,248 1,172

$ 3516 $ 3,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

Operating revenue:
Regulated electric
Regulated natural gas

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Cost of fuel and energy
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale
Operations and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Property and other taxes
Total operating expenses

Operating income

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Allowance for borrowed funds
Allowance for equity funds
Other, net
Total other income (expense)

Income before income tax expense
Income tax expense
Net income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(Amountsin millions)

Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2018 2017
$ 225 $ 215 $ 575 $ 534
14 15 74 66

239 230 649 600

% 76 245 193

4 4 35 26

53 41 140 122

30 29 89 85

6 6 18 18

183 156 527 444

56 74 122 156

(12) (1) (33) (33)

— 1 1 1

1 1 3 2

3 3 8 5

(8) (6) (21) (25)

48 68 101 131

13 24 25 46

$ B $ 4 3 76 $ 85




SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY (Unaudited)

(Amountsin millions, except shares)

Accumulated

Additional Retained Other Total
Common Stock Paid-in Earnings Comprehensive  Shareholder's

Shares  Amount Capital (Deficit) Loss, Net Equity
Balance, December 31, 2016 1,000 $ — $ 1111 $ 2 % @ % 1,108
Net income — — — 85 — 85
Dividends declared — — — 5) — 5)
Balance, September 30, 2017 1,000 $ — $ 1111 $ 8 $ 1 $ 1,188
Balance, December 31, 2017 1,000 $ — $ 1111 $ 62 $ 1@ % 1,172
Net income — — — 76 — 76
Balance, September 30, 2018 1,000 $ — $ 1,111 $ 138 $ 1) $ 1,248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amountsin millions)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Allowance for equity funds
Changes in regulatory assets and liabilities

Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits

Deferred energy

Amortization of deferred energy

Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and other assets
Inventories
Accrued property, income and other taxes, net
Accounts payable and other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Repayments of long-term debt and financial and capital lease obligations

Dividends paid
Net cash flows from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017

76 85
89 85
©) (2
32 9

9 46
26 (23)
(6) (43)
3) 11
®) (2
2 (2
©) (54)
208 110
(139) (131)
(139) (131)
(2 (1)
— ©)
(2 (6)
67 @27
8 60
75 33




SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) General

Sierra Pecific Power Company, together with its subsidiaries (" Sierra Pecific"), isawholly owned subsidiary of NV Energy, Inc.
("NV Energy"), a holding company that also owns Nevada Power Company ("Nevada Power") and certain other subsidiaries.
SierraPacificisaUnited States regulated el ectric utility company serving retail customers, including residential, commercial and
industrial customers and regulated retail natural gas customers primarily in northern Nevada. NV Energy is an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company ("BHE"). BHE isaholding company based in Des Moines, lowaand
is aconsolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway").

Theunaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission'srules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financia
Statementscontain all adjustments (consi sting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for thefair presentation
of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018 and for the three- and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017. The Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income have been omitted as net income equals
comprehensive income for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017. The results of operations for
the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the
full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP regquires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the
estimatesused in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Sierra Pacific's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017 describes the most significant
accounting policies used in the preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant
changesin SierraPacific'sassumptionsregarding significant accounting estimates and poli cies during the nine-month period ended
September 30, 2018.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, which creates FASB ASC Topic 842, "Leases' and supersedes Topic 840
"Leases." This guidance increases transparency and comparability among entities by recording lease assets and lease liabilities
on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. A lessee should recognize in the balance sheet a
liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for
the lease term. The recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from alease by alessee have
not significantly changed from previous guidance. During 2018, the FASB issued several ASUsthat clarified the implementation
guidance and provided optional transition practical expedients for ASU No. 2016-02 including ASU No. 2018-01 that allows
companies to forgo evaluating existing land easementsif they were not previously accounted for under ASC Topic 840, "L eases"
and ASU No. 2018-11 that allows companiesto apply the new guidance at the adoption date with the cumulative-effect adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings in the period of adoption. This guidance is effective for interim and annua reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted, and is required to be adopted using a modified
retrospective approach. Sierra Pacific plans to adopt this guidance effective January 1, 2019 and is currently in the process of
evaluating the impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

3) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, which amends FASB ASC Subtopic 230-10, " Statement of Cash Flows
- Overdl." The amendments in this guidance require that a statement of cash flows explain the change during the period in the
total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents. Amounts
generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivaents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when
reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of -period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. SierraPacific adopted
this guidance January 1, 2018.
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Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in money market mutual funds, United States Treasury Bills and other investments
with amaturity of three months or |esswhen purchased. Cash and cash equivalents exclude amountswhere availability isrestricted
by legal requirements, loan agreements or other contractual provisions. Restricted cash and cash equivalents as of September 30,
2018 and December 31, 2017, consist of funds restricted by the Public Utilities Commission of Nevada ("PUCN") for a certain
renewable energy contract. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents as of
September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, as presented in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows is outlined below and
disaggregated by the line items in which they appear on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 71 $ 4
Restricted cash and cash equivalents included in other current assets 4 4
Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents $ 7B $ 8
4) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):
As of
Depreciable September 30, December 31,
Life 2018 2017
Utility plant:
Electric generation 25-60years $ 1,144 $ 1,144
Electric distribution 20 - 100 years 1,518 1,459
Electric transmission 50 - 100 years 817 786
Electric general and intangible plant 5- 70 years 191 181
Natural gas distribution 35 - 70 years 398 390
Natural gas genera and intangible plant 5-70years 14 14
Common genera 5- 70 years 305 294
Utility plant 4,387 4,268
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,573) (1,513)
Utility plant, net 2,814 2,755
Other non-regulated, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization 70 years 5 5
Plant, net 2,819 2,760
Construction work-in-progress 119 132
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 2938 $ 2,892

(5) Regulatory Matters
Deferred Energy

Nevada statutes permit regul ated utilitiesto adopt deferred energy accounting procedures. Theintent of these proceduresisto ease
the effect on customers of fluctuationsin the cost of purchased natural gas, fuel and electricity and are subject to annual prudency
review by the PUCN. Under deferred energy accounting, to the extent actual fuel and purchased power costs exceed fuel and
purchased power costs recoverable through current rates that excess is not recorded as a current expense on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations but rather isdeferred and recorded as aregul atory asset on the Consolidated Bal ance Sheets. Conversely,
aregulatory liability is recorded to the extent fuel and purchased power costs recoverabl e through current rates exceed actual fuel
and purchased power costs. These excess amounts are reflected in quarterly adjustments to rates and recorded as cost of fuel and
energy in future time periods.
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Regulatory Rate Review

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("2017 Tax Reform") enacted significant changes to the Internal Revenue Code, including, among
other things, areduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%. In February 2018, Sierra Pacific made
afiling with the PUCN proposing a tax rate reduction rider for the lower annual income tax expense anticipated to result from
2017 Tax Reform for 2018 and beyond. The filing supports an annual rate reduction of $25 million. In March 2018, the PUCN
issued an order approving the rate reduction proposed by Sierra Pacific, The new rates were effective April 1, 2018. The order
extended the procedural schedule to allow parties additional discovery relevant to 2017 Tax Reform and a hearing was held in
July 2018. In September 2018, the PUCN issued an order directing Sierra Pacific to record the amortization of any excess protected
accumulated deferred income tax arising from the 2017 Tax Reform as aregulatory liability effective January 1, 2018.

Chapter 704B Applications

Chapter 704B of the Nevada Revised Statutesallowsretail electric customerswith an average annual |oad of one megawatt ("MW")
or moreto filewith the PUCN an application to purchase energy from alternative providers of anew electric resource and become
distribution only service customers. On a case-by-case basis, the PUCN will assess the application and may deny or grant the
application subject to conditions, including paying an impact fee, paying on-going charges and receiving approval for specific
alternative energy providers and terms. The impact fee and on-going charges are assessed to alleviate the burden on other Nevada
customers for the applicant's share of previousy committed investments and long-term renewabl e contracts and are set at alevel
designed such that the remaining customers are not subjected to increased costs.

In November 2016, Caesars Enterprise Service ("Caesars'), a customer of Sierra Pacific, filed an application with the PUCN to
purchase energy from alternative providers of a new electric resource and become a distribution only service customer of Sierra
Pacific. InMarch 2017, the PUCN approved the application allowing Caesarsto purchase energy from aternative providers subject
to conditions, including paying an impact fee. In March 2017, Caesars provided notice that it intends to pay the impact fee and
proceed with purchasing energy from alternative providers. In July 2017, Caesars made the required compliance filings and, in
September 2017, the PUCN issued an order allowing Caesarsto acquire el ectric energy and ancillary servicesfrom another energy
supplier and become a distribution only service customer of Sierra Pacific. In January 2018, Caesars became a distribution only
service customer and started procuring energy from another energy supplier for its eligible meters in the Sierra Pacific service
territory. Following the PUCN's order from March 2017, Caesars will pay an impact fee of $4 million in 36 monthly payments.

In May 2017, Peppermill Resort Spa Casino ("' Peppermill™), a customer of Sierra Pacific, filed an application with the PUCN to
purchase energy from alternative providers of a new electric resource and become a distribution only service customer of Sierra
Pacific. In August 2017, the PUCN approved a stipulation allowing Peppermill to purchase energy from alternative providers
subject to conditions, including paying an impact fee. In September 2017, Peppermill provided notice that it intends to pay the
impact fee and proceed with purchasing energy from aternative providers. In April 2018, Peppermill paid a one-time impact fee
of $3 million and became a distribution only service customer and started procuring energy from another energy supplier.

(6) Recent Financing Transactions
Credit Facilities

InApril 2018, Sierra Pacific amended and restated its existing $250 million secured credit facility, expiring June 2020, extending
the expiration date to June 2021 and reducing from two to one, the available one-year extension options, subject to lender consent.
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@) Income Taxes
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

2017 Tax Reform impacts many areas of income tax law. The most material items include the reduction of the federal corporate
tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, the elimination of the deduction for production activities and limitations on
bonus depreciation for utility property.

In December 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 118 to assist in theimplementation
process of 2017 Tax Reform by allowing for calculations to be classified as provisional and subject to remeasurement. There are
three different classifications for the accounting: (1) completed, (2) not complete but reasonably estimable or (3) not complete
and amounts are not reasonably estimable. SierraPacific hasrecorded theimpacts of 2017 Tax Reform and believesall theimpacts
to be complete with the exception of interpretations of the bonus depreciation rules. Sierra Pacific has determined the amounts
recorded and the interpretations relating to this items to be provisiona and subject to remeasurement during the measurement
period upon obtaining the necessary additional information to complete the accounting. Sierra Pacific believesits interpretations
for bonus depreciation to be reasonable, however, as the guidance is clarified estimates may change. Sierra Pacific recorded a
current tax benefit and deferred tax expense of $4 million during the three-month period ended September 30, 2018 following
clarified bonus depreciation guidance. Asaresult of 2017 Tax Reform and SierraPacific'sregulatory nature, Sierra Pacific reduced
the associated deferred income tax liabilities $2 million and increased regulatory liabilities by the same amount. The accounting
will be completed by December 2018.

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate applicable to income before income tax
expenseisasfollows:

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Federal statutory income tax rate 21% 35% 21% 35%
Nondeductible expenses 5 — 4 —
Effects of ratemaking 1 — — —
Effective income tax rate 27% 35% 25% 35%

(8) Employee Benefit Plans

Sierra Pacific is a participant in benefit plans sponsored by NV Energy. The NV Energy Retirement Plan includes a qualified
pension plan ("Qualified Pension Plan") and a supplemental executive retirement plan and a restoration plan (collectively,
"Non-Qualified Pension Plans') that provide pension benefits for eligible employees. The NV Energy Comprehensive Welfare
Benefit and Cafeteria Plan provides certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible retirees ("Other
Postretirement Plans") on behalf of SierraPecific. SierraPacific contributed $6 millionto the Qualified Pension Plan and $6 million
to the Other Postretirement Plan for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2018. Amounts attributableto Sierra Pacific were
allocated from NV Energy based upon the current, or in the case of retirees, previous, employment |ocation. Offsetting regul atory
assets and liabilities have been recorded related to the amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic benefit costs
that will beincluded in regulated rates. Net periodic benefit costs not included in regulated rates are included in accumul ated other
comprehensive loss, net.
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Amounts receivable from (payable to) NV Energy are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and consist of the following
(in millions):

As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017

Qualified Pension Plan:

Other assets $ 6 $ =

Other long-term liabilities — 2
Non-Qualified Pension Plans:

Other current liabilities @ (D)

Other long-term liabilities (8) (8
Other Postretirement Plans:

Other long-term liabilities (13) (20)

(9) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of Sierra Pacific's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. Sierra Pacific has various financia
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

* Level 1— Inputs are unadjusted quoted pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities that Sierra Pacific has
the ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2— Inputsinclude quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liahilitiesin markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

e Level 3— Unobservable inputs reflect Sierra Pacific's judgments about the assumptions market participants would use
in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. Sierra Pacific develops these inputs based on the best
information available, including its own data.

The following table presents Sierra Pacific's assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured
at fair value on arecurring basis (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As of September 30, 2018
Assets - money market mutual funds® $ 18 $ — $ — $ 18
Liabilities - commodity derivatives $ — $ — $ @ $ 1)
As of December 31, 2017
Assets - investment funds $ — 3 — $ — % —
(0] Amountsareincluded in cash and cash equival ents on the Consolidated Bal ance Sheets. Thefair value of thesemoney market mutual fundsapproximates

cost.
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Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at estimated fair
value unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When
available, the fair value of derivative contractsis estimated using unadjusted quoted pricesfor identical contractsin the market in
which Sierra Pacific transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, Sierra Pacific uses forward price
curves. Forward price curves represent Sierra Pacific's estimates of the prices at which a buyer or seller could contract today for
delivery or settlement at future dates. Sierra Pacific basesitsforward price curves upon internally developed models, with internal
and external fundamental datainputs. Market price quotationsfor certain electricity and natural gastrading hubs are not asreadily
obtainable due to markets that are not active. Given that limited market data exists for these contracts, Sierra Pacific usesforward
price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading hubs that are based on
unobservable inputs. The model incorporates a mid-market pricing convention (the mid-point price between bid and ask prices)
asapractical expedient for valuing its assets and liabilities measured and reported at fair value. The determination of thefair value
for derivative contracts not only includes counterparty risk, but aso the impact of Sierra Pacific's nonperformance risk on its
liahilities, which as of September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, had an immaterial impact to the fair value of its derivative
contracts. As such, Sierra Pacific considers its derivative contracts to be valued using Level 3 inputs.

Sierra Pacific'sinvestmentsin money market mutual funds and equity securities are stated at fair value. When available, areadily
observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market is used to record the fair value.

Thefollowing table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of Sierra Pacific's commaodity derivative liabilities measured at
fair value on arecurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Beginning balance $ 2 $ — $ — $ =
Changesin fair value recognized in regul atory assets 2 — (1) —
Settlements (D) — — —
Ending balance $ @ $ — 3 @ $ —

Sierra Pacific's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of Sierra Pacific's long-term
debt is a Level 2 fair value measurement and has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the
present value of future cash flows discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturitieswith similar credit risks. The carrying
value of SierraPacific'svariable-ratelong-term debt approximatesfair val ue because of thefrequent repricing of theseinstruments
at market rates. The following table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of Sierra Pacific's long-term debt
(in millions):

As of September 30, 2018  As of December 31, 2017

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt $ 1,120 $ 1153 $ 1,120 $ 1,221

(10) Commitments and Contingencies

Environmental Laws and Regulations

SierraPacificissubject tofederal, stateandlocal lawsandregul ationsregarding air and water quality, renewabl e portfolio standards,
emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal,

protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact Sierra Pacific's current and future operations.
Sierra Pacific believesit isin material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.
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Legal Matters

SierraPacificisparty to avariety of legal actionsarising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive
or exemplary damages. Sierra Pacific does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results.

(11) Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Adoption

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, which created FASB ASC Topic 606, "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers® ("ASC 606") and superseded ASC Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition.” The guidance replaced industry-specific
guidance and established a single five-step model to identify and recognize revenue from contracts with customers (" Customer
Revenue"). The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Following the issuance of ASU No. 2014-09, the FASB issued several ASUs that clarified the
implementation guidance for ASU No. 2014-09 but did not change the core principle of the guidance. Sierra Pacific adopted this
guidance for all applicable contracts as of January 1, 2018 under a modified retrospective method and the adoption did not have
acumulative effect impact at the date of initial adoption.

Customer Revenue

Sierra Pacific recognizes revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customersin an amount that reflects
the consideration to which Sierra Pacific expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Sierra Pacific records
sales, franchise and excise taxes collected directly from customers and remitted directly to the taxing authorities on a net basis on
the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Substantialy all of Sierra Pacific's Customer Revenue is derived from tariff based sales arrangements approved by various
regulatory bodies. These tariff based revenues are mainly comprised of energy, transmission, distribution and natural gasand have
performance obligationsto deliver energy products and servicesto customers which are satisfied over time as energy is delivered
or services are provided. Other revenue consists primarily of revenue recognized in accordance with ASC 840, "Leases' and
amounts not considered Customer Revenue within ASC 606.

Revenuerecognized isequal to what SierraPacific hastheright to invoice asit corresponds directly with the value to the customer
of Sierra Pacific's performance to date and includes billed and unbilled amounts. As of September 30, 2018 and December 31,
2017, accounts receivables, net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets rel ate substantially to Customer Revenue, including unbilled
revenue of $51 million and $62 million, respectively. Payments for amounts billed are generally due from the customer within 30
days of hilling. Rates charged for energy products and services are established by regulators or contractual arrangements that
establish the transaction price as well as the allocation of price amongst the separate performance obligations. When preliminary
regulated rates are permitted to be billed prior to final approval by the applicable regulator, certain revenue collected may be
subject to refund and aliability for estimated refundsis accrued.
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Thefollowing table summarizes Sierra Pacific's revenue by customer class, including areconciliation to SierraPecific'sreportable
segment information included in Note 12, for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 (in millions):

Three-Month Period Nine-Month Period
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2018 2018
Electric Gas Total Electric Gas Total
Customer Revenue:
Retail:
Residential $ 7% $ 9 % 8 $ 203 % 48 $ 251
Commercia 75 3 78 190 18 208
Industrial 59 1 60 136 6 142
Other 2 — 2 5 — 5
Total fully bundled 212 13 225 534 72 606
Distribution only service 1 — 1 3 — 3
Totd retail 213 13 226 537 72 609
Wholesale, transmission and other 12 1 13 35 1 36
Total Customer Revenue 225 14 239 572 73 645
Other revenue — — — 3 1 4
Total revenue $ 225 % 14 3 239 % 575 $ 74 % 649

Contract Assets and Liabilities

In the event one of the parties to a contract has performed before the other, Sierra Pacific would recognize a contract asset or
contract liability depending on the relationship between Sierra Pecific's performance and the customer's payment. As of
September 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, there were no contract assets or contract liabilities recorded on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.
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(12) Segment Information

SierraPacific hasidentified two reportabl e operating segments: regulated el ectric and regulated natural gas. Theregulated electric
segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of electricity to residential, commercial, and industrial customers
and from wholesale sales. The regulated natural gas segment derives most of its revenue from regulated retail sales of natural gas
to residential, commercial, and industrial customers and al so obtains revenue by transporting natural gas owned by othersthrough
its distribution system. Pricing for regulated electric and regulated natural gas sales are established separately by the PUCN;
therefore, management al so reviews each segment separately to make decisionsregarding allocation of resourcesandin evaluating

performance.

The following tables provide information on a reportable segment basis (in millions):

Three-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Operating revenue:
Regulated electric 225 % 215 $ 575 $ 534
Regulated natural gas 14 15 74 66
Total operating revenue 239 $ 230 $ 649 $ 600
Operating income:
Regulated electric 56 $ 71 $ 11 $ 141
Regulated natural gas — 3 11 15
Total operating income 56 74 122 156
Interest expense (22 (1) (33 (33)
Allowance for borrowed funds — 1 1 1
Allowance for equity funds 1 1 3 2
Other, net 3 3 8 5
Income before income tax expense 48 $ 68 $ 101 $ 131
As of
September 30, December 31,
2018 2017
Assets:
Regulated electric $ 3131 % 3,103
Regulated natural gas 300 300
Regulated common assets' 85 10
Total assets $ 3516 $ 3,413
@ Consists principally of cash and cash equivalents not included in either the regulated electric or regulated natural gas segments.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
General

Sierra Pacific's revenues and operating income are subject to fluctuations during the year due to impacts that seasona weather,
rate changes, and customer usage patterns have on demand for electric energy and resources. Sierra Pacific is a summer peaking
utility experiencing its highest retail energy sales in response to the demand for air conditioning. The variations in energy usage
dueto varying weather, customer growth and other energy usage patterns, including energy efficiency and conservation measures,
necessitates a continual balancing of loads and resources and purchases and sales of energy under short- and long-term energy
supply contracts. As aresult, the prudent management and optimization of available resources has adirect effect on the operating
and financia performance of Sierra Pacific. Additionally, the timely recovery of purchased power, fuel costs and other costs and
the ability to earn a fair return on investments through rates are essential to the operating and financial performance of Sierra
Pacific.

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of Sierra Pacific during the periods included herein. Explanations include management's best
estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion should be read in conjunction with Sierra
Pecific's historical unaudited Consolidated Financia Statements and Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsin Part I, Item 1
of this Form 10-Q. Sierra Pacific's actual resultsin the future could differ significantly from the historical results.
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Results of Operations for the Third Quarter and First Nine Months of 2018 and 2017
Overview

Net income for the third quarter of 2018 was $35 million, a decrease of $9 million, or 20%, compared to 2017 primarily due to
$12 million of higher operations and maintenance expense, primarily due to increased political activity expenses, and $5 million
of lower utility margin, primarily due to lower average retail rates including rate impacts related to the tax rate reduction rider as
aresult of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("2017 Tax Reform"), partially offset by a decrease in income tax expense of $11 million,
primarily from alower federa tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform.

Net income for the first nine months of 2018 was $76 million, a decrease of $9 million, or 11%, compared to 2017 primarily due
to$18 million of higher operationsand maintenance expense, primarily duetoincreased political activity expenses, and $11 million
of lower electric utility margin, primarily due to lower average retail rates including rate impacts related to the tax rate reduction
rider as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform, partialy offset by a decrease in income tax expense of $21 million, primarily from alower
federal tax rate due to the impact of 2017 Tax Reform.

Non-GAAP Financial Measure

Management utilizes various key financial measures that are prepared in accordance with GAAP, aswell as non-GAAPfinancia
measures such as, electric utility margin and natural gas utility margin, to hel p evaluate results of operations. Electric utility margin
is calculated as electric operating revenue less cost of fuel and energy while natural gas utility margin is calculated as natural gas
operating revenue less cost of natural gas purchased for resale, which are captions presented on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

Sierra Pacific's cost of fuel and energy and cost of natural gas purchased for resale are directly recovered from its customers
through regulatory recovery mechanisms and as a result, changes in Sierra Pacific's revenue are comparable to changes in such
expenses. As such, management believes electric utility margin and natural gas utility margin more appropriately and concisely
explains profitability rather than a discussion of revenue and cost of sales separately. Management believes the presentation of
electric utility margin and natural gas utility margin provides meaningful and valuable insight into the information management
considers important to running the business and a measure of comparability to othersin the industry.

Electric utility margin and natural gas utility margin are not measures cal culated in accordance with GAAP and should be viewed
asasupplement to and not asubstitutefor operatingincomewhich isthemost comparablefinancial measure prepared in accordance
with GAAP. The following table provides areconciliation of utility margin to operating income (in millions):

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Electric utility margin:
Electric operating revenue $ 225 $ 215 $ 10 5% $ 575 $ 534 $ 41 8 %
Cost of fuel and energy 90 76 14 18 245 193 52 27
Electric utility margin 135 139 @ 3 330 341 1y (3
Natural gas utility margin:
Natural gas operating revenue 14 15 1) % 74 66 8 12%
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale 4 4 — — 35 26 9 3H
Natural gas utility margin 10 11 @O © 39 40 @O @
Utility margin 145 150 5 QA% 369 381 120 (A%
Operations and maintenance 53 41 12 29% 140 122 18 15%
Depreciation and amortization 30 29 1 3 89 85 4 5
Property and other taxes 6 6 —_ - 18 18 —_ -
Operating income $ 5 $ 74 $ (18 (2% $ 122 $ 156 $ (34) (22%
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A comparison of Sierra Pacific's key operating resultsis as follows:

Electric Utility Margin

Third Quarter

First Nine Months

2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change
Electric utility margin (in millions):
Electric operating revenue $ 225 $ 215 $ 10 5% $ 575 $ 534 $ 41 8%
Cost of fuel and energy 90 76 14 18 245 193 52 27
Electric utility margin $ 135 $ 139 $ 4 @B $ 330 $ 341 $ 11 @3
GWh sold:
Residential 737 736 1 —% 1,877 1,904 27 Q)%
Commercial 874 850 24 3 2,282 2,271 1 —
Industrial 867 797 70 9 2,497 2,346 151 6
Other 4 4 — — 12 12 — —
Total fully bundled® 2482 2387 95 4 6,668 6,533 135 2
Distribution only service 375 348 27 8 1,124 1,041 83 8
Total retail 2,857 2,735 122 4 7,792 7,574 218 3
Wholesale 109 103 6 6 391 392 1 —
Total GWh sold 2,966 2,838 128 5 8,183 7,966 217 3
Average number of retail customers (in
thousands):
Residential 300 295 5 2% 299 295 4 1%
Commercial 48 47 1 2 48 47 1 2
Total 348 342 6 2 347 342 5 1
Average per MWh:
Revenue - fully bundled® $ 8484 $ 807 $(023) —% $ 8002 $ 758 $ 413 5%
Revenue - wholesale $ 5809 $ 6121 $(312) (B)% $ 4992 $ 5292 $(3.000 (6)%
Total cost of energy® $ 3676 $ 2853 $823 29% $ 3457 $ 2607 $850 33%
Heating degree days 14 118 (104) (88)% 2,639 2,823 (184) (%
Cooling degree days 1,043 1,070 27n (3% 1,283 1,401 (118) (8)%
Sources of energy (GWh)®©:
Natural gas 1,480 1,221 259 21% 3,615 3,227 388 12%
Coad 361 355 6 2 558 457 101 22
Renewables 12 12 — — 30 31 Q) @
Total energy generated 1,853 1,588 265 17 4,203 3,715 488 13
Energy purchased 785 1,074 (289) (27) 3,090 3,698 (608) (16)
Total 2,638 2,662 24 QO 7,293 7,413 (2200 (2
* Not meaningful
(0] Fully bundled includes sales to customers for combined energy, transmission and distribution services.
2 The average total cost of energy per MWh includes the cost of fuel, purchased power and deferrals and does not include other costs and excludes

35 GWh of coal and 136 GWh of gas generated energy that is purchased at cost by related parties for the third quarter of 2018. The average total cost
of energy per MWhincludesthe cost of fuel, purchased power and deferral sand does not include other costsand excludes 54 GWh of coal and 185 GWh
of gas generated energy that is purchased at cost by related parties for the first nine months of 2018. In the third quarter and first nine months of 2017,

there were no GWh of coal or gas excluded.

3 GWh amounts are net of energy used by the related generating facilities.
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Natural Gas Utility Margin

Third Quarter First Nine Months
2018 2017 Change 2018 2017 Change

Natural gas utility margin (in millions):
Natural gas operating revenue $ 14 %$ 15 3% 1 MH$ 74 3% 66 $ 8 12%
Cost of natural gas purchased for resale 4 4 — - 35 26 9 3H

Natural gas utility margin $ 10%$ 11 $ () 9 $ 39V $ 40 3 O O
Dth sold:

Residential 740 835 (95) (1Y% 6,520 6,866 (346) (5%

Commercid 464 494 (30) (6) 3,364 3,522 (158) (4)

Industrial 267 244 23 9 1,364 1,255 109 9

Total retail 1,471 1,573 (102) (6) 11,248 11,643 (395) (3

Average number of retail customers (in

thousands) 167 164 3 2% 167 164 3 2%
Average revenue per retail Dth sold $ 898 $ 859 $ 0.39 5% $ 644 $ 547 $ 097 18%
Average cost of natural gas per retail Dth

sold $ 269 $ 253 $ 016 6% $ 311 $ 220 $ 091 41%
Heating degree days 14 118 (104) (88)% 2,639 2,823 (184) (N%

Electric utility margin decreased $4 million, or 3%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to lower retail
rates due to the tax rate reduction rider as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform.

Operations and maintenance increased $12 million, or 29%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to
increased political activity expenses and higher transmission and distribution costs.

Income tax expense decreased $11 million, or 46%, for the third quarter of 2018 compared to 2017. The effective tax rate was
27% in 2018 and 35% in 2017. The decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily due to 2017 Tax Reform, which reduced the
United Statesfederal corporateincometax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, offset by anincreasein nondeductible
expenses and unfavorable effects of ratemaking.
Electric utility margin decreased $11 million, or 3%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to:

e $12millionin lower retail rates due to the tax rate reduction rider as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform and

o $2millionin lower customer volumes primarily from the impacts of weather.
The decreasein utility margin was partially offset by:

e $1 million due to customer growth.

Operations and maintenance increased $18 million, or 15%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto
increased political activity expenses and higher transmission and distribution costs.

Depreciation and amortization increased $4 million, or 5%, for the first nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to
higher plant placed in service.

Other income (expense) isfavorable $4 million, or 16%, for thefirst nine months of 2018 compared to 2017 primarily dueto lower
pension expense.

Income tax expense decreased $21 million, or 46%, for thefirst nine months of 2018 compared to 2017. The effective tax rate was
25% in 2018 and 35% in 2017. The decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily due to 2017 Tax Reform, which reduced the
United Statesfederal corporateincometax rate from 35% to 21%, effective January 1, 2018, offset by anincreasein nondeductible
expenses.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2018, Sierra Pacific's total net liquidity was as follows (in millions):

Cash and cash equivaents $ 71
Credit facility 250
Less:

Tax-exempt bond support (80)
Net credit facility 170
Total net liquidity $ 241
Credit facility:

Maturity date 2021

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $208 million and
$110 million, respectively. The change was due to adecrease in fuel costs and increased collections from customers due to higher
deferred energy rates, partially offset by higher federal tax payments and higher contributions to the pension plan.

Sierra Pacific's income tax cash flows benefited in 2017 and 2016 from 50% bonus depreciation on qualifying assets placed in
service. In December 2017, 2017 Tax Reform was enacted which, among other items, reduces the federal corporate tax rate from
35%to 21% effective January 1, 2018, eliminated bonus depreciation on qualifying regulated utility assetsacquired after December
31, 2017 and eliminated the deduction for production activities. Sierra Pacific believesfor qualifying assets acquired on or before
December 31, 2017, bonus depreciation will remain available for 2018 and 2019. In February 2018, Sierra Pacific made afiling
with the PUCN proposing atax rate reduction rider for the lower annual income tax expense anticipated to result from 2017 Tax
Reform for 2018 and beyond. The filing supported an annual rate reduction of $25 million. In March 2018, the PUCN issued an
order approving the rate reduction proposed by Sierra Pacific. The new rates were effective April 1, 2018. The order extended the
procedural scheduleto allow parties additional discovery relevant to 2017 Tax Reform and ahearing was held in July 2018. Sierra
Pacific expects lower revenue collections and income tax payments as well as lower bonus depreciation benefits compared to
2017 as aresult of 2017 Tax Reform and the related regulatory treatment. Sierra Pacific does not expect 2017 Tax Reform and
related regul atory treatment to have amaterial adverseimpact on its cash flows, subject to actual regulatory outcomes. Thetiming
of Sierra Pacific's income tax cash flows from period to period can be significantly affected by the estimated federal income tax
payment methods and assumptions for each payment date.

Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $(139) million and
$(131) million, respectively. The change was due to increased capital expenditures.

Financing Activities

Net cash flows from financing activities for the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017 were $(2) million and
$(6) million, respectively. The change was primarily due to dividends paid to NV Energy, Inc. in 2017.

Ability to Issue Debt

Sierra Pecific's ability to issue debt is primarily impacted by its financing authority from the PUCN. As of September 30, 2018,
Sierra Pacific has financing authority from the PUCN consisting of the ability to: (1) issue additional long-term debt securities of
up to $350 million; (2) refinance up to $55 million of long-term debt securities; and (3) maintain arevolving credit facility of up
to $600 million. Sierra Pacific's revolving credit facility contains a financial maintenance covenant which Sierra Pacific was in
compliance with as of September 30, 2018.
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Future Uses of Cash

Sierra Pecific has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash
flowsfrom operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the use of itssecured revolving credit facility, capital contributions
and other sources. These sourcesareexpectedto providefundsrequired for current operations, capital expenditures, debt retirements
and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under which Sierra Pacific has access to external financing depends on
avariety of factors, including SierraPacific'scredit ratings, investors judgment of risk and conditionsinthe overall capital markets,
including the condition of the utility industry.

Capital Expenditures

Sierra Pecific has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and
may change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, impacts to customers' rates;
changesin environmental and other rulesand regul ations; outcomes of regulatory proceedings, changesinincometax laws; general
business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and
materials; commaodity prices; and the cost and availability of capital. Prudently incurred expendituresfor compliance-related items
such as pollution-control technologies, replacement generation and associated operating costs are generally incorporated into
Sierra Pacific's regulated retail rates. Expenditures for certain assets may ultimately include acquisition of existing assets.

SierraPacific'shistorical and forecast capital expenditures, each of which exclude amountsfor non-cash equity AFUDC and other
non-cash items are as follows (in millions):

Nine-Month Periods Annual
Ended September 30, Forecast
2017 2018 2018
Distribution $ 61 $ 101 $ 158
Transmission system investment 9 3 5
Other 61 35 51
Tota $ 131 % 139 $ 214

SierraPacific's forecast capital expendituresinclude investments related to operating projectsthat consist of routine expenditures
for transmission, distribution, generation and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand.

Contractual Obligations

As of September 30, 2018, there have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations
from the information provided in Item 7 of Sierra Pacific's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Regulatory Matters

SierraPacific issubject to comprehensiveregulation. Refer to "Regulatory Matters" in Berkshire Hathaway Energy'sPart |, Item 2
of this Form 10-Q for discussion regarding Sierra Pacific's current regulatory matters.

Integrated Resource Plan ("IRP")

In June 2018, Nevada Power and SierraPacific filed with the PUCN ajoint application for approval of a2019-2038 Triennial IRP,
2019-2021 Action Plan, and 2019-2021 Energy Supply Plan ("ESP"). As part of the filings, the Nevada Utilities seek the PUCN
authorization to add 1,001 MW of renewable energy and 100 MW of energy storage capacity. The Nevada Utilities are requesting
to achieve with power purchase agreements from six new solar generating resources, three battery storage systems, transmission
network upgrades and the conditional early retirement of North Valmy Unit 1 generating station. The agreements are conditional
upon voters not approving the ballot measure on energy choice in November 2018.
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Environmental Laws and Regulations

SierraPecificissubject tofederal, stateand local lawsand regul ationsregarding air and water quality, RPS, emissions performance
standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal, protected species and other
environmental matters that have the potential to impact Sierra Pacific's current and future operations. In addition to imposing
continuing compliance obligations and capital expenditure requirements, these laws and regulations provide regulators with the
authority to levy substantial penalties for noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and
regulations are administered by the EPA and various state and local agencies. All such laws and regulations are subject to arange
of interpretation, which may ultimately be resolved by the courts. Environmental laws and regulations continue to evolve, and
Sierra Pacific is unable to predict the impact of the changing laws and regulations on its operations and consolidated financial
results. Sierra Pacific believesitisin material compliance with all applicablelawsand regulations. Refer to "Liquidity and Capital
Resources' for discussion of Sierra Pacific's forecasted environmental-related capital expenditures.

Refer to "Environmental Laws and Regulations’ in Berkshire Hathaway Energy's Part |, Item 2 of this Form 10-Q for additional
information regarding environmental laws and regulations.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting Sierra Pacific, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statementsin Sierra Pacific's Part I, Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several yearsin the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimatesinvolve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and will likely change
in the future as additional information becomes available. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects
of certaintypesof regulation, derivatives, impairment of long-lived assets, incometaxesand revenue recognition - unbilled revenue.
For additional discussion of SierraPacific'scritical accounting estimates, seeltem 7 of SierraPacific'sAnnual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2017. There have been no significant changesin Sierra Pacific's assumptions regarding critical
accounting estimates since December 31, 2017.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting the Registrants, see Item 7A of each Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017. Each Registrant's exposure to market risk and its management of
such risk has not changed materially since December 31, 2017. Refer to Note 9 of the Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
of PacifiCorpinPart |, Item 1 of thisForm 10-Qfor disclosure of the respective Registrant'sderivative positionsas of September 30,
2018.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Attheend of the period covered by thisQuarterly Report on Form 10-Q, each of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company, PacifiCorp,
MidAmerican Funding, LL C, MidAmerican Energy Company, NevadaPower Company and SierraPacific Power Company carried
out separate evaluations, under the supervision and with the participation of each such entity's management, including its Chief
Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and its Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), or persons performing
similar functions, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule
13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Based upon these eval uations, management of
each such entity, including its Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and its Chief Financial Officer (principal
financial officer), or persons performing similar functions, in each case, concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures for
such entity were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by such entity in the reports that it files or submits
under the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934, asamended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in the United States Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to
its management, including its Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and its Chief Financial Officer (principal
financial officer), or personsperforming similar functions, in each case, asappropriateto allow timely decisionsregarding required
disclosure by it. Each such entity hereby states that there has been no changeinitsinternal control over financia reporting during
the quarter ended September 30, 2018 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, itsinternal control
over financial reporting.
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PART II
Item 1. Legal Proceedings
Not applicable.
Item 1A.  Risk Factors

There has been no material change to each Registrant's risk factors from those disclosed in Item 1A of each Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Not applicable.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Information regarding Berkshire Hathaway Energy's and PacifiCorp's mine safety violations and other legal matters disclosed in

accordance with Section 1503(a) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act isincluded in Exhibit 95
to this Form 10-Q.

Item 5. Other Information
Not applicable.
Item 6. Exhibits

Thefollowing isalist of exhibitsfiled as part of this Quarterly Report.
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Exhibit No.

Description

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY

41

4.2

101

10.2

10.3

151
311
31.2
321
32.2

PACIFICORP
15.2
31.3
314
32.3
324

Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2018, by and between Berkshire Hathaway Energy
Company and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., astrustee, relating to the 4.45% Senior Notes
due 2049 (incorporated by referenceto Exhibit 4.1 to the Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2018).

Fiscal Agency Agreement, dated as of July 12, 2018, by and between Northern Natural Gas Company and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Fiscal Agent, relating to the $450,000,000 in principal amount
of the 4.30% Senior Bonds due 2049 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Berkshire Hathaway Energy
Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2018).

$3,500,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated asof April 30, 2018, among BerkshireHathaway
Energy Company, asBorrower, the Banks, Financial | nstitutionsand Other | nstitutional L enders, aslnitial Lenders,
MUFG UnionBank, N.A, asAdministrative Agent and the L C Issuing Banks (incorporated by referenceto Exhibit
10.1 to the Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March

31, 2018).

Third Amending Agreement to Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 19, 2018,
amongAltalink, L.P, asborrower, Altalink Management L td., as general partner, The Bank of Nova Scotia, as
administrative agent, and Lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Berkshire Hathaway Energy
Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2018).

Third Amending Agreement to Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 19, 2018, among
AltaLink, L.P, as borrower, AltaLink Management Ltd., as general partner, The Bank of Nova Scotia, as
administrative agent, and Lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Berkshire Hathaway Energy
Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2018).

Awareness L etter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Awareness L etter of |ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Exhibit No.

Description

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY AND PACIFICORP

43

104

10.5

95

Twenty-Ninth Supplemental |ndenture, dated as of July 1, 2018, to PacifiCorp's Mortgage and Deed of Trust

dated as of January 9, 1989 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the PacifiCorp Current Report on Form

8-K dated July 13, 2018).
$600,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2018, among PacifiCorp, as

Borrower, the Banks, Financial Institutions and Other Institutional Lenders, as Initial Lenders, JPMorgan Chase

Bank, N.A., asAdministrative Agent, and the L C | ssuing Banks (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the

PacifiCorp Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2018).
$600,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2018, among PacifiCorp, as

Borrower, the Banks, Financial I nstitutions and Other Institutional Lenders, as Initial Lenders, JPMorgan Chase

Bank, N.A., asAdministrative Agent, and the L C | ssuing Banks (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the

PacifiCorp Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2018).

Mine Safety Disclosures Required by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

15.3
315
31.6
325
32.6

Awareness L etter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY AND MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10.6

$900,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2018, among MidAmerican Energy
Company, as Borrower, the Banks, Financial Institutions and Other Institutional Lenders, as Initial Lenders,
Mizuho Bank, LTD., as Administrative Agent and the L C Issuing Banks (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.6 to the MidAmerican Energy Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
2018).

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING

317 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

318 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.7 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.8 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

NEVADA POWER

31 Amended and Restated By-L aws of Nevada Power Company as amended December 21, 2017 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Nevada Power Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2018).

154 Awareness L etter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

31.9 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.10 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.9 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.10 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Exhibit No. Description

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY AND NEVADA POWER
4.4 Officer's Certificate establishing the terms of Nevada Power Company’s 2.75% General and Refunding M ortgage

Notes, Series BB, due 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Nevada Power Company Current

Report on Form 8-K dated April 12, 2018).
10.7 $400,000,000 Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2018, among Nevada Power

Company, asBorrower, the Banks, Financial | nstitutionsand Other [ nstitutional L enders, as|nitial L enders, Wells

Fargo Bank, National Association, asAdministrative Agent and the L C I ssuing Banks (incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 10.7 to the Nevada Power Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,

2018).

SIERRA PACIFIC
3.2 Amended and Restated By-L aws of SierraPacific Power Company asamended December 21, 2017 (incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Sierra Pacific Power Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter

ended March 31, 2018).

3111 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.12 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
3211 Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
3212 Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY AND SIERRA PACIFIC
10.8 $250,000,000 Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2018, among Sierra Pacific

Power Company, asBorrower, the Banks, Financial | nstitutionsand Other I nstitutional Lenders, asInitial L enders,

WEells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent and the LC Issuing Banks (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Sierra Pacific Power Company Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter

ended March 31, 2018).

ALL REGISTRANTS

101 The following financia information from each respective Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2018, isformattedin XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting L anguage) and included
herein: (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) the Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity, (v)the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged in
summary and detail.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

Date: November 2, 2018 /9 Patrick J. Goodman
Patrick J. Goodman
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)

PACIFICORP

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Nikki L. Kobliha
Nikki L. Kobliha
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(principal financial and accounting officer)

MIDAMERICAN FUNDING, LLC
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Thomas B. Specketer
Thomas B. Specketer
Vice President and Controller
of MidAmerican Funding, LLC and
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
of MidAmerican Energy Company
(principal financial and accounting officer)

NEVADA POWER COMPANY

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Michael E. Cole
Michael E. Cole
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)

SIERRA PACIFIC POWER COMPANY

Date: November 2, 2018 /9 Michael E. Cole
Michael E. Cole
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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EXHIBIT 15.1

November 2, 2018

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company
Des Moines, lowa

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
unaudited consolidated interim financial information of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company and subsidiaries for the periods
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, asindicated in our report dated November 2, 2018; because we did not perform an audit,
we expressed no opinion on that information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which isincluded in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2018, isincorporated by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-214946 on Form S-8.

We also are aware that the aforementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not considered a
part of the Registration Statement prepared or certified by an accountant or areport prepared or certified by an accountant within
the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

/9 Deloitte & Touche LLP

Des Moines, lowa



EXHIBIT 15.2

November 2, 2018

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
unaudited consolidated interim financial information of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries for the periods ended September 30, 2018
and 2017, asindicated in our report dated November 2, 2018; because we did not perform an audit, we expressed no opinion on
that information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which isincluded in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2018, isincorporated by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-227592 on Form S-3.

We also are aware that the aforementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not considered a
part of the Registration Statement prepared or certified by an accountant or areport prepared or certified by an accountant within
the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

/< Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon



EXHIBIT 15.3

November 2, 2018

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
MidAmerican Energy Company
Des Moines, lowa

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
unaudited interim financial information of MidAmerican Energy Company for the periods ended September 30, 2018 and 2017,
as indicated in our report dated November 2, 2018; because we did not perform an audit, we expressed no opinion on that
information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which isincluded in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2018, isincorporated by reference in the Registration Statement No. 333-225916 on Form S-3.

We also are aware that the aforementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not considered a
part of the Registration Statement prepared or certified by an accountant or areport prepared or certified by an accountant within
the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP

Des Moines, lowa



EXHIBIT 15.4

November 2, 2018

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Nevada Power Company
Las Vegas, Nevada

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
unaudited consolidated interim financial information of Nevada Power Company and subsidiaries for the periods ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017, as indicated in our report dated November 2, 2018; because we did not perform an audit, we
expressed no opinion on that information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which isincluded in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2018, isincorporated by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-213897 on Form S-3.

We also are aware that the af orementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not considered a
part of the Registration Statement prepared or certified by an accountant or areport prepared or certified by an accountant within
the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

/9 Deloitte & Touche LLP

Las Vegas, Nevada



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, William J. Fehrman, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /g William J. Fehrman

William J. Fehrman
President and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Patrick J. Goodman, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /sl Patrick J. Goodman

Patrick J. Goodman
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 31.3

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, William J. Fehrman, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /g William J. Fehrman

William J. Fehrman
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.4

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Nikki L. Kobliha, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Nikki L. Kabliha

Nikki L. Kobliha
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 31.5

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Adam L. Wright, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Energy Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Adam L. Wright

Adam L. Wright
President and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.6

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas B. Specketer, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Energy Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Thomas B. Specketer

Thomas B. Specketer
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 31.7

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Adam L. Wright, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Funding, LLC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Adam L. Wright
Adam L. Wright
President

(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.8

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas B. Specketer, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Funding, LLC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Thomas B. Specketer

Thomas B. Specketer
Vice President and Controller
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 31.9

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Paul J. Caudill, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Nevada Power Company (dba NV Energy);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 s/ Paul J. Caudill

Paul J. Caudill
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.10

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael E. Cole, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Nevada Power Company (dba NV Energy);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Michael E. Cole

Michael E. Cole
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 31.11

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Paul J. Caudill, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Sierra Pacific Power Company (dba NV Energy);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’sinternal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 s/ Paul J. Caudill

Paul J. Caudill
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 31.12

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael E. Cole, certify that:

1 | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Sierra Pacific Power Company (dba NV Energy);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. Theregistrant’sother certifying officer(s) and | areresponsiblefor establishing and maintai ning disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

@ Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proceduresto
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statementsfor external purposesin accordancewith
generally accepted accounting principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosedinthisreport any changeintheregistrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reportingwhich arereasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrant’ sability torecord, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employeeswho have asignificant
role in the registrant’sinternal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Michael E. Cole

Michael E. Cole
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, William J. Fehrman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (the "Company"), certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018 (the "Report")
fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m
or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of the Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s William J. Fehrman
William J. Fehrman
President and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Patrick J. Goodman, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company (the
"Company"), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my
knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018 (the "Report")
fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m
or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of the Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Patrick J. Goodman
Patrick J. Goodman
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)




EXHIBIT 32.3

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, William J. Fehrman, Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of PacifiCorp, certify, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018 (the "Report™) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all materia respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of PacifiCorp.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s William J. Fehrman
William J. Fehrman
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.4

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Nikki L. Kobliha, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of PacifiCorp, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018 (the "Report™) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all materia respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of PacifiCorp.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Nikki L. Kobliha
Nikki L. Kobliha
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(principal financia officer)




EXHIBIT 32.5

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Adam L. Wright, President and Chief Executive Officer of MidAmerican Energy Company, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Energy Company for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2018 (the “Report™) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of MidAmerican Energy Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Adam L. Wright
Adam L. Wright
President and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.6

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas B. Specketer, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of MidAmerican Energy Company, certify, pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Energy Company for the quarterly period ended September 30,
2018 (the “Report™) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of MidAmerican Energy Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Thomas B. Specketer
Thomas B. Specketer
Vice President and Chief Financia Officer
(principal financia officer)




EXHIBIT 32.7

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Adam L. Wright, President of MidAmerican Funding, LL C, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Funding, LLC for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018
(the“Report™) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of MidAmerican Funding, LLC.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s/ Adam L. Wright
Adam L. Wright
President
(principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.8

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas B. Specketer, Vice President and Controller of MidAmerican Funding, LLC, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of MidAmerican Funding, LLC for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018
(the“Report™) fully complieswith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of MidAmerican Funding, LLC.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Thomas B. Specketer
Thomas B. Specketer
Vice President and Controller
(principal financia officer)




EXHIBIT 32.9

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Paul J. Caudill, Chief Executive Officer of Nevada Power Company (dba NV Energy), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Nevada Power Company for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018 (the
"Report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of Nevada Power Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 [/ Paul J. Caudill
Paul J. Caudill
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 32.10

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael E. Cole, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Nevada Power Company (dba NV Energy), certify, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Nevada Power Company for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018 (the
"Report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of Nevada Power Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Michael E. Cole
Michael E. Cole
Vice President and Chief Financia Officer
(principal financia officer)




EXHIBIT 32.11

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Paul J. Caudill, Chief Executive Officer of SierraPacific Power Company (dbaNV Energy), certify, pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of SierraPacific Power Company for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018
(the"Report") fully complieswith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of Sierra Pacific Power Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 [/ Paul J. Caudill
Paul J. Caudill
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)



EXHIBIT 32.12

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael E. Cole, VicePresident and Chief Financial Officer of SierraPacific Power Company (dbaNV Energy), certify, pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

D the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of SierraPacific Power Company for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2018
(the"Report") fully complieswith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2 the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of Sierra Pacific Power Company.

Date: November 2, 2018 /s Michael E. Cole
Michael E. Cole
Vice President and Chief Financia Officer
(principal financia officer)




EXHIBIT 95

MINE SAFETY VIOLATIONS AND OTHER LEGAL MATTER DISCLOSURES
PURSUANT TO SECTION 1503(a) OF THE DODD-FRANK WALL STREET
REFORM AND CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT

PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries operate certain coal mines and coal processing facilities (collectively, the "mining facilities") that
areregulated by the Federal Mine Safety and Health Administration ("MSHA"™) under the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of
1977 (the "Mine Safety Act"). MSHA inspects PacifiCorp's mining facilities on aregular basis. The total number of reportable
Mine Safety Act citations, orders, assessments and legal actions for the three-month period ended September 30, 2018 are
summarized in the table below and are subject to contest and appeal. The severity and assessment of penalties may be reduced or,
in some cases, dismissed through the contest and appeal process. Amounts are reported regardless of whether PacifiCorp has
challenged or appeal ed the matter. Minesthat are closed or idled are not included in theinformation below if no reportable events
occurred at those locations during the three-month period ended September 30, 2018. There were no mining-related fatalities
during the three-month period ended September 30, 2018. PacifiCorp has not received any notice of a pattern, or notice of the
potential to have a pattern, of violations of mandatory health or safety standardsthat are of such nature as could have significantly
and substantially contributed to the cause and effect of coal or other mine health or safety hazards under Section 104(e) of the
Mine Safety Act during the three-month period ended September 30, 2018.

Mine Safety Act Legal Actions
Total
Section 104 Section Value of
Significant Section 107(a) Proposed Pending
and Section 104(d) Section Imminent MSHA as of Last Instituted Resolved
Substantial 104(b) Citations/  110(b)(2) Danger Assessments Day of During During
Mining Facilities Citations®  Orders® Orders® Violations® Orders® (in thousands) Period®  Period  Period
Bridger (surface) — — — — — 8 = = = =
Bridger (underground) — — — — — 79 1 1 2
Wyodak Coal Crushing Facility = = = = = = = = =
0] Citations for alleged violations of mandatory health and safety standards that could significantly or substantially contribute to the cause and effect of
asafety or health hazard under Section 104 of the Mine Safety Act.
()] For alleged failure to totally abate the subject matter of a Mine Safety Act Section 104(a) citation within the period specified in the citation.
3 For an alleged unwarrantable failure (i.e., aggravated conduct constituting more than ordinary negligence) to comply with amandatory health or safety
standard.
4) For alleged flagrant violations (i.e., reckless or repeated failure to make reasonable efforts to eliminate a known violation of a mandatory health or

safety standard that substantially and proximately caused, or reasonably could have been expected to cause, death or serious bodily injury).

5) For the existence of any condition or practicein acoal or other minewhich could reasonably be expected to cause death or serious physical harm before
such condition or practice can be abated.

(6) Amounts include one contest of proposed penalties under Subpart C of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission's procedural rules.
The pending legal actions are not exclusive to citations, notices, orders and penalties assessed by MSHA during the reporting period.
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